
Public Service Announcement 
 
   
In order to maintain the safety of County residents, the Watauga County Board of 
Commissioners Meeting scheduled for 5:30 P.M. on Tuesday, July 21, 2020, will be 
conducted electronically. The Board Packet, including the agenda, is available on the 
County’s website at:  http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  

 
The public may access this meeting by  
 
Calling:  +1 929 205 6099 and entering the following: 
 

Meeting ID: 841 8277 5592 
Password: 12345 

 
OR 
 
Clicking the following link: 
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84182775592?pwd=QjNEdlR6UTNtMWFhTjhzQ04xMnlxZz09 

 
The County is making every effort to ensure that the public is able to, not only listen to 
the meeting, but also to participate in the public comments portion.  You may submit 
public comment by email to:  public.comments@watgov.org or by mail to: 
 

Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 
814 West King Street, Suite 205 
Boone, NC  28607 

 
Public comments received by 5:00 P.M. on Monday, July 20, 2020, will be available to 
view by the time of the meeting (July 21, 2020, at 5:30 P.M.) on the County’s website 
at:  http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
A recording of this meeting will be available by 5:00 P.M. on Wednesday, 
July 22, 2020, on the County’s website at: 
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx  
 
 

http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84182775592?pwd=QjNEdlR6UTNtMWFhTjhzQ04xMnlxZz09
mailto:public.comments@watgov.org
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx
http://www.wataugacounty.org/App_Pages/Dept/BOC/boardpacket.aspx


  
TENTATIVE AGENDA & MEETING NOTICE 

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

TUESDAY, JULY 21, 2020 
5:30 P.M. 

ELECTRONIC MEETING ORIGINATING FROM THE 
WATAUGA COUNTY ADMINISTRATION BUILDING 

COMMISSIONERS’ CONFERENCE ROOM 
 

TIME # TOPIC PRESENTER PAGE 
     

5:30 1  CALL REGULAR MEETING TO ORDER   
 2  APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 

June 16, 2020, Regular Meeting  
June 16, 2020, Closed Session  

 1 

 3  APPROVAL OF THE JULY 21, 2020, AGENDA  11 
5:35 4  CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE MS. JENNIFER GREENE 13 
5:40 5  SCHOOL BOARD REQUEST TO AMEND THE VALLE CRUCIS 

HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE 
DR. SCOTT ELLIOTT 15 

5:45 6  PROPOSED PARKING STRUCTURES MR. MATTHEW OETTING 23 
5:50 7  TAX MATTERS 

A. Monthly Collections Report 
B. Refunds and Releases 
C. Annual Settlement of Tax Collector 
D. Oath to Collect Taxes 
E. Motor Vehicle Value Appeal 

MR. LARRY WARREN  
39 
41 
49 
97 

101 
5:55 8  MAINTENANCE MATTERS 

A. Bid Award Request for Health Department Chiller 
Repair 

B. Proposed Courthouse and Administration Building 
Roofing Project Design-Build Amendment  

MR. ROBERT MARSH  
105 

 
127 

6:00 9  PROPOSED VENDING CONTRACT FOR COUNTY FACILITIES MR. STEPHEN POULOS 177 
6:05 10  BUDGET AMENDMENTS MS. MISTY WATSON 183 
6:10 11  MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

A. CARES Act Relief Funds Plan 
B. Appointment of the North Carolina Association of 

County Commissioners’ (NCACC) Annual 
Conference Voting Delegate 

C. Proposed Amendments to the County’s Electronic 
Meeting Policy 

D. Boards and Commissions 
E. Announcements  

MR. DERON GEOUQUE  
185 
187 

 
 

189 
 

193 
197 

6:15 12  PUBLIC COMMENT   BY WRITTEN SUBMISSION 198 
6:20 13  BREAK  198 
6:25 14  CLOSED SESSION 

Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 
 198 

6:30 15  ADJOURN   
 



AGENDA ITEM 2: 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES: 
June 16, 2020, Regular Meeting  
June 16, 2020, Closed Session 
 
 
 

  

072120 BCC Meeting

1

072120 BCC Meeting

1



MINUTES 
 

WATAUGA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
TUESDAY, JUNE 16, 2020 

 

The Watauga County Board of Commissioners held a regular meeting, as scheduled, on Tuesday, 
June 16, 2020, at 5:30 P.M. remotely with the meeting originating in the Manager's Conference 
Room located in the Watauga County Administration Building, Boone, North Carolina. 
 
Chairman Welch called the remote electronic meeting to order at 5:31 P.M. by calling roll with 
each Commissioner answering as present.  The following were present: 
 

PRESENT VIA ELECTRONIC MEANS: 
 

John Welch, Chairman 
Billy Kennedy, Vice-Chairman 
Larry Turnbow, Commissioner 
Charlie Wallin, Commissioner 
Perry Yates, Commissioner 
Anthony di Santi, County Attorney 
Deron Geouque, County Manager 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 

 
Commissioner Yates opened with a prayer and Vice-Chairman Kennedy led the Pledge of 
Allegiance. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the June 2, 2020, regular meeting and 
closed session minutes. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the June 2, 2020, 
regular meeting minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to approve the June 2, 2020, 
closed session minutes as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Chairman Welch called for additions and/or corrections to the June 16, 2020, agenda. 
 

DRAFT 
072120 BCC Meeting

2

072120 BCC Meeting

2



Commissioner Wallin, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the 
June 16, 2020, agenda as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, provided an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19).  The report was for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 

TAX MATTERS 
A. Monthly Collections Report 
 

Tax Administrator, Mr. Larry Warren, presented the Tax Collections Report for the month of 
May 2020.  The report was presented for information only and, therefore, no action was required. 
 
B. Refunds and Releases 
 

Mr. Warren presented the Refunds and Releases Report for May 2020 for Board approval: 
 

TO BE TYPED IN MINUTE BOOK 
 

Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to approve the Refunds 
and Releases Report for May 2020 as presented. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

SUBDIVISION PERFORMANCE GUARANTEE 
Mr. Joe Furman presented a subdivision performance guarantee for Waterfront Group/Deep 
Creek Holdings, for completion of the roads in Phase I, Monteagle, which was approved by the 
Planning Board at their June 15, 2020, meeting.  Mr. Furman stated that Section 92 of the 
Ordinance To Govern Subdivisions and Multi Unit Structures provided for performance 
guarantees in lieu of completion of improvements prior to final plat recordation, and required 
Board of Commissioners approval of the guarantee.  The estimate for completion of the roads 
was in the amount of $161,310.  Section 92 required the guarantee to be 120% of the estimate 
which was $193,572.  The developer has proposed to provide a check in that amount. Mr. 
Furman stated that ninety percent of the paving was completed as of Monday, June 15, and if the 
remainder of the work had been completed the guarantee would be unnecessary. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to accept a check, if 
needed, in an amount up to $193,572, from Waterfront Group/Deep Creek Holdings to guarantee 
paving of Phase I of Monteagle. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

072120 BCC Meeting

3

072120 BCC Meeting

3



PROJECT ON AGING MATTERS 
A. Proposed Reallocation of FY 2020 Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCGB) 
Funds 
 

Ms. Angie Boitnotte stated that, due to COVID-19 related issues, the Project on Aging (POA) 
needed to reallocate FY 2020 Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds.  The 
H&CCBG allocation for FY 2020 was $300,702, which required a local match of $33,412.  Ms. 
Boitnotte stated that the match was present in the POA FY 2020 County budget. 
 

H&CCBG Service Original Allocation Revised Allocation Local Match 
In-Home Aide Level I $102,213 $94,046 $10,450 
In-Home Aide Level II $40,316 $64,483 $7,165 
Congregate Meals $53,194 $53,992 $5,999 
Home Delivered Meals $89,181 $76,181 $8,465 
Transportation $15,798 $12,000 $1,333 

Totals $300,702 $300,702 $33,412 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to accept the Fiscal Year 
2020 Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) fund budget reallocations as presented 
by Ms. Boitnotte. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Proposed Allocation of FY 2021 Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCGB) 
Funds 
 

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, requested acceptance of the projected allocation 
of $293,576 in Home and Community Care Block Grant (H&CCBG) funds for FY 2021.  Ms. 
Boitnotte stated that the required local match is $32,620 and is present in the Project on Aging's 
FY 2021 budget. 
 

H&CCBG Service H&CCBG Allocation Local Match 
In-Home Aide Level I $102,213 $11,357 
In-Home Aide Level II $40,316 $4,480 
Congregate Meals $49,631 $5,515 
Home Delivered Meals $89,181 $9,909 
Transportation $12,235 $1,359 

Totals $293,576 $32,620 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to accept the recommended 
allocations for Fiscal Year 2021 for the Home & Community Care Block Grant (H&CCGB) 
Funds. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

4

072120 BCC Meeting

4



C. Proposed Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) and Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act Agreement  
 

Ms. Angie Boitnotte, Project on Aging Director, requested the acceptance of $38,127 in Families 
First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) funding and $94,068 in Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and 
Economic Security (CARES) Act funding from the NC Division of Aging and Adult Services. 
The FFCRA and CARES Act funding must be used to respond to the coronavirus emergency by 
providing Older Americans Act activities related to the response.  No match was required and the 
funding must be expended by September 30, 2021. 
 

FFCRA Service Allocation 
Congregate Meals $12,709 
Home Delivered Meals $25,418 

Totals $38,127 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to accept the $38,127 in 
Families First Coronavirus Response Act (FFCRA) funding and $94,068 in Coronavirus Aid, 
Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act funding from the North Carolina Division of Aging 
and Adult Services and approve the disbursement of those funds as presented by Ms. Boitnotte. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

JUVENILE CRIME PREVENTION COUNCIL (JCPC) FY 2021 CERTIFICATION, 
MEMBERSHIP, AND COUNTY PLAN 
Mr. Stephen Poulos, JCPC Chairman, presented the Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) 
Certification and County Plan as well as the proposed membership roster for FY 2021, which 
included a potential new member, Mr. Matthew Bonestell, who requested appointment. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to accept the Certification 
and County Plan as presented by Mr. Poulos. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to waive the second 
reading and approve the membership list including Mr. Matthew Bonestell as a new member. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

5

072120 BCC Meeting

5



BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, reviewed the following budget amendments: 
 

Account # Description Debit Credit 
103300-33000 JCPC Grant  $9,963 
105890-463151 Mountain Alliance – JCPC $4,936  
105890-463146 Blue Ridge Mediation – JCPC $1,565  
105890-463144 Western Youth Network – JCPC  $3,462  
    

The amendment recognized the acceptance of additional funds for the Juvenile Crime Prevention 
grant as approved per Board action on May 19, 2020.  No County funds were required as a 
match. 
 

103300-332006 Senior Health Info Grant  $1,849 
105550-449901 Senior Health Information Program $1,849  
    

The amendment recognized the acceptance of the Senior Health Insurance Information Program 
(SHIIP) Medicare Improvements for Patients and Providers Act (MIPPA) grant funds per Board 
action on May 5, 2020.  No County funds were required as match. 
 

103300-346001 COVID-19 FEMA Reimbursement  $100,000 
103300-346000 Coronavirus Relief Fund  $1,164,018 
104330-449001 CRF – Watauga County $100,000  
104330-449009 CRF – Town of Blowing Rock $21,153  
104330-449003 CRF – Town of Boone $38,382  
104330-449004 CRF – Town of Seven Devils $20,175  
104330-449005 CRF – Town of Beech Mountain $20,290  
104330-449006 CRF – Appalachian Regional Healthcare $200,000  
104330-449007 CRF – Watauga County Schools $125,000  
104330-449008 CRF – App Health Care $639,018  
104330-449000 Coronavirus Expenses $100,000  
    

The amendment recognized the acceptance of funds received under Session Law 2020-4 for 
money reserved for local governments under the Coronavirus Relief Fund and FEMA 
reimbursement for COVID-19 related expenses. 
 

103980-398121 Transfer from Capital Projects Fund  $100,000 
104920-463000 General Appropriation $100,000  
213991-399101 Fund Balance Appropriation  $100,000 
219800-498010 Transfer to General Fund $100,000  
    

The amendment allocated funds from CIP set aside funds for projects as requested by the 
Economic Development Commission to be utilized for small business loans as a part of the 
Reenergize Watauga Fund per Board action of May 19, 2020. 
 

104283-457003 Guy Ford Road Grant $100,000  
103300-343319 TDA Guy Ford Grant  $100,000 
    

The amendment recognized the acceptance of a grant from the Watauga County District U TDA 
for Guy Ford Road river access. 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

6

072120 BCC Meeting

6



293270-312009 Occupancy Tax Revenues  $481,000 
294140-469900 Watauga County District U TDA $475,000  
294140-449900 Administrative Collection Fee $6,000  
    

The amendment recognized additional projected occupancy tax revenues above original budget. 
 

103200-326600 ABC Bottle Tax  $2,000 
105890-469848 Mediation and Restorative Justice $2,000  
    

The amendment recognized additional projected ABC Bottle tax revenues above original budget. 
 
 

104330-469901 Foscoe Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $24,000  
104330-469903 Fall Creek Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $500  
104330-469904 Beaver Dam Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $3,500  
104330-469905 Boone Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $32,000  
104330-469906 Zionville Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $5,000  
104330-469907 Cove Creek Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $6,000  
104330-469908 Stewart Simmons Fire District Sales Tax 

Distribution $11,000  

104330-469910 Meat Camp Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $10,000  
104330-469911 Todd Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $3,000  
104330-469912 Blowing Rock Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $16,000  
104330-469913 Shawneehaw Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $6,000  
104330-469919 Creston Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $1,000  
104330-469924 Deep Gap Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $10,000  
104330-469998 Beech Mountain Fire District Sales Tax Distribution $2,000  
103200-323300 Sales Tax Revenue  $130,000 
    

The amendment recognized additional projected sales tax distribution above original budget. 
 

243102-312008 Shawneehaw Current Year Tax Revenue  $300 
243102-312101 Foscoe Current Year Tax Revenue  $1,000 
283102-312119 Creston Current Year Tax Revenue  $500 
244340-469908 Shawneehaw $300  
244340-469901 Foscoe $1,000  
284340-469919 Creston $500  
    

The amendment recognized additional projected property tax revenue above original budget. 
 

103300-343321 EMPG-S Grant  $12,695 
104330-449011 EMPG-S Grant $12,695  
    

The amendment recognized additional funds received from the NC Department of Public Safety 
for Emergency Management Performance Grant Program Supplemental (EMPG-S) to cover 
COVID-19 related expenses. 
 

103839-332007 Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC Grant  $4,950 
105550-422000 Food and Provisions $4,950  
    

The amendment recognized acceptance of a Blue Cross Blue Shield of NC grant to support meal 
delivery to the seniors per Board action on June 2, 2020. 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

7

072120 BCC Meeting

7



Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the budget 
amendments as presented by Ms. Watson. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

CHANGE ORDER REQUEST FOR COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR WATERPROOFING 
PROJECT 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, presented change order # 1 for the exterior 
waterproofing project on the County Courthouse building.  Strickland Waterproofing’s bid was 
$40,000.  After the pre-construction meeting, Strickland Waterproofing recommended adding an 
additional bead of caulking to all of the precast joints for an additional cost in the amount of 
$15,000.  The purpose of the additional caulking would be to extend the life of the repair.  Funds 
would come from the administrative contingency fund. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to accept the change 
order from Strickland Waterproofing in the amount of $15,000. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A.  Purchase of Property for Emergency Communications Tower 
 

County Manager Geouque presented a proposed agreement to purchase a 1.047 acre tract of land 
located at 1463 Sampson Road in Watauga County, North Carolina.  The purchase would be to 
use the property for the location and construction of an emergency communications tower along 
with the potential to enhance internet services in that area.  The cost for the property was 
$100,000.  The purchase would be a significant benefit to the County allowing for the ownership 
of the property and eliminating annual lease payments.  In addition, the State would partner with 
the County to build a Viper tower and would allow a third party internet provider use of the 
tower.  The partnership called for the State to build and maintain the tower which would allow 
the County to utilize funds, originally designated for this project, for the purchase or lease of 
future tower sites. 
 
The acquisition of the property was in line with the County’s Emergency Communication 
Upgrade Plan.  Two additional sites would also need to be acquired to improve overall 
emergency communications coverage as well as the potential to improve internet services to 
underserved areas of the County.  The County Attorney had reviewed and approved the 
agreement as presented. 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

8

072120 BCC Meeting

8



Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to approve the purchase of 
the 1.047 acre tract of land in the amount of $100,000.  The funds to purchase would come from 
the Emergency Communication CIP fund. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
B. Boards and Commissions 
 

County Manager Geouque shared the following for consideration: 
 
Social Services Advisory Board 
The Social Services Advisory Board recommended the reappointment of Ms. Mary Smalling, 
who was willing to continue to serve if so appointed, to a four year term.  This was a first 
reading. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to waive the second 
reading and reappoint Ms. Mary Smalling to a four-year term on the Social Services Advisory 
Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board 
The Voluntary Farmland Preservation Advisory Board recommended the reappointment of Mr. 
Andrew Ellis and Ms. Jennifer Miller.  These were first readings. 
 
Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Vice-Chairman Kennedy, moved to waive the second 
reading and reappoint Mr. Andrew Ellis and Ms. Jennifer Miller to the Voluntary Farmland 
Preservation Advisory Board. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Economic Development Commission 
Mr. Walter Kaudelka’s term on the Economic Development Commission (EDC) was set to 
expire in June.  There was a limit of two (2) consecutive terms.  Mr. Kaudelka has served two 
full terms and, therefore, was ineligible for reappointment.  Mr. Charlie Bateman submitted a 
volunteer application for consideration to serve on this Board.  This was a first reading and, 
therefore, no action was taken. 
 
C.  Announcements 
 

County Manager Geouque announced that the first regular meeting in July had been cancelled; 
therefore, the next Board of Commissioners Meeting would be held on Tuesday, July 21, 2020, 
at 5:30 P.M. 

072120 BCC Meeting

9

072120 BCC Meeting

9



PUBLIC COMMENT 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy requested a recently received email from the North Carolina 
Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) be included as a part of the public record.  
Chairman Welch read the comment submitted by Its Sapph.  The written comment and the 
NCACC email were made available through the County Manager’s Office and on the County’s 
website. 

CLOSED SESSION 
At 6:31 P.M., Commissioner Turnbow, seconded by Commissioner Wallin, moved to enter 
Closed Session to discuss Attorney/Client Matters, per G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3). 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to resume the open 
meeting at 7:17 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

ADJOURN 
Chairman Welch adjourned the meeting at 7:17 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
John Welch, Chairman 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
Anita J. Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

10

072120 BCC Meeting

10



AGENDA ITEM 3: 

APPROVAL OF THE JULY 21, 2020, AGENDA 
 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

11

072120 BCC Meeting

11



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

12

072120 BCC Meeting

12



AGENDA ITEM 4: 

CORONAVIRUS (COVID-19) COMMUNITY UPDATE  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Jennifer Greene, AppHealthCare Director, will provide an update on the Coronavirus 
(COVID-19). 
 
The report is for information only; therefore no action is required. 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

13

072120 BCC Meeting

13



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

14

072120 BCC Meeting

14



AGENDA ITEM 5: 

SCHOOL BOARD REQUEST TO AMEND THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Dr. Scott Elliott, Watauga County School Superintendent, will present a resolution by the 
Watauga County Board of Education authorizing the acquisition of property located in the Valle 
Crucis area for a new elementary school.  The parcel number of the property is 1980-26-1517 
and is approximately 14.4 acres at a cost of $1,105,000.  The Watauga County Board of 
Education will request the Board proceed with the text amendment to the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Ordinance.  The text amendments are as follows: 
 

• 2.3 Exemption of Bona Fide Farms and Public Schools. This ordinance shall not be 
applicable to bona fide farm, but any use of farm property for non-farm purposes is 
subject to the regulations. Bone Fide Farm purposes include production of crops, fruits, 
vegetables, ornamental and flowering plants, dairy, poultry and all other forms of 
agricultural products having a domestic or foreign market.  

• Sections 2.4, 2.5 shall not be applicable to public schools 
 
The Board may: 
 
 Adopt the Statement of Consistency text amendment as presented. 
 Adopt the Statement of Consistency text amendment with modifications. 
 Table action to another meeting.  
 Deny the proposed amendments.  

 
Staff seeks direction from the Board.   
  

072120 BCC Meeting

15

072120 BCC Meeting

15



072120 BCC Meeting

16

072120 BCC Meeting

16



072120 BCC Meeting

17

072120 BCC Meeting

17



2019 
 
November 19, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE 
This item was tabled under the amended agenda. 
 
 
 
November 6, 2019 

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT 
ORDINANCE 
Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Department Director, stated that a public hearing had 
been held to allow public comment on proposed amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Ordinance.  Mr. Furman also stated that the Board had been provided the Planning 
Board’s support of the proposed amendments and the Valle Crucis Historic District Committee’s 
opposition to the proposed amendments. 
 
Mr. Furman stated that the following options were available for consideration: 
 

• Adopt the Statement of Consistency text amendment as presented 
• Adopt the Statement of Consistency text amendment with modifications 
• Deny the proposed amendments 
• Take no action at this time 

 
Chairman Welch tabled discussion until the next meeting on November 19, 2019. 
 
 
October 15, 2019 

PUBLIC HEARING TO ALLOW CITIZEN COMMENT ON PROPOSED CHANGES TO 
THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE 
Chairman Welch stated that a public hearing was scheduled to allow citizen comment on 
proposed amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Turnbow, moved to call the public hearing 
to order at 5:41 P.M. 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

18

072120 BCC Meeting

18



Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, gave the following information regarding 
the proposed amendments: 
 
The Board of Commissioners requested a text amendment be made to the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Ordinance.  The Planning Board had thirty days to review the proposed amendment and 
determine if it is consistent with the Citizens' Plan for Watauga and provided a written 
recommendation addressing plan consistency in accordance with NCGS§1 53A-344.  The 
Planning Board provided the Plan Consistency Statement to the Board of Commissioners prior to 
the Public Hearing in accordance to NCGS§1 53A-341. 
 
Mr. Furman stated that the proposed amendments do not mention a specific location. 
 
The Valle Crucis Historic Commission also had thirty days to review the proposed amendments.  
The Commission voted 5-0 to recommend that the proposed amendment not be adopted. The 
primary reasons for this action included: 1) that amending the ordinance to exempt public 
schools from the area, height, placement, and performance standards of the ordinance would set 
a precedent for future similar amendments for other uses; 2) that schools should be held to the 
same standards as other uses to which several of those in attendance, including some 
Commission members, had been held in the past; 3) that the ordinance to date has effectively 
preserved the Historic District as described in Section 1.1 (Purposes) of the ordinance, and that 
adoption of the proposed amendment would undermine those purposes to accommodate 
construction of a large, new, modern building within the District; and 4) since the local District is 
also a National Register of Historic Places District, the proposed amendment will not serve it 
well. 
 
Prior to adopting or rejecting any proposed amendment, the Board of Commissioners is required 
to adopt a Statement of Plan Consistency and explain why the Board considers the action taken 
to be reasonable and in the public interest.  The plan consistency statement is required by NCGS 
§153A-341.   
 
Mr. Furman stated that the Board of Commissioners may take one of the following actions after 
the public hearing:  approve the application; approve a modified version of the application; deny 
approval of the application; or take no action. 
 
By the request of the Board, Mr. Furman stated that comments during the public hearing should 
be held to the proposed text amendments and not the proposed location for a new Valle Crucis 
School.  
 
The following shared comments on the proposed amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Ordinance: 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

19

072120 BCC Meeting

19



Tuesdae Rice 
Audra Thompson 
Kelli Mayhew 
Mitch Mayhew 
Francis Pressley 
Ron Henries 
Lyle Schoenfeldt 
Todd Rice 
Frank Barry 
Bill Pressley 
Mason Heistand 
Amber Cooper 
Jill Flood 
John Barry 
Charles Clement 
Catherine Barry 
Erin Kiser 
Mary Jane Major Klingeman 
Molly Barry 
Susan Misili 
Kelli Crymes 
Davis Crymes 
Dr. Matt Goodrich 
Ron Goodrich 
Susan Hazlewood 
Mark Read 
Liz Lanham 
Bob Gates 
Matt Duval 
Ben Jones 
Emily Schefield 
Powell 
Anna Goodrich 
J. D. Dulley 
Eddie Mio 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to close the public hearing 
at 6:47 P.M. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 
After comments from members of the Board of Commissioners, Commissioner Turnbow moved 
to table consideration of the amendments until a future meeting to allow time to review 
comments.  The motion died due to a lack of a second. 
 
Chairman Welch tabled consideration of the amendments until the next meeting which has been 
rescheduled, due to the Election, from Tuesday, November 5, to Wednesday, November 6, at 
8:30 A.M. 

072120 BCC Meeting

20

072120 BCC Meeting

20



 
Chairman Welch also encouraged the public to attend the Board of Education’s public meeting 
on Tuesday, October 22, at 6:00 P.M. at Valle Crucis Gym at which time public comment on the 
new Valle Crucis School will be welcome. 
 
Chairman Welch recessed the meeting at 6:55 P.M. for a short break.  Chairman Welch 
reconvened the meeting at 7:05 P.M. 
 
 
 
September 17, 2019, Minutes: 

PUBLIC HEARING REQUEST FOR CITIZEN COMMENT ON PROPOSED 
AMENDMENTS TO THE VALLE CRUCIS HISTORIC DISTRICT ORDINANCE 
 

Mr. Joe Furman, Planning and Inspections Director, requested a public hearing be scheduled for 
October 15, 2019, to consider proposed text amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic District 
Ordinance as submitted by the Board of Commissioners.  Mr. Furman stated that, per General 
Statute 153A-323, the public hearing is required to be held prior to amending the ordinance.  The 
proposed amendments will be reviewed by the Planning Board and the Valle Crucis Historic 
District Commission prior to the public hearing. 
 
Vice-Chairman Kennedy, seconded by Commissioner Yates, moved to schedule the public 
hearing for Tuesday, October 15, 2019, at 5:30 P.M. to allow for public comment on proposed 
amendments to the Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance. 
 
Commissioner Welch stated that the Ordinance covers the entire Valle Crucis Historic District 
not just the proposed location of the new Valle Crucis School. 
 

VOTE: Aye-5 
 Nay-0 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

21

072120 BCC Meeting

21



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

22

072120 BCC Meeting

22



AGENDA ITEM 6: 

PROPOSED PARKING STRUCTURES  
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
McGill Associates will present two options regarding the proposed parking deck to be located at 
the Town owned Queen Street lot.  The included presentation was presented at the Town’s 
meeting on July 16, 2020.  Staff has also included a rough draft of the potential parking deck at 
the County owned Turner/Ginn lot.  This is separate from the joint Town/County contract for 
parking deck services. 
 
The presentation is for information only; therefore, no action is required at this time.  However, 
the Board may wish to direct staff to provide additional information or conduct follow-up 
research.   
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

23

072120 BCC Meeting

23



Queen Street  Parking 
Improvements

072120 BCC Meeting

24

072120 BCC Meeting

24



Locat ion Map
072120 BCC Meeting

25

072120 BCC Meeting

25



Exist ing Parking

141 Spaces

072120 BCC Meeting

26

072120 BCC Meeting

26



Option 1

3 Levels

160,000 sf

450 Spaces 
in Structure

33 Spaces in 
Exterior Lot  

072120 BCC Meeting

27

072120 BCC Meeting

27



Option 1
072120 BCC Meeting

28

072120 BCC Meeting

28



Option 1
072120 BCC Meeting

29

072120 BCC Meeting

29



Option 2

3 Levels

103,500 sf

270 Spaces 
in Structure

51 Spaces in 
Exterior Lots

072120 BCC Meeting

30

072120 BCC Meeting

30



Option 2
072120 BCC Meeting

31

072120 BCC Meeting

31



Option 2

Add Rendering

072120 BCC Meeting

32

072120 BCC Meeting

32



Cost

Option 1
$15,500,000 (Est imated Project  Cost)
• Excludes Mechanical Ventilat ion
• Excludes temporary soil retainage
• Excludes land/ easement acquisit ion

Option 2
$10,000,000 (Est imated Project  Cost)
• Excludes Mechanical Ventilat ion
• Excludes temporary soil retainage
• Excludes land/ easement acquisit ion

072120 BCC Meeting

33

072120 BCC Meeting

33



Cost  Source Data

Appalachian State University
Stadium Precinct  Parking Deck 

• Completed 2019
• 477 Parking Stalls on 4 Levels
• 170,000 sf
• Elevator and Stair Access
• Architectural Façade
• Natural Ventilat ion
• LED Lighting
• WIFI/ Security Communication

Construction Cost  = $12,700,000  ($26,600/ stall)  ($75/ sf)

072120 BCC Meeting

34

072120 BCC Meeting

34



Cost  Source Data

National Parking Structure Cost  Outlook for 2019
WGI Engineering – West  Palm Beach, FL

• $21,500/ stall (National Average)
• $65/ sf (National Average)

072120 BCC Meeting

35

072120 BCC Meeting

35



Discussion

072120 BCC Meeting

36

072120 BCC Meeting

36



Thank You!

072120 BCC Meeting

37

072120 BCC Meeting

37



Turner/Ginn Proposed Parking Deck 072120 BCC Meeting

38

072120 BCC Meeting

38



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
A. Monthly Collections Report 
  

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Larry Warren, Tax Administrator, will present the Monthly Collections Report and be 
available for questions and discussion. 
 
The report is for information only; therefore, no action is required. 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

39

072120 BCC Meeting

39



072120 BCC Meeting

40

072120 BCC Meeting

40



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
B. Refunds and Releases 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will present the Refunds and Releases Reports.  Board action is required to accept 
the Refunds and Releases Reports. 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

41

072120 BCC Meeting

41



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      1
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1786226 CORNELL, JAMES ROBERT, LIFE ESTATE      RE 2019    48581 06/30/2020               0 F10                        5.55
CORNELL, BRENDA GAY, LIFE ESTATE        2951-04-6726-000        F10 G01                       44.73
290 NORTH STAR LN                       TAX RELEASES                  7266 _______________
                                        BILLED TO INCORRECT OWNER                         50.28
DEEP GAP, NC 28618                      REBILLED TO NEW OWNER                   

 
  1276823 SANDERS, GARRY R                        PP 2018     1744 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

192 HAMPTON TRL CT                      276823999               F02 G01                       49.00
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7270 F02                        8.33
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed in new owners name as of 2018    G01L                       4.90
                                                                                F02L                        .83

_______________
         143.06

 
  1276823 SANDERS, GARRY R                        PP 2019     2004 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

192 HAMPTON TRL CT                      276823999               F02 G01                       54.24
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7271 F02                        8.08
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under new owners name as 2019    G01L                       5.42
                                                                                F02L                        .81

_______________
         148.55

 
  1546308 SHEPHERD, STEVE                         PP 2019     2854 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

172 SUMMERS DR                          546308999               C02 G01                        4.03
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7272 C02                        4.10
BOONE, NC 28607                         mh was removed in 2019                  G01L                        .40
                                                                                C02L                        .41

_______________
          88.94

 
  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2014     3412 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                        9.83
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7275 F02                        1.57
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under Lisa Lopez since 2013      G01L                        .98
                                                                                F02L                        .16

_______________
          92.54

 
  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2015     3337 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                        9.83
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7276 F02                        1.57
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under Lisa Lopez since 2013      G01L                        .98
                                                                                F02L                        .16

_______________
          92.54

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

42

072120 BCC Meeting

42



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      2
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2016     3441 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00
130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                        9.83
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7277 F02                        1.88
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under Lisa Lopez                 G01L                        .98
                                                                                F02L                        .19

_______________
          92.88

 
  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2017     3489 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                       11.08
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7278 F02                        1.88
BOONE, NC 28607                         Listed Under Lisa Lopez since 2013      G01L                       1.11
                                                                                F02L                        .19

_______________
          94.26

 
  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2018     3350 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                       10.73
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7279 F02                        1.82
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under Lisa Lopez since 2013      G01L                       1.07
                                                                                F02L                        .18

_______________
          93.80

 
  1614426 SILVA, RICKY                            PP 2019     3539 06/30/2020               0 SWF                       80.00

130 MONTEAGLE                           614426999               F02 G01                       11.89
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7280 F02                        1.77
BOONE, NC 28607                         listed under Lisa Lopez Since 2013      G01L                       1.19
                                                                                F02L                        .18

_______________
          95.03

 
  1616840 TRAILSEEKERS INC                        PP 2017     3530 06/30/2020               0 G01                       71.94

DBA FOOTSLOGGERS                        616840999               C02 C02                       83.56
139 S DEPOT ST                          TAX RELEASES                  7273 _______________
                                        sold business                                    155.50
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 

 
  1616840 TRAILSEEKERS INC                        PP 2019     3575 06/30/2020               0 G01                       52.51

DBA FOOTSLOGGERS                        616840999               C02 C02                       53.42
139 S DEPOT ST                          TAX RELEASES                  7274 G01L                       5.25
                                        sold business to Alpen glow holding     C02L                       5.34
BOONE, NC 28607                                                                 _______________

         116.52
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

43

072120 BCC Meeting

43



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      3
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
CAT YEAR BILL EFF DATE VALUE
PROPERTY JUR

OWNER NAME AND ADDRESS REASON REF NO CHARGE AMOUNT
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________

 
 

  1761103 WILLIAMS, JOEL W                        RE 2017  1000039 06/30/2020               0 F07                       93.85
9060 US HWY 421 N                       1983-92-1994-000        F07 G01                      662.58
                                        TAX RELEASES                  7268 SWF                       80.00
ZIONVILLE, NC 28698                     INCORRECT OWNER BILLED                  _______________
                                        DIFFERENT JOEL WILLIAMS                          836.43

 
DETAIL SUMMARY COUNT: 13    RELEASES - TOTAL               0        2,100.33

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

44

072120 BCC Meeting

44



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      4
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

2014 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.57
2014 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
2014 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
2014 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
2014 PP SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00

_______________
2014 TOTAL           92.54

 
2015 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.57
2015 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
2015 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
2015 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
2015 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2015 TOTAL           92.54

 
2016 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.88
2016 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
2016 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
2016 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
2016 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2016 TOTAL           92.88

 
2017 RE F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                      93.85
2017 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      662.58
2017 RE SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
2017 PP C02   BOONE PP                                83.56
2017 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.88
2017 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
2017 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       83.02
2017 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.11
2017 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
2017 TOTAL        1,086.19

 
2018 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           10.15
2018 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                     1.01
2018 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       59.73
2018 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.97
2018 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
2018 TOTAL          236.86

 
2019 RE F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         5.55
2019 RE G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       44.73
2019 PP C02   BOONE PP                                57.52
2019 PP C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          5.75
2019 PP F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            9.85
2019 PP F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .99
2019 PP G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                      122.67
2019 PP G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                12.26
2019 PP SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    240.00

_______________
2019 TOTAL          499.32

 

072120 BCC Meeting

45

072120 BCC Meeting

45



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      5
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - CHARGE SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
YEAR CAT CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

SUMMARY TOTAL        2,100.33
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

46

072120 BCC Meeting

46



 

06/30/2020 15:03    |WATAUGA COUNTY |P      6
Larry.Warren        |RELEASES - 06/01/2020 TO 06/30/2020 |tncrarpt

 
   RELEASES - JURISDICTION SUMMARY FOR ALL CLERKS

 
JUR  YEAR CHARGE AMOUNT

___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________
 

C02 2017 C02   BOONE PP                                83.56
C02 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       71.94
C02 2019 C02   BOONE PP                                57.52
C02 2019 C02L  BOONE LATE LIST                          5.75
C02 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       56.54
C02 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.65
C02 2019 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
C02 TOTAL          360.96

 
F02 2014 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.57
F02 2014 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
F02 2014 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
F02 2014 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
F02 2014 SWF   SOLID WASTE USER FEE                    80.00
F02 2015 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.57
F02 2015 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .16
F02 2015 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
F02 2015 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
F02 2015 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2016 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.88
F02 2016 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
F02 2016 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                        9.83
F02 2016 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                  .98
F02 2016 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2017 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            1.88
F02 2017 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .19
F02 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       11.08
F02 2017 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 1.11
F02 2017 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00
F02 2018 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                           10.15
F02 2018 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                     1.01
F02 2018 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       59.73
F02 2018 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 5.97
F02 2018 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00
F02 2019 F02   BOONE FIRE PP                            9.85
F02 2019 F02L  BOONE FIRE LATE LIST                      .99
F02 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY PP                       66.13
F02 2019 G01L  WATAUGA COUNTY LATE LIST                 6.61
F02 2019 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                    160.00

_______________
F02 TOTAL          852.66

 
F07 2017 F07   COVE CREEK FIRE RE                      93.85
F07 2017 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                      662.58
F07 2017 SWF   SANITATION USER FEE                     80.00

_______________
F07 TOTAL          836.43

 
F10 2019 F10   DEEP GAP FIRE RE                         5.55
F10 2019 G01   WATAUGA COUNTY RE                       44.73

_______________
F10 TOTAL           50.28

 
SUMMARY TOTAL        2,100.33

 

072120 BCC Meeting

47

072120 BCC Meeting

47



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

48

072120 BCC Meeting

48



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
C.  Annual Settlement of Tax Collector 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Per G. S. 105-373, an annual settlement of the Tax Collector is required to be prepared and 
submitted to the Board of Commissioners for review and approval.  Mr. Warren will be present 
to discuss the settlement and answer any questions from the Board. 
 
Board action is required for approval. 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

49

072120 BCC Meeting

49



M E M O R A N D U M 

 TO:            WATAUGA COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

FROM:      LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

SUBJECT:  ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF TAX COLLECTOR IN ACCORDANCE
                  WITH G.S.  105-373

DATE:       July 21, 2020

_____________________________________________________________________

THIS ANNUAL SETTLEMENT OF THE TAX COLLECTOR AS PREPARED
BY LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR, IS SUBMITTED FOR YOUR
REVIEW AND APPROVAL.  UPON YOUR APPROVAL, THIS SETTLEMENT
SHALL BE ENTERED IN FULL UPON THE MINUTES OF THIS MEETING OF
THIS GOVERNING BODY.  

ATTACHMENT:  SETTLEMENT

072120 BCC Meeting

50

072120 BCC Meeting

50



072120 BCC Meeting

51

072120 BCC Meeting

51



072120 BCC Meeting

52

072120 BCC Meeting

52



072120 BCC Meeting

53

072120 BCC Meeting

53



072120 BCC Meeting

54

072120 BCC Meeting

54



072120 BCC Meeting

55

072120 BCC Meeting

55



072120 BCC Meeting

56

072120 BCC Meeting

56



072120 BCC Meeting

57

072120 BCC Meeting

57



072120 BCC Meeting

58

072120 BCC Meeting

58



072120 BCC Meeting

59

072120 BCC Meeting

59



072120 BCC Meeting

60

072120 BCC Meeting

60



072120 BCC Meeting

61

072120 BCC Meeting

61



072120 BCC Meeting

62

072120 BCC Meeting

62



072120 BCC Meeting

63

072120 BCC Meeting

63



072120 BCC Meeting

64

072120 BCC Meeting

64



072120 BCC Meeting

65

072120 BCC Meeting

65



072120 BCC Meeting

66

072120 BCC Meeting

66



072120 BCC Meeting

67

072120 BCC Meeting

67



072120 BCC Meeting

68

072120 BCC Meeting

68



072120 BCC Meeting

69

072120 BCC Meeting

69



072120 BCC Meeting

70

072120 BCC Meeting

70



072120 BCC Meeting

71

072120 BCC Meeting

71



072120 BCC Meeting

72

072120 BCC Meeting

72



072120 BCC Meeting

73

072120 BCC Meeting

73



072120 BCC Meeting

74

072120 BCC Meeting

74



072120 BCC Meeting

75

072120 BCC Meeting

75



072120 BCC Meeting

76

072120 BCC Meeting

76



072120 BCC Meeting

77

072120 BCC Meeting

77



072120 BCC Meeting

78

072120 BCC Meeting

78



072120 BCC Meeting

79

072120 BCC Meeting

79



072120 BCC Meeting

80

072120 BCC Meeting

80



072120 BCC Meeting

81

072120 BCC Meeting

81



072120 BCC Meeting

82

072120 BCC Meeting

82



072120 BCC Meeting

83

072120 BCC Meeting

83



072120 BCC Meeting

84

072120 BCC Meeting

84



072120 BCC Meeting

85

072120 BCC Meeting

85



072120 BCC Meeting

86

072120 BCC Meeting

86



072120 BCC Meeting

87

072120 BCC Meeting

87



072120 BCC Meeting

88

072120 BCC Meeting

88



072120 BCC Meeting

89

072120 BCC Meeting

89



072120 BCC Meeting

90

072120 BCC Meeting

90



072120 BCC Meeting

91

072120 BCC Meeting

91



072120 BCC Meeting

92

072120 BCC Meeting

92



072120 BCC Meeting

93

072120 BCC Meeting

93



072120 BCC Meeting

94

072120 BCC Meeting

94



072120 BCC Meeting

95

072120 BCC Meeting

95



072120 BCC Meeting

96

072120 BCC Meeting

96



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
D.  Oath to Collect Taxes 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Each year the Board of County Commissioners is required to authorize the Tax Administrator of 
Watauga County to collect taxes for the upcoming year.   
 
Board action is requested to authorize the Tax Administrator to begin the process of collection. 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

97

072120 BCC Meeting

97



OATH AS TO DILIGENT EFFORT TO COLLECT TAXES

N.C.G.S. 105-373

I, LARRY WARREN, DO SOLEMNLY SWEAR THAT SINCE THE DATE
OF MY APPOINTMENT AS WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR, I 
HAVE MADE DILIGENT EFFORTS TO COLLECT THE TAXES DUE FROM
TAXPAYERS OWNING REAL AND PERSONAL PROPERTY AND WHOSE TAXES
FOR THE PRECEDING FISCAL YEAR REMAIN UNPAID.

THAT I HAVE DILIGENTLY ENDEAVORED TO COLLECT TAXES OUT OF
THE PERSONAL PROPERTY OF TAXPAYERS THROUGH ATTACHMENT AND 
GARNISHMENT AND BY OTHER MEANS AVAILABLE.  

THAT EFFORTS HAVE BEEN MADE TO COLLECT IN SPECIAL CASES
SUCH AS BANKRUPTCY AND FROM ESTATES AND IN OTHER UNUSUAL
CASES.

THAT I HAVE MADE EFFORTS TO ESTABLISH PAYMENT SCHEDULES
FOR TAXPAYERS FACING FINANCIAL HARDSHIPS OR OTHER UNUSUAL 
CIRCUMSTANCES.

THAT INFORMATION CONCERNING TAXPAYERS IS ON FILE IN THE 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX OFFICE.

  ____________________________________
LARRY WARREN, TAX ADMINISTRATOR

OATH ADMINISTERED BY:_______________________________
(NAME)

         _______________________________
 (TITLE)

___________________________
DATE

072120 BCC Meeting

98

072120 BCC Meeting

98



STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF WATAUGA
TO THE TAX ADMINISTRATOR OF THE COUNTY OF WATAUGA

YOU ARE HEREBY AUTHORIZED, EMPOWERED, AND COMMANDED TO COLLECT THE 
TAXES SET FORTH IN THE TAX RECORDS FILED IN THE OFFICE OF THE WATAUGA
COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATOR AND IN THE TAX BILLS HEREWITH DELIVERED TO YOU,
IN THE AMOUNTS AND FROM THE TAXPAYERS LIKEWISE THEREIN SET FORTH.  SUCH
TAXES ARE HEREBY DECLARED TO BE A FIRST LIEN UPON ALL REAL PROPERTY OF
THE RESPECTIVE TAXPAYERS IN THE COUNTY OF WATAUGA, AND THIS ORDER SHALL
BE A FULL AND SUFFICIENT AUTHORITY TO DIRECT, REQUIRE , AND ENABLE  YOU 
TO LEVY ON AND SELL ANY REAL OR PERSONAL PROPERTY OF SUCH TAXPAYERS,
FOR AND ON ACCOUNT THEREOF, IN ACCORDANCE WITH LAW.

WITNESS MY HAND AND SEAL THIS DAY OF 2020

  ___________________________(SEAL)
CHAIRMAN, BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
OF WATAUGA COUNTY

ATTEST:

_________________________________________________
CLERK OF BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
COUNTY OF WATAUGA

072120 BCC Meeting

99

072120 BCC Meeting

99



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

100

072120 BCC Meeting

100



AGENDA ITEM 7: 

TAX MATTERS  
E.  Motor Vehicle Value Appeal 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Warren will request the Board appoint themselves as the Motor Vehicle Valuation Review 
Committee.  The reason for the change is the last appeal reviewed by the committee was 20 years 
ago and the Board serving in that capacity would expiate Ms. Nancy Eastman’s claim.  Ms. 
Eastman contacted the tax office regarding the value of her 2015 Subaru Outback. She was billed 
on a value of $11,000.  The condition and mileage of her car was considered adjusted to the 
value of $9,460, which reduced her tax liability, by $1.79.  She does not agree with the adjusted 
value and went to several local dealerships and asked them to value her car.  She presented the 
Kelley Blue Book print outs from the dealerships, each one reflecting “Trade In Value” and not 
Fair Market Value or Retail Value, which NC Statute, 105-330.2 states, “…value is determined 
using the most currently available January 1 retail value of the vehicle.” 
 
Mr. Warren advised her that he was not willing to adjust the vehicle further and she is appealing 
to the County Commissioners for consideration. 
 
Board action is required to appoint the Board as the Motor Vehicle Valuation Review Committee 
and role on Ms. Eastman’s appeal. 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

101

072120 BCC Meeting

101



 
WATAUGA COUNTY TAX ADMINISTRATION 
 

Courthouse, Suite 21 – 842 West King Street – Boone, NC 28607 
(828) 265-8021 – FAX (828) 264-3230 

 
 
 

 

MEMO 
 

 
To: Deron Geouque, County Manager 
 
CC: Anita Fogle, Clerk to the Board 
 
From: Larry Warren, Tax Administrator 
 
Date: July 7, 2020 
 
RE: Motor Vehicle Value Appeal 
 
 
 
I would like to have an item added to the July 21st agenda, specifically a motor vehicle valuation 
appeal. Nancy Eastman contacted our office regarding the value of her 2015 Subaru Outback. 
She was billed on a value of $11,000. We considered the condition of her car and the mileage on 
her car and adjusted the value to $9,460 which reduced her tax liability by $1.79. She does not 
agree with the adjusted value and went to several local dealerships and asked them to value her 
car. She presented to me Kelley Blue Book print outs from the dealerships, each one reflecting 
“Trade In Value” and not Fair Market Value or Retail Value, which NC Statute, 105-330.2 
states, “…value is determined using the most currently available January 1 retail value of the 
vehicle.” 
I advised her that I was not willing to adjust the vehicle further and she is appealing to the 
County Commissioners for consideration. 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

102

072120 BCC Meeting

102



MOTOR VEHICLE VALUATION REVIEW COMMITTEE 
 
 
METHOD OF APPOINTMENT:   Appointed by Board of Commissioners 
 
COMPENSATION TO MEMBERS:   $25.00 per meeting.  There are no term 
       limits, Comm. serves at the pleasure 
       of the Board. 
 
REGULAR MEETING TIME & PLACE:  Called meetings by Tax Administrator 
 
 
Present Members   Appointed 
 
John Welch    12/03/19 
 
C. L. Main    08/29/95 
 
Bobby McConnell   03/16/93 
 
 
 
 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

103

072120 BCC Meeting

103



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

104

072120 BCC Meeting

104



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
A. Bid Award Request for Health Department Chiller Repair 
 
Mr. Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director, will request the Board approve a bid for a rebuilt 
compressor from Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Greensboro, NC, in the amount of $16,586.42.  
Hoffman Mechanical Solutions was the lowest responsive bidder.  The entire chiller unit is 
scheduled for replacement in the FY 24-25 budget due to age and the phasing out of R22 
refrigerant units.  Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover the expense. 
 
Board approval is required.   
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

105

072120 BCC Meeting

105



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

274 Winklers Creek Road, Suite B, Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 264-1430 
Fax (828) 264-1473 

Deren Geouque, County Manager 

Robert Marsh, Maintenance Director ~ 

July 8, 2020 

Bid Award for Health Department Chiller Repair 

BACKGROUND 
The 95-ton chiller that was installed at the Health Department when it was built in 2003 
experienced a second-stage compressor failure this spring. The chi ll er is keeping up with 
building demand with just one compressor working, however, it is prudent to go ahead 
and restore both compressors to good working order. The entire chiller unit is scheduled 
for replacement in the FY 24-25 budget due to age and the phasing out of R22 refrigerant 
units. 

In April, several vendors were solicited by staff to submit proposals to replace the 
compressor with either a new or rebuilt compressor. 

BID SUMMARY 
NAME NEW COMPRESSOR REBUILT COMPRESSOR 
HVAC, Tnc. $17,854.00 Refused to bid a rebuilt 

(Includes refrigerant, 1-year compressor but instead 
warranty) submitted proposal for 

complete chiller 
replacement ($89,934.00) 

Daikin $27,243.00 $2 1,320.00 
(Includes refrigerant) (Includes refrigerant) 

Hoffman $27,290.75 $16,586.42 
(Includes 5-year warranty; (Includes refrigerant, 1-year 
refrigerant not included) warranty) 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has reviewed the proposals and recommends the Bid Award be made to Hoffman 
Mechanical Solutions, Greensboro, NC, for a cost of $16,586.42. The rebuilt compressor 
is warranted for one year. 

FISCAL IMP ACT 
The FY 20-21 budget contains money to cover the cost ofthis repair project. 

072120 BCC Meeting

106

072120 BCC Meeting

106



I ii,\//AIC 
JlJ \v,H Inc. 
BUILDING SOLUTIONS We're Known By The Com ponies We Keep ... 

PROPOSAL 

To: Watauga County Maintenance 

Project: Watauga County Health Dept. Compressor C/0 

Date: 4/22/2020 

Attn: Steven Moody I Robert Marsh 

SCOPE 

HV AC Inc. is pleased to offer materials and labor for sale as listed below: 

• Recover the refrigerant in the circuit 
• Remove and replace (1) compressor on chiller 

o Install(!) new compressor 8DS6000FSD Copeland Compressor 
o Install (I) new filter drier shell and cores for the suction side on the system 
o Install new R-22 refrigerant approx. 92 lbs. in circuit 
o Start up and verify operation 
• Compressor has 1 year warranty 

Total . .. $17.854 .00 

.. Proposal does not include tax if applicable .. 

Please call with any questions. Proposal valid for 30 days. Payment due upon completion of work. 
Sincerely, 

Brian Wilson 
HVACinc. 

Customer 
Acceptance: ________________________ Date: _________ _ 

PO# ________________________________________ _ 

101 Third Street- Bristol, TN 37620 www.hvac-inc.com 423.989.5000 423.989.5015(fax) 

072120 BCC Meeting

107

072120 BCC Meeting

107



Ill' ';"IC Jl_ \\<H Inc. 
BUILDING SOLUTIONS we•re Known By The Companies We Keep ... 

PROPOSAL 

To: Watauga County Maintenance 

Project: Watauga County Health Dept. Chiller Replacement 

Date: 4/22/2020 

Attn: Steven Moody I Robert Marsh 

SCOPE 

HV AC Inc. is pleased to offer equipment, materials and labor for sale as listed below: 

• Recover the glycol water 
• Remove and replace (1) 90 Ton chiller 
• Install (1) new Daikin AGZ91E Chiller 
• Re-connect welded water lines 
• Re-insulate chill water lines 
• Add glycol to system approx. 30% solution 
• Start up and verify operation 
• Factory start up by Daikin 
• Chiller has 5 years parts and labor warranty 

Total . . . $89,934 .00 

.. Proposal does not include tax if applicable .. 

Please call with any questions. Proposal valid for 30 days. Payment due upon completion of work. 
Sincerely, 

Brian Wilson 
HVACinc. 

Customer 
Acceptance Date, _________ _ 

PO#·--~~--~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~-

101 Third Street- Bristol, TN 37620 www.hvac-inc.com 423.989.5000 423.989.5015(fax) 

072120 BCC Meeting

108

072120 BCC Meeting

108



""' DAIKIN 

l. 
'li 
F 
if 

Service & Repair Proposal 
Compressor Replacement (New) 
969 W. KING STREET ATIN: ACCTS PAY ABLES 
BOONE, NC 
28607 

Proposal #: Q-00046597 

4/22/2020 

Prepared for: 

Steve Moody 

WATAUGA COUNTY MAINTENANCE 

Prepared by: 
Jeffrey Metcalf 

SSR 

Raleigh District 

Em a i 1: jeffrey. metca lf@da i kin a pp I i ed .com 

072120 BCC Meeting

109

072120 BCC Meeting

109



II"". DAIKIN 
A Proven Partner 
Our customers count on Daikin Applied to design and manufacture technologically advanced 

commercial HVAC systems that deliver the highest efficiency and solutions that extend the life 

their building systems. 

Our Company 

Daikin Applied is a wholly owned subsidiary of Daikin Industries, Ltd. the largest air conditioning 

manufacturer in the world. Product innovation is a hallmark at Daikin Applied. Customers rely on 

products like Magnitude• magnetic bearing chillers, Pathfinder• air cooled chillers, Rebel• 

rooftop units, SmartSource• water source heat pumps, and Modular Central Plants for 

exceptional efficiency, reliability, and sustainability. 

Our Values 

Quality and comfortable air is central to our lives- at work and at play. We strive to improve 

Indoor Environmental Air Quality in the buildings we serve. Quality people delivering quality 

products. From concept and design through production and delivery we are committed to 

making the products you receive a reliable component of your building system. 

We continue to challenge ourselves to develop new technologies that minimize energy usages 

and maximize comfort. Across Daikin, we believe little efforts that individuals can make to 

protect the environment can add up to big things. 

Locations 

Daikin Applied has more than six million square feet of manufacturing facilities at 12 plants on 

three continents. We have locations with more than 5,000 dedicated employees around the 

world. All our manufacturing facilities in the United States are ISO 9001 certified. For more 

information, visit www.DaikinApplied.com. 

The award-winning Daikin Applied Development Center, at our headquarters in Plymouth, 

Minnesota, is the world's most advanced facility for HVAC research and development. Every day 

our people work to develop HVAC technologies that reduce energy consumption and the carbon 

footprint of the buildings where they will be used. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 2 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal#: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

110

072120 BCC Meeting

110



DAIKIN 
Service Capabilities 

Extend the life of your equipment with Doikin Comprehensive Care 1M 

Keep your building's HVAC system running at its best with world-class Daikin Comprehensive Care 

programs. Daikin Comprehensive Care programs and can save you money on energy and repair costs by 

optimizing system performance, reducing the number of unexpected breakdowns, and minimizing 

downtime for repairs. Plus, Daikin Comprehensive Care programs can be tailored to fit your unique 

building needs and budget. 

• Comprehensive maintenance agreements 

• Planned inspections 

• System upgrades 

• Equipment replacement 

• Chiller rentals 

Quality repair service you can count on 

When something breaks, count on Daikin's service professionals to be there when you need us. 

Available 24/7/365, our factory trained technicians have extensive knowledge of HVAC systems and 

controls to perform maintenance and repairs in your building. We arm our technicians with the 

technology and skills to quickly diagnose and repair your equipment- whatever the make or model

our mission is to fix it right the first time. 

Safety ... never compromised 

Safety is a core value across our business. Daikin is committed to protecting the health and safety of our 

employees, customers, and the public. 

At the jobsite- training, knowledge, awareness 

All service supervisors are OSHA 30 hr certified and technicians must complete the Daikin Applied 

Service Safety Management Program which includes monthly OSHA compliant safety training, 

toolbox safety, and auditing. Before starting work, a Job Hazard Analysis assessment is 

completed. Personnel are equipped with Personal Protective Equipment that include NFPA-70E 

compliant fire rated uniforms and Arc flash for electrical tasks. 

Environmental 

Our technicians are fully trained in the proper handling and recovery of refrigerants to comply 

with EPA Clean Air Act regulations during service, repair, or disposal of air conditioning 

equipment. 

With Daikin Applied Comprehensive Care Programs, you can expect 

• Preferred service scheduling- Daikin Comprehensive Care Program customers receive priority service 

• Regularly scheduled maintenance or inspection- Optimized operation and reduced repair costs 

• System monitoring reports- Designed to keep you aware of potential repairs or suggested upgrades 

• Technical support- Backed by Oaikin design and manufacturing expertise 

• Operational instruction- Factory trained technicians are available to instruct your staff on-site 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 3 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

111

072120 BCC Meeting

111



,. DAIKIN 
Scope of Services 
Daikin Applied is pleased to offer the following Service & Repair proposal for your consideration. Thank 

you for selecting Daikin Applied service to care for your building system. Our factory-trained service 

personnel have the knowledge and experience to deliver the best support available. Daikin Applied will 

perform all services using factory-trained technicians who specialize in HVAC, refrigeration and 

electronic system maintenance and repair services. 

Scope of Work 

Replace Compressor: 

• Remove burnt R22 refrigerant from circuit #2 

• Remove old compressor and replace with a New Compressor 

• Replace contactors, replace filter drier cores with high acid filter driers 

• Replace unloader valves and solenoids 

• Install new R22 refrigerant 

• Start-up, check operation, and log chiller 

• Includes crane fee 

• All labor including return trip to remove high acid drier cores and install standard drier cores 

Equipment Repair 

Daikin Applied will perform all services during its regular working hours unless otherwise specified. Any 

services requested or agreed to by Customer that are outside the Scope of Work will be performed by 

Company at an additional cost. Company will invoice such services at a special service and repair billing 

rate at Company's published labor rate for the service area. 

Emergency Service Response 

Emergency service is available on a 7-day, 24 hour basis. For scheduled service and repairs covered 

under this agreement and performed at the Customer's request outside of normal working hours, the 

Customer agrees to pay the difference between the prevailing standard billing rate and the prevailing 

overtime rate. 

Standard Exclusions: 

• Customer to have chiller secured and condenser bundle drained prior to arrival. 

• All work to be performed during 'normal working hours'. 

• Any and all recommended/required repairs to be quoted separately. 

• Asbestos identification, abatement, and pipe insulation are not included. 

• Chemical (acid) cleaning of tubes, if required, is not included 

• Vibration analysis testing is not included. 

Additional Exclusions: 

• Does not include any other repairs or replacement parts not list in work scope. 
• Does not include any after hours, overtime, holiday, or weekend labor. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 4 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

112

072120 BCC Meeting

112



~~""· DAIKIN 

Pricing and Acceptance 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the information contained in 

this service and repair proposal. If you would like us to proceed with the solution presented above, sign 

the acceptance line below (including PO# if applicable) and return a copy so that we can begin to 

mobilize our efforts to complete services as quickly as possible. We appreciate the opportunity to 

provide you with this solution and look forward to working with you on this and servicing your needs in 

the future. 

Investment Amount and Billing Terms: 

Investment required to implement the proposed solution 

$27,243.00 Twenty Seven Thousand, Two Hundred Forty-three dollars and Zero cents 

*Price does not include applicable sales tax 

Pricing and acceptance are based upon the Terms and Conditions which are attached. 

Billing/Payment Terms*: Billed in full upon completion 

'All billings are due immediately upon Receipt 

This Agreement is subject to Customer's acceptance of the attached Daikin Applied Terms and 

Conditions. 

This proposal will be honored by Daikin Applied for 30 days from the date on the front of the proposal. 
After 30 days, Daikin Applied reserves the right to evaluate cost changes (both increases and decreases) 
from the proposal. 

Steve Moody 
WATAUGA COUNTY MAINTENANCE 

Accepted by: 

(Print Full Legal Name of Customer) 

(Signature) 

(Title) 

Date: 

©2020 Daikin Applied 

Site Address: 
969 W. KING STREET ATIN: ACCTS PAY ABLES 
BOONE, NC 
28607 

Approved by: 

Page I 5 

(Print Full Legal Name of Daikin Applied Representative) 

(Signature) 

(Title) 

Date: 

Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

113

072120 BCC Meeting

113



,.. DAIKIN 
DAIKIN APPLIED AMERICAS INC. 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
1. This Standard Service Proposal or Maintenance Agreement {hereinafter sometimes referenced as "Agreement"), upon acceptance 

by the Customer, is made solely on the terms and conditions hereof, notwithstanding any additional or conflicting conditions that 
may be contained in any purchase order or other form of Customer, all of which additional or conflicting terms and conditions are 
hereby rejected by Daikin Applied. Further, you acknowledge and agree that any purchase order issued by you in accordance with 
this Agreement will only establish payment authority for your internal accounting purposes. Any such purchase order will not be 
considered by us to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this agreement. No waiver, 
alteration or modification of the terms and conditions herein shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by an authorized 
representative of Daikin Applied. 

2. This Maintenance Agreement or Standard Service Proposal is subject to acceptance by the Customer within 30 days from date 
show on the quote, unless specified otherwise. Prices quoted are for services, labor, and material as specified in this Proposal. If 
acceptance of this Maintenance Agreement or Standard Service Proposal is delayed or modified, prices are subject to adjustment. 

3. Terms of payment are subject at all times to prior approval of Daikin Applied's credit department. Terms of payment are net due 
upon receipt of invoice unless previously otherwise agreed in writing. Should payment become more than 30 days delinquent, 

Daikin Applied may stop all work under this Agreement or terminate this Agreement with five (5) days written notice to Customer. 

Daikin Applied reserves the right to add to any account outstanding more than 30 days interest at 1 X% per month or the highest 
rate allowed by law. In the event of default in payment, Customer agrees to pay all costs of collection incurred by Daikin Applied 
including, but not limited to, collection agency fees, attorney fees and court costs. Additional services may be performed upon 
request at a price to be determined, subject to these Terms and Conditions. 

4. In the event that Daikin Applied determines, during the first thirty (30) days of any Maintenance Agreement or upon seasonal 
start-up (discovery period) that any equipment covered under this Agreement in need of repair and/or replacement, Daikin 
Applied shall inform Customer of the equipment condition and remedy. Daikin Applied shall not be responsible for the present or 
future repair and/or replacement or operability of any specific equipment; until such time as the equipment is brought up to an 
acceptable condition or the Customer removes the unacceptable system(s), component(s), or part(s) from this contract. 

5. Any Maintenance Agreement price is subject to adjustment once each calendar year, effective on the anniversary date, for 
changes in labor, subcontractor and material costs. If such adjustment is not expressly set forth in the Maintenance Agreement, 
the customer shall receive forty-five (45) days prior written notice of such adjustment. Customer's payment of an invoice with an 
adjusted price shall be Customer's acceptance of the price adjustment so long as such invoice reflects the price adjustment 
expressly set forth in the Maintenance Agreement or set forth in the notice of adjustment. 

6. A Maintenance Agreement may be terminated: (i) by either party upon the anniversary date hereof; provided however, that 
written notice of such termination must be given to the non-terminating party at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary 
date; (ii) by Daikin Applied upon five (5) days prior written notice to Customer, in the event that any sums or monies due or 
payable pursuant to this Agreement are not paid when due or in the event that additions, alterations, repairs or adjustments are 
made to the system or equipment without Daikin Applied's prior approval; (iii) by either party, in the event that the other party 
commits any other material breach of this Agreement and such breach remains uncured for ten (10) business days, after written 
notice thereof. If a Maintenance Agreement is terminated for any reason, other than a material breach by Daikin Applied, 

Customer shall pay, in addition to all sums currently due and owing, the entire remaining balance due for the term of the 
Maintenance Agreement, or an amount equal to time and materials expended for the year, whichever is less. Notices required 
hereunder shall be sent via Certified U.S. Mail, Return Receipt Requested and provided that such notice is postmarked by the 

required date, such notice shall be deemed properly given. 
7. Unless Customer pr'ovides appropriate documentation of tax exemption, Customer shall pay Daikin Applied, in addition to the 

contract price, the amount of all excise, sales, use, privilege, occupation or other similar taxes imposed by the United States 
Government or any other National, State or Local Government, which Daikin Applied is required to pay in connection with the 
services or materials furnished hereunder. Customer shall promptly pay invoices within 30 days of receipt. Should payment 
become more than 30 days delinquent, Daikin Applied may stop all work under this Agreement or terminate this Agreement as 

provided in the next paragraph. 
8. Any and all costs, fees and expenses arising from or incurred in anticipation of any federal, state, county, local or administrative 

statute, law, rule, regulation or ordinance (collectively "Governmental Regulations") directly or indirectly requiring that 
refrigerant other than the type of refrigerant currently being utilized in connection with the equipment subject to this Agreement 
be used, shalt be borne solely by Customer. In this regard, Daikin Applied shall not be required to bear any expense in connection 
with the modification, removal, replacement or disposal of any refrigerant in response to any Governmental Regulation designed 

to reduce or eliminate the alleged environmental hazards associated with the refrigerant. 
9. The contract price stated herein is predicated on the fact that all work will be done during regular working hours of regular 

working days unless otherwise specified. If for any reason Customer requests that work be performed other than during regular 
working hours or outside the scope of services specified hereunder, Customer agrees to pay Daikin Applied any additional charges 
arising from such additional services, including but not limited to premium pay, special freight or other fees or costs associated 

therewith. 
10. customer shall be responsible for all costs, expenses, damages, fines, penalties, claims and liabilities associated with or incurred in 

connection with any hazardous materials or substances, including but not limited to asbestos, upon, beneath, about or inside 
customer's equipment or property. Title to, ownership of, and legal responsibility and liability for any and all such hazardous 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 6 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal#: 0·00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

114

072120 BCC Meeting

114



"'DAIKIN 
materials or substances, shall at all times remain with Customer. Customer shall be responsible for the removal, handling and 
disposal of all hazardous materials and substances in accordance with all applicable Governmental Regulations. Customer shall 
defend, indemnify, reimburse and hold harmless Daikin Applied and its officers, directors, agents, and employees from and 
against any and all claims, damages, costs, expenses, liabilities, actions, suits, fines and penalties (including without limitation, 
attorneys' fees and expenses) suffered or incurred by any such indemnified parties, based upon, arising out of or in any way 
relating to exposure to, handling of, or fees and expenses) suffered or incurred by any such indemnified parties, based upon, 
arising out of or in any way relating to exposure to, handling of, or disposal of any hazardous materials or substances, including 
but not limited to asbestos, in connection with the services performed hereunder. Oaikin Applied shall have the right to suspend 
its work at no penalty to Daikin Applied until such products or materials and the resultant hazards are removed. The time for 
completion of the work shall be extended to the extent caused by the suspension and the contract price equitably adjusted. 
Daikin Applied reserves the right to engage others in a subcontractor status to perform the work hereunder. 

11. Customer agrees to provide Daikin Applied personnel with the usual required utilities (water, electricity, compressed air, etc.) and 
special tools and equipment normally used for such services unless restricted specifically in the quote. Customer agrees to ensure 
that sufficient service access space is provided. Daikin Applied shall not be held liable for failure or damage to any equipment 
caused by power interruptions, single phasing, phase reversal, low voltage, or other deficiencies beyond the control of Daikin 
Applied. 

12. This agreement does not include responsibility for design of the system (unless specifically included), obsolescence, electrical 
power failures, low voltage, burned-out main or branch fuses, low water pressure, vandalism, misuse or abuse of the system(s) by 
others (including the Customer), negligence of the system by others (including the Customer), failure of the Customer to properly 
operate the system(s), or other causes beyond the control of Daikin Applied. 

13. In the event that Daikin Applied is required to make any repairs and/or replacements or emergency calls occasioned by the 
improper operation of the equipment covered hereby, or any cause beyond Daikin Applied's control, Customer shall pay Daikin 
Applied for the charges incurred in making such repairs and/or replacements or emergency calls in accordance with the current 
established Daikin Applied rates for performing such services. 

14. Daikin Applied shall not in any event be liable for failure to perform or for delay in performance due to fire, flood, strike or other 
labor difficulty, act of God, act of any Governmental Authority or of Customer, riot, war, embargo, fuel or energy shortage, wrecks 
or delay in transportation, inability to obtain necessary labor, materials, or equipment from usual sources, or due to any cause 
beyond its reasonable control. In the event of delay in performance due to any such cause, the date of delivery or time of 
completion will be extended by a period of time reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of such delay. If the materials or 
equipment included in this Proposal become temporarily or permanently unavailable for reasons beyond the control of Oaikin 
Applied, Daikin Applied shall be excused from furnishing said materials or equipment and be reimbursed for the difference 
between cost of materials or equipment unavailable and the cost of an available reasonable substitute. 

15. Daikin Applied shall not in any event be liable to the Customer or to third parties for any incidental, consequential, indirect or 
special damages, including but not limited to, loss of production, loss of use or loss of profits or revenue arising from any cause 
whatsoever including, but not limited to any delay, act, error or omission of Daikin Applied. In no event will Daikin Applied's 
liability for direct or compensatory damages exceed the payment received by Daikin Applied from customer under the instant 
agreement. 

16. Daikin Applied extends the manufacturer's warranties on all parts and materials and warrants labor to meet industry standards 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the date performed, unless a longer duration is expressly stated elsewhere in this Agreement. 
Daikin Applied expressly limits its warranty on Customer's Equipment to cover only that portion of Equipment which had specific 
Services done by Daikin Applied. These warranties do not extend to any Equipment or service which has been repaired by others, 
abused, altered, or misused, or which has not been properly maintained. THESE WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE OF MERCHANTABiLITY AND FITNESS FOR 
SPECIFIC PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED. 

17. Each of us agrees that we are responsible for any injury, loss, or damage caused by any negligence or deliberate misconduct of 
our employees or employees of our subcontractors. If any of our employees or those of our subcontractors, cause any injury, loss 
or damage in connection with performing their duties under this agreement, the responsible party will pay for all costs, damages, 
and expenses, which arise. Each of us agrees to defend and hold harmless the other party, its officers, directors and employees, 
from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney's fees and court costs, arising out 
of or resulting from the performance of work hereunder, to the extent that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused by an 
active or passive act or omission of the indemnifying party or anyone directly or indirectly employed by that party, or anyone for 
whose acts that party may be liable. 

18. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each party's respective successors, assigns and affiliates. This 
Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 7 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal#: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

115

072120 BCC Meeting

115



"'"DAIKIN 

Service & Repair Proposal 
Compressor Replacement {Rebuilt) 
969 W. KING STREET ATIN: ACCTS PAY ABLES 

BOONE, NC 

28607 

Proposal#: Q-00046597 

4/22/2020 

Prepared for: 

Steve Moody 

WATAUGA COUNTY MAINTENANCE 

Prepared by: 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

SSR 

Raleigh District 

Email: jeffrey.metcalf@daikinapplied .com 

072120 BCC Meeting

116

072120 BCC Meeting

116



,.- DAIKIN 
A Proven Partner 

Our customers count on Daikin Applied to design and manufacture technologically advanced 

commercial HVAC systems that deliver the highest efficiency and solutions that extend the life 

their building systems. 

Our Company 

Daikin Applied is a wholly owned subsidiary of Daikin Industries, Ltd. the largest air conditioning 

manufacturer in the world. Product innovation is a hallmark at Daikin Applied. Customers rely on 

products like Magnitude® magnetic bearing chillers, Pathfinder® air cooled chillers, Rebel® 

rooftop units, SmartSource® water source heat pumps, and Modular Central Plants for 

exceptional efficiency, reliability, and sustainability. 

Our Values 

Quality and comfortable air is central to our lives- at work and at play. We strive to improve 

Indoor Environmental Air Quality in the buildings we serve. Quality people delivering quality 

products. From concept and design through production and delivery we are committed to 
making the products you receive a reliable component of your building system. 

We continue to challenge ourselves to develop new technologies that minimize energy usages 

and maximize comfort. Across Daikin, we believe little efforts that individuals can make to 
protect the environment can add up to big things. 

Locations 

Daikin Applied has more than six million square feet of manufacturing facilities at 12 plants on 

three continents. We have locations with more than 5,000 dedicated employees around the 

world. All our manufacturing facilities in the United States are ISO 9001 certified. For more 

information, visit www.DaikinApplied.com. 

The award-winning Daikin Applied Development Center, at our headquarters in Plymouth, 

Minnesota, is the world's most advanced facility for HVAC research and development. Every day 

our people work to develop HVAC technologies that reduce energy consumption and the carbon 

footprint of the buildings where they will be used. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 2 

v 

Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal#: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

117

072120 BCC Meeting

117



~~""· DAIKIN 
Service Capabilities 

Extend the life of your equipment with Daikin Comprehensive CarerM 

Keep your building's HVAC system running at its best with world-class Daikin Comprehensive Care 

programs. Daikin Comprehensive Care programs and can save you money on energy and repair costs by 

optimizing system performance, reducing the number of unexpected breakdowns, and minimizing 

downtime for repairs. Plus, Daikin Comprehensive Care programs can be tailored to fit your unique 

building needs and budget. 

• Comprehensive maintenance agreements 

• Planned inspections 

• System upgrades 

• Equipment replacement 

• Chiller rentals 

Quality repair service you can count on 

When something breaks, count on Daikin's service professionals to be there when you need us. 

Available 24/7/365, our factory trained technicians have extensive knowledge of HVAC systems and 

controls to perform maintenance and repairs in your building. We arm our technicians with the 

technology and skills to quickly diagnose and repair your equipment- whatever the make or model

our mission is to fix it right the first time. 

Safety ... never compromised 

Safety is a core value across our business. Daikin is committed to protecting the health and safety of our 

employees, customers, and the public. 

At the jobsite- training, knowledge, awareness 

All service supervisors are OSHA 30 hr certified and technicians must complete the Daikin Applied 

Service Safety Management Program which includes monthly OSHA compliant safety training, 

toolbox safety, and auditing. Before starting work, a Job Hazard Analysis assessment is 

completed. Personnel are equipped with Personal Protective Equipment that include NFPA-70E 

compliant fire rated uniforms and Arc flash for electrical tasks. 

Environmental 

Our technicians are fully trained in the proper handling and recovery of refrigerants to comply 

with EPA Clean Air Act regulations during service, repair, or disposal of air conditioning 

equipment. 

With Daikin Applied Comprehensive Care Programs, you can expect 

• Preferred service scheduling- Daikin Comprehensive Care Program customers receive priority service 

• Regularly scheduled maintenance or inspection- Optimized operation and reduced repair costs 

• System monitoring reports- Designed to keep you aware of potential repairs or suggested upgrades 

• Technical support~ Backed by Daikin design and manufacturing expertise 

• Operational instruction- Factory trained technicians are available to instruct your staff on-site 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 3 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

118

072120 BCC Meeting

118



II"' DAIKIN 
Scope of Services 
Daikin Applied is pleased to offer the following Service & Repair proposal for your consideration. Thank 

you for selecting Daikin Applied service to care for your building system. Our factory-trained service 

personnel have the knowledge and experience to deliver the best support available. Daikin Applied will 

perform all services using factory-trained technicians who specialize in HVAC, refrigeration and 

electronic system maintenance and repair services. 

Scope of Work 

Replace Compressor: 

• Remove burnt R22 refrigerant from circuit #2 

• Remove old compressor and replace with a Rebuilt Compressor 

• Replace contactors, replace filter drier cores with high acid filter driers 

• Replace unloader valves and solenoids 

• Install new R22 refrigerant 

• Start-up, check operation, and log chiller 

• Includes crane fee 

• Includes all labor and return trip to remove acid drier cores and install standard drier cores 

Equipment Repair 

Daikin Applied will perform all services during its regular working hours unless otherwise specified. Any 

services requested or agreed to by Customer that are outside the Scope of Work will be performed by 

Company at an additional cost. Company will invoice such services at a special service and repair billing 

rate at Company's published labor rate for the service area. 

Emergency Service Response 

Emergency service is available on a 7-day, 24 hour basis. For scheduled service and repairs covered 

under this agreement and performed at the Customer's request outside of normal working hours, the 

Customer agrees to pay the difference between the prevailing standard billing rate and the prevailing 

overtime rate. 

Standard Exclusions: 

• Customer to have chiller secured and condenser bundle drained prior to arrival. 

• All work to be performed during 'normal working hours'. 

• Any and all recommended/required repairs to be quoted separately. 

• Asbestos identification, abatement, and pipe insulation are not included. 

• Chemical (acid) cleaning of tubes, if required, is not included 

• Vibration analysis testing is not included. 

Additional Exclusions: 

• Does not include any other repairs or replacement parts not list in work scope. 
• Does not include any after hours, overtime, holiday, or weekend labor. 
• Does not include any labor associated with rebuilt compressor failure. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 4 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

119

072120 BCC Meeting

119



DAIKIN 

Pricing and Acceptance 
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns regarding the information contained in 

this service and repair proposal. If you would like us to proceed with the solution presented above, sign 

the acceptance line below (including PO# if applicable) and return a copy so that we can begin to 

mobilize our efforts to complete services as quickly as possible. We appreciate the opportunity to 

provide you with this solution and look forward to working with you on this and servicing your needs in 

the future. 

Investment Amount and Billing Terms: 

Investment required to implement the proposed solution 

$21,320.00 Twenty One Thousand, Three Hundred Twenty dollars and Zero cents 

*Price does not include applicable sales tax 

Pricing and acceptance are based upon the Terms and Conditions which are attached. 

Billing/Payment Terms*: Billed in full upon completion 

*All billings are due immediately upon Receipt 

This Agreement is subject to Customer's acceptance of the attached Daikin Applied Terms and 

Conditions. 

This proposal will be honored by Daikin Applied for 30 days from the date on the front of the proposal. 
After 30 days, Daikin Applied reserves the right to evaluate cost changes (both increases and decreases) 
from the proposal. 

Steve Moody 
WATAUGA COUNTY MAINTENANCE 

Accepted by: 

(Print Full Legal Name of Customer) 

(Signature) 

(Title) 

Date: 

©2020 Daikin Applied 

Site Address: 
969 W. KING STREET ATIN: ACCTS PAY ABLES 
BOONE, NC 
28607 

Approved by: 

Page I 5 

(Print Full Legal Name of Daikin Applied Representative) 

(Signature) 

(Title) 

Date: 

Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal#: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

120

072120 BCC Meeting

120



""DAIKIN 
DAIKIN APPLIED AMERICAS INC. 

TERMS & CONDITIONS 
1. This Standard Service Proposal or Maintenance Agreement (hereinafter sometimes referenced as "Agreement"), upon acceptance 

by the Customer, is made solely on the terms and conditions hereof, notwithstanding any additional or conflicting conditions that 
may be contained in any purchase order or other form of Customer, all of which additional or conflicting terms and conditions are 

hereby rejected by Daikin Applied. Further, you acknowledge and agree that any purchase order issued by you in accordance with 
this Agreement will only establish payment authority for your internal accounting purposes. Any such purchase order will not be 

considered by us to be a counteroffer, amendment, modification, or other revision to the terms of this agreement. No waiver, 
alteration or modification of the terms and conditions herein shall be valid unless made in writing and signed by an authorized 
representative of Daikin Applied. 

2. This Maintenance Agreement or Standard Service Proposal is subject to acceptance by the Customer within 30 days from date 
show on the quote, unless specified otherwise. Prices quoted are for services, labor, and material as specified in this Proposal. If 
acceptance of this Maintenance Agreement or Standard Service Proposal is delayed or modified, prices are subject to adjustment. 

3. Terms of payment are subject at all times to prior approval of Daikin Applied's credit department. Terms of payment are net due 
upon receipt of invoice unless previously otherwise agreed in writing. Should payment become more than 30 days delinquent, 
Daikin Applied may stop all work under this Agreement or terminate this Agreement with five (5) days written notice to Customer. 

Daikin Applied reserves the right to add to any account outstanding more than 30 days interest at 1 X% per month or the highest 
rate allowed by law. In the event of default in payment, Customer agrees to pay all costs of collection incurred by Oaikin Applied 
including, but not limited to, collection agency fees, attorney fees and court costs. Additional services may be performed upon 
request at a price to be determined, subject to these Terms and Conditions. 

4. In the event that Daikin Applied determines, during the first thirty (30) days of any Maintenance Agreement or upon seasonal 
start-up (discovery period) that any equipment covered under this Agreement in need of repair and/or replacement, Daikin 
Applied shall inform Customer of the equipment condition and remedy. Daikin Applied shall not be responsible for the present or 
future repair and/or replacement or operability of any specific equipment; until such time as the equipment is brought up to an 
acceptable condition or the Customer removes the unacceptable system(s), component(s), or part(s) from this contract. 

5. Any Maintenance Agreement price is subject to adjustment once each calendar year, effective on the anniversary date, for 
changes in labor, subcontractor and material costs. If such adjustment is not expressly set forth in the Maintenance Agreement, 
the customer shall receive forty-five (45) days prior written notice of such adjustment. Customer's payment of an invoice with an 
adjusted price shall be Customer's acceptance of the price adjustment so long as such invoice reflects the price adjustment 
expressly set forth in the Maintenance Agreement or set forth in the notice of adjustment. 

6. A Maintenance Agreement may be terminated: (i) by either party upon the anniversary date hereof; provided however, that 
written notice of such termination must be given to the non-terminating party at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary 
date; (ii) by Daikin Applied upon five (5) days prior written notice to Customer, in the event that any sums or monies due or 
payable pursuant to this Agreement are not paid when due or in the event that additions, alterations, repairs or adjustments are 
made to the system or equipment without Oaikin Applied's prior approval; (iii) by either party, in the event that the other party 
commits any other material breach of this Agreement and such breach remains uncured for ten (10) business days, after written 
notice thereof. If a Maintenance Agreement is terminated for any reason, other than a material breach by Daikin Applied, 
Customer shall pay, in addition to all sums currently due and owing, the entire remaining balance due for the term of the 
Maintenance Agreement, or an amount equal to time and materials expended for the year, whichever is less. Notices required 
hereunder shall be sent via Certified U.S. Mail, Return Receipt Requested and provided that such notice is postmarked by the 

required date, such notice shall be deemed properly given. 
7. Unless Customer provides appropriate documentation of tax exemption, Customer shall pay Oaikin Applied, in addition to the 

contract price, the amount of all excise, sales, use, privilege, occupation or other similar taxes imposed by the United States 
Government or any other National, State or Local Government, which Oaikin Applied is required to pay in connection with the 
services or materials furnished hereunder. Customer shall promptly pay invoices within 30 days of receipt. Should payment 
become more than 30 days delinquent, Daikin Applied may stop all work under this Agreement or terminate this Agreement as 

provided in the next paragraph. 
8. Any and all costs, fees and expenses arising from or incurred in anticipation of any federal, state, county, local or administrative 

statute, law, rule, regulation or ordinance (collectively "Governmental Regulations") directly or indirectly requiring that 
refrigerant other than the type of refrigerant currently being utilized in connection with the equipment subject to this Agreement 
be used, shall be borne solely by Customer. In this regard, Daikin Applied shall not be required to bear any expense in connection 

with the modification, removal, replacement or disposal of any refrigerant in response to any Governmental Regulation designed 

to reduce or eliminate the alleged environmental hazards associated with the refrigerant. 
9. The contract price stated herein is predicated on the fact that all work will be done during regular working hours of regular 

working days unless otherwise specified. If for any reason Customer requests that work be performed other than during regular 

working hours or outside the scope of services specified hereunder, Customer agrees to pay Daikin Applied any additional charges 
arising from such additional services, including but not limited to premium pay, special freight or other fees or costs associated 

therewith. 
10. customer shall be responsible for all costs, expenses, damages, fines, penalties, claims and liabilities associated with or incurred in 

connection with any hazardous materials or substances, including but not limited to asbestos, upon, beneath, about or inside 
Customer's equipment or property. Title to, ownership of, and legal responsibility and liability for any and all such hazardous 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 6 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

121

072120 BCC Meeting

121



,.. DAIKIN 
materials or substances, shall at all times remain with Customer. Customer shall be responsible for the removal, handling and 
disposal of all hazardous materials and substances in accordance with all applicable Governmental Regulations. Customer shall 
defend, indemnify, reimburse and hold harmless Daikin Applied and its officers, directors, agents, and employees from and 
against any and all claims, damages, costs, expenses, liabilities, actions, suits, fines and penalties (including without limitation, 
attorneys' fees and expenses) suffered or incurred by any such indemnified parties, based upon, arising out of or in any way 
relating to exposure to, handling of, or fees and expenses) suffered or incurred by any such indemnified parties, based upon, 
arising out of or in any way relating to exposure to, handling of, or disposal of any hazardous materials or substances, including 
but not limited to asbestos, in connection with the services performed hereunder. Daikin Applied shall have the right to suspend 
its work at no penalty to Daikin Applied until such products or materials and the resultant hazards are removed. The time for 
completion of the work shall be extended to the extent caused by the suspension and the contract price equitably adjusted. 
Daikin Applied reserves the right to engage others in a subcontractor status to perform the work hereunder. 

11. Customer agrees to provide Daikin Applied personnel with the usual required utilities (water, electricity, compressed air, etc.) and 
special tools and equipment normally used for such services unless restricted specifically in the quote. Customer agrees to ensure 
that sufficient service access space is provided. Daikin Applied shall not be held liable for failure or damage to any equipment 
caused by power interruptions, single phasing, phase reversal, low voltage, or other deficiencies beyond the control of Daikin 
Applied. 

12. This agreement does not include responsibility for design of the system (unless specifically included), obsolescence, electrical 
power failures, low voltage, burned-out main or branch fuses, low water pressure, vandalism, misuse or abuse of the system(s) by 
others (including the Customer), negligence of the system by others (including the Customer), failure of the Customer to properly 
operate the system(s), or other causes beyond the control of Daikin Applied. 

13. In the event that Daikin Applied is required to make any repairs and/or replacements or emergency calls occasioned by the 
improper operation of the equipment covered hereby, or any cause beyond Daikin Applied's control, Customer shall pay Daikin 
Applied for the charges incurred in making such repairs and/or replacements or emergency calls in accordance with the current 
established Daikin Applied rates for performing such services. 

14. Daikin Applied shall not in any event be liable for failure to perform or for delay in performance due to fire, flood, strike or other 
labor difficulty, act of God, act of any Governmental Authority or of Customer, riot, war, embargo, fuel or energy shortage, wrecks 
or delay in transportation, inability to obtain necessary labor, materials, or equipment from usual sources, or due to any cause 
beyond its reasonable control. In the event of delay in performance due to any such cause, the date of delivery or time of 
completion will be extended by a period of time reasonably necessary to overcome the effect of such delay. If the materials or 
equipment included in this Proposal become temporarily or permanently unavailable for reasons beyond the control of Daikin 
Applied, Daikin Applied shall be excused from furnishing said materials or equipment and be reimbursed for the difference 
between cost of materials or equipment unavailable and the cost of an available reasonable substitute. 

15. Daikin Applied shall not in any event be liable to the Customer or to third parties for any incidental, consequential, indirect or 
special damages, including but not limited to, loss of production, loss of use or loss of profits or revenue arising from any cause 
whatsoever including, but not limited to any delay, act, error or omission of Daikin Applied. In no event will Daikin Applied's 
liability for direct or compensatory damages exceed the payment received by Daikin Applied from customer under the instant 
agreement. 

16. Daikin Applied extends the manufacturer's warranties on all parts and materials and warrants labor to meet industry standards 
for a period of thirty (30) days from the date performed, unless a longer duration is expressly stated elsewhere in this Agreement. 
Daikin Applied expressly limits its warranty on Customer's Equipment to cover only that portion of Equipment which had specific 
Services done by Daikin Applied. These warranties do not extend to any Equipment or service which has been repaired by others, 
abused, altered, or misused, or which has not been properly maintained. THESE WARRANTIES ARE IN LIEU OF ALL OTHER 
WARRANTIES, EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO, THOSE OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR 
SPECIFIC PURPOSE, WHICH ARE HEREBY SPECIFICALLY DISCLAIMED. 

17. Each of us agrees that we are responsible for any injury, loss, or damage caused by any negligence or deliberate misconduct of 
our employees or employees of our subcontractors. If any of our employees or those of our subcontractors, cause any injury, loss 
or damage in connection with performing their duties under this agreement, the responsible party will pay for all costs, damages, 
and expenses, which arise. Each of us agrees to defend and hold harmless the other party, its officers, directors and employees, 
from and against all claims, damages, losses and expenses, including but not limited to attorney's fees and court costs, arising out 
of or resulting from the performance of work hereunder, to the extent that such claim, damage, loss, or expense is caused by an 
active or passive act or omission of the indemnifying party or anyone directly or indirectly employed by that party, or anyone for 
whose acts that party may be liable. 

18. This Agreement shall be binding upon and inure to the benefit of each party's respective successors, assigns and affiliates. This 
Agreement is governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Minnesota. 

©2020 Daikin Applied Page I 7 Service & Repair Proposal 
Proposal #: Q-00046597 

Jeffrey Metcalf 

072120 BCC Meeting

122

072120 BCC Meeting

122



GA Mechanical Contractor #CN211360, NC Mechanical License# 28275, SC Mechanical Contractor# M113953 
SC General Contractor# G120314, TN Mechanical License# 71199, VA Contractor License# 2705164248 

P.O. Box 77319 Greensboro, NC 27417 
24 Hour Service 855-761-HVAC(4822) Fax 855-327-4830 

QUOTE 
Customer: Watauga County Health Department Date: 4/22/2020 

Site Address: 126 Poplar Grove Connector. Boone, NC 28607 Quote #: -,Q;:.;_::;::C;:T;;,S;:.:-47,2::-,2::-::2"'0'"'-o"'1;-----

Site Name: Watauga County Health Department Ref. WO Number:----------

Quote Contact: ..:S~te::..v:..:e:::nc..:M.:.:.o::..o::..d::ly~-------
Equipment Tag: 

Manufacturer: -;-M7c:-;Q:::-u-:-a~y------------

Scope of work to be performed: 

Model#: AGR095AS27-ER10 
Serial #: STNU020800207 

This quote includes all of the necessary labor and material to replace compressor #2 in the machine 
mentioned above. HMS will provide a new, OEM compressor and contactors with a 5 year warranty as the 
replacement. Lead time on the compressor is 3 business days. *Additional trouble shooting or repair 
outside of compressor replacement is not covered under this warranty. **Failed compressor must be 
returned to the machine shop. ***Refrigerant that rnay be needed to fill this circuit to capcity is not included 
in this quote and will be billed on a separate invoice. 

The Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. price for this work is: $ 27,290.75 
6.75% Estimated applicable taxes to be added to price: $1,842.13 Exact tax rate determined at billing. 

Price will remain firm for a period of 30 days. Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc.'s normal working hours are from 
Bam to 5pm, Monday through Friday. Any work requested to be performed after normal working hours are subject to 
additional costs. On-site safety training and drug testing are not included in quote unless noted. Parts only quotes 
do not include taxes and will be added to the sell price listed. 
Payment terms shall be net 30 days. An additional 3.0% convenience fee will be added to the total amount due for 
any payments received via credit card. 
As a condition of this Proposal, all work performed by Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. shall be only in 
accordance with the Terms and Conditions, attached and incorporated herein by reference. In the event any terms 
of any other purchase order or project contract documents conflict with or add to the attached Terms and 
Conditions, those other terms are rejected by Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. Furthermore, this Proposal is 
contingent upon final approval of the Hoffman Credit Department and may be rescinded in the Company's sole 
discretion. 
For North Carolina Only- All taxes are excluded and will be added to the sell price listed. See NCDOR Form E-
589CI. 

Quote Prepared By: __ ..:Cc..:h.:.:.r.:.:is:....::S..:c.:.:.ru::..g...,g.,_s=--

Authorized By:---------

Customer P.O. --------
Date: _________ _ 

Page 1 of 2 

072120 BCC Meeting

123

072120 BCC Meeting

123



Terms and Conditions 8116 
Hoffman" shall mean Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. Customer" shall mean the owner. contractor, or other party entering into thiS Agreement with Hoffman to purchase services and/or goods. 

1. Controlling Terms & Cqndjtjgns· Th1s Agreement. upon Customer's acceptance, os limited to the terms and conditions stated herein, despite any additiOnal or confiicting terms and conditions contained in any other pUrchase 
order. any olhar document presented by Customer, or any contract document between Customer and any lh11d-party (i.e. an owner. other contractor. etc.), all of which addlllonal or confiicting terms ara hereby rejected by Hoffman 
No waiver of, or modifiCation to. these Terms and Cond1l10ns shall be valid. unless made 1n writ1ng and signed by an authorized representative of Hoffman. The terms of any wntten proposal/ quote made by Hoffman ("proposal·) 
and these Terms and Cond1t1ons shall constitute the en lire agreement of the parties. 
2. Acceptance: Any Hoffman proposal expJres if not accepted by Customer wilh1n thirty (30) days from the dale of the proposal. Pnces of goods are form after acceptance provided the Customer releases the order Wllhln S1rly (60) 
days of ptac1ng the order. Typographical and clen'cal errors 1n quotations. orders and acknowledgments are subject to correction. Customer is deemed to have accepted any Hoffman proposal, includll'\g these Terms and 
Conditions, when Customer e1ther (a) receives al'ld reta1ns an acknowledgement from Hoffman without written obJection tor ten (10) days, (b) accepts delivery of all or any part of any goods ordered, {c) proVIdes to Hoffman delivery 
performance dates. shipping 11'\~tructions, start-up instructions, or other instructions evidenc1ng acceptance, (d) el'\gages or directs Hoffman to begin performance of any services acquired. or (e) otherwise executes or assel'\lS to any 
proposal or these Terms and Conditions, II Customer accepts any proposal. without the addition of any other terms and conditions or any other Customer modification. Customer's order shall be deemed acceptance of the proposal 
subject solely to Hollman's terms and condit1ons. If Customer's order is expressly conditioned upol'l Hollman's acceptance or assent to terms and/or conditiol'\s other than those stated hereil'\, return or acknowledgement of such 
order by Hollman with Hollman·s Terms and Conditmns attached or referenced serves as Hoffman's notice of obJection to. and rejac!IOn of. Customer's terms and as Hoffman's counter-offer to provide goods and/or services In 
accordance With the proposal and Hoffman's Terms and Condiliol'ls. If thereafter Customer doss not reject or object in wri~ng to Hollman Within ten (10) days by written 1'\0lice to Legal@hollman-hoffman.com. Hoffman's counter· 
offer will be deemed accepted by Customer. In any event. Customer"s acceptance of all or any part of any goods ordered will constitute Customer"s acceptance of Hoffman's proposal subject to Hoffman's Terms and Conditions. 
3. Additional Services I Material§" As work progresses. !hare may be a need for additional services or goods. wh1ch could not be anticipated at the time this Agreement was el'\tered. Hoffman shall notify Customer of the 
descliption and pl'lce lor such additoonal work or material. and if Customer authorizes Hoffman to proceed with !he additional work or matenals, the contract price and dates of completion shall be adjusted accordingly. 
4. Terms of Payment I Tnn· Paymel'\t is due netth1rty (30) days from date of Hoffman's invoice to Customer. ll'lleresl at the rate of 1 1/2% per month (or the highest intarest rate allowed by applicabla law. if lower) may be 
charged after the 30-<Jay penod until payment IS reca1ved. Customer shall pay all costs of collection incurred by Hoffman InClUding, but not hm•ted to, reasonable attorneys' fees. collection fees and court costs. Hoffmal'\ may 
suspel'ld all further serv1ces and transactions (regardless of their status) without liability if Customer's account is more thai'\ thirty (30) days past due or if Customer's credit, 1n the sole judgmel'lt of Hoffman, is impaired at any time 
Part1~l ii'IVOICes may be subm1tted for any port1on of completed work and/or delJVered matenals. White risk of loss passes to Customer, Seller will have a purchase-money secunty Interest in all goods (includ1n9 al'ly accessoiiBs and 
substitutiol'ls) purchased under this Agreement to secure payment in full of all amounts due Hoffman, and the underlying proposal. together with these Terms and COnditioi'IS, form a security agreement (as defined by the UCC.] 
Customer shall keep all goods purchased under this Agreernentlree of all taxes and encumbrances. shall not remova said goods from their Orig,nallnstallatiol'l point and shall not assigl'l or transfer any interest in said goods unhl all 
payments due Hoffman have been made. The purchase-money security interest granted herein attaches upon Hoffman's acceptal'lce or acknowledgment of th1s Agreemel'\t and Customer's receipt of said goods. but prior to 
Installation. Customer will have no lights to set off against any amounts which become payable to Hoffman under this Agreement or otheiWise. Customer is respol'lsible to pay in full for the services and/or goods provided by 
Hoffman regardless of whether such goods or services are funded for Customer pursuant to any erlraneous contract and/or by al'\ applicable project owner or contractor. Notwithstanding any Customer form or document to the 
contrary, Hoffman s~all not release any rights to make a lien and/or bond claim. or other claim for damages. 1n coMection with its work or anticipated work (includll'lg the sale of goods and/or Services) Ul'llil Hoffman has obtained 
paymanl1n full for such work 31'\d any damages. Unless otherwise agreed by Hoffmal'\ in wnting, Customer shall pay to Hoffman. 1n addit1on to the contract price. all sales, use. excise, privilege or other taxes imposed by any local, 
state or federal taxing authority payable 1n connection with the services and/or goods furnished hereunder. 
5. Shipments f Claims· Al'ly shipment of goods is at Customer's nsk, f.o.b. factory. or 1f shipped from another location, f.o.b. poil'lt of shipment, With charges either allowed. added to invoice. or collected as noted. Any claims for 
damage or shortage or loss in transit must be filed by Customer against the applicabla earner. 
6. Warranties: Upon condifiol'l that Hoffman receives payment il'l full for all amounts owed. Hoffman (a) extends to Customer the manufacturer"s warranty (a copy of wtoich is available upol'l request) on any goods purchased. and 
said manufacturers wa11anty is in lieu of any warranties contained in any applicable projeCt contracts. condiUol'\s. plans, or speCifications, and (b) warrants that the labor 11 provides will be performed in a workmanlike manner in 
accordance With induwy standards. No claim for dalec!Ne Workmanship under th1s warral'ltY may by brought unless Customer providas Hoffman with written notice of such defect within 011'\ely (90} days from the date such Set\llces 
are performed. HOFFMAN MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES. EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER. INCLUDING. WITHOUT LIMITATION. IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF DESIGN, MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE 
7. Limitation of Remedy and ! lab !!ltv· HOFFMAN'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY (HOWEVER ARISING) SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID HOFFMAN UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY GOODS AND/OR 
SERVICES WHICH ARE THE CAUSE OF ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO CUSTOMER HOFFMAN SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT 
SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES. INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO. LOSS OF USE. INCOME, PROFIT OR PRODUCTION. LOST DATA. SPOILAGE, DELAY, OR INCREASED COST OF OPERATION. SAID 
EXCLUSIONS APPLY EVEN IF HOFFMAN HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES OR IF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE. In addition to the foregoing, Hoffman's llabihty 
shall be further limited to only that proportion of the loss or damage suffered by Customer whiCh is directly caused by. and the fault of, Hoffman. Hoffman shall have no responsibility for misuse of al'ly system or goods by the 
Customer orthlrd-partles. for the negligence of Customer or third-parties, lor the design of the system. or for obsolescence, failure of. or damage to equipment caused by power interruptions, low voltage, burned out fuses. sil'lgle 
phasing. phase reversal. tow water pressure, vandalism or other deficiencies or causes beyond Hoffman's control. Customer acknowledges that Hoffman is not responsible for the design of goods or services purchased and did not 
partiCipate 1n any project planmng or design in connection with such goods or services. 
8. Indemnification I lntqraon· To the fullest extent permillad by law and except as proVIdad 1n thiS Paragraph, Customer shall Indemnify, hold harmless and defend Hoffman and its directors, officers, amployees and agents from 
and against all claims, demands, liabilit<es. suits, judgmel'\ts. awards, or expenses of any kind {including reasol'lable al!omeys' fees and costs incurred defending such claims or demal'\ds regardless of whether they result in legal 
ilCl10n or are prosecuted to l1nal judgment or award). which result from any alleged damage. loss of al'\d/or injury to property. or inJUry to and/or death of any persol'\. arisil'lg from Customer's purchase or use of goods sold or services 
prov1ded by Hoffman. Customer shall indemmfy Hoffman aga•nst. without limrtation, liability ans1ng from any acts or omissions whether deemed negl1gel'll, accidental or intentiol'lal, which is caused, in part. by the active or pass1ve 
negligence or other fault of Hoffman. To the fullest erlent perm1tted by law, the obligaliOI'IS of defense and indemnificatiOI'I set forth herein shall be binding upon Customer no matter what the nature of the claim asserted may be 
(whether it be for negligence. warranty. strict liability, or olheowise) and shall be binding even if Hoffman is alleged or proven to have acted negligel'ltly: provided. however. that Customer shall have 1'\0 obligaliOI'\ to provide 
indemn1ficat10n to Hoffman if the claim asserted arises il'l l'legligence and Is finally adjudicated to have an sen solely from the l'legligel'lce of Hoffman. Customer shall also indemnify and hold harmless Hoffman from all liability for 
taxes owil'lg il'l connection with its purchase of goods and/or services. The obligations and rights to indemnity herein shall not negate. abridge or reduce other such rights or obligatiOI'IS under law. Hoffman shall only be required to 
name Customer as an addi\IOnal insured to the coverage types listed on Hoffman's standard Certificate of Insurance (attached as Exhibit A or available upon request). In no event does Hoffman wa1ve any rights of subrogatiol'l. 
9. Claims Resolution I Governing Law: All claims and disputes betweel'\ Customer and Hoffman arising out of or relalll'\g to performance and/or breach of any agreement shall be decided by binding arbilra~on in accordance with 
the Construct1on Industry Arbitration rules ollhe American Arbitration Association (AAA). Notice of Demand for Arbitration must be flied in the regional office of the AAA il'l Charlotte. North Carolina. al'\d the filing party must serve 
such Notoce upon the other party in accordance with AAA rules. The procedural and substan~ve law of the State of North Carolina shall apply in and to all such arbitration proceedings, and Greensboro, North Carolina. shall be 
des1gnated as the locale for any such proceedings. Both part1es will have the nght to conduct discovery in accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure within reasonable lime limitations imposed by the MA or the 
arbitrators. Any award ariSing from such proceedings shall be final and binding upon the parties and el'\forceable in accordance With the Federal Arbitration Act. Th1s Agree mel'\\ shall be governed by and construed in accordance 
w1th the laws of the Stale of North Carolina. 
19 Delays I Penalties 1 Force Majeure: Delivery dates are ~pproximate and not guaranteed. In no event and Ul'\der no circumstances whatsoever. Will Hoffman be liable for any damages or expenses caused by any failure or 
delay in making dehvery of goods or 1n perfonning serv1ces hereunder. No penalty clause or liquidated damages of any kind (for delays or otherwise) apply to Hoffman unless pre-approved in writing by a Hoffman offiCer. 
Furthermore. in no event and under no CIICumstances whatsoever, will Hoffman be liable under !his Agreement for any event of force majeure. an evel'\t or cause beyond the reasonable control of Hoffman. 
11. Customer R'sponsjhjti!Y· Customer shall provide Hoffmai'I"S personnel with a safe work environment in which to perform their services under this Agreement and provide Hoffman personnel with required utilities (water. 
electncity, compressed air. etc.) and reasonable access to Customer's facilities (elevators, receiving dock, etc.). Customer shall provide adequate service access space and shall remove any stock. firlures, partitions. etc. necessary 
to perform the service. Customer shall promptly notify Hoffman of any unusual operating conditions. 
12. Hazards: Hoffman is not responsible for the 1dent1fication, detection. abatement, encapsulatoon or removal of hazardous substances. such as (Wlthoutllmotatool'\) asbestos. products or materials contain1ng asbestos. mold. fung1, 
mildew, or bacteria. In the event Hoffman encounters al'\y such hazardous substance or condition in the course of its actions under this Agreement, Hoffman mey suspend its work al'\d remove ~s employees from the subject 
project. Ul'ltil any such hazardous substance or conditoon no longer exists. Hoffman shall receive an extensiol'l of time to complete its worll and additional compensation for delays encountered as a result of any such situation. At all 
tomes 1'\0W and in the future. Hoffman takes no responsibility for and makes no representations or warranties concerning any existing or future hazardous substance or condition (i.e. mold) or the remedy or prevention thereof. 
Furthermore. Customer has a duty to alert Hoffman of any known or likely potentoal hazards et any project site where Hoffman's representatives and affiliates may be present In conl'\ectiol'l with this Agreement. 
13. Refrigerant: Customer shall be responsible for any expense il'l connection with the modificaliOI'\, removal, replacement or disposal of al'\y refrigerant, as required by law. 

14. For Periodic Mall'\tenance Contracts I"PMCs"l !Section 14 only applies to PMCsl: 
a. Price: Any PMC price may be adjusted by Hoffman at the end of each contract year upon at least thirty {30) days prior written notice. The PMC price IS also predicated on Hoffman providing service during reflular workll'\g 

hours on regularworl<lng days unless otherwisa specified in writing by Hoffman. If Customer requasts that wo~~ be performed other than during such regular working hours or days. Customer shall pay Hoffman al'\y additional 

charges !hal arise, including the costs of premium I overtime pay. 
b. Termination: Unless otherwise required 1n writil'lg by Hoffman. any PMC may be terminated by either party as of the beg1nn1ng of the nerl contract year upon at least thirty (30) days prior written nofice to the other. 
c. Covered Goods/Services: Only goods and/or services spec1fically enumerated 1n any PMC are covered by such PMC, and such PMC's lenns govern what repairs or remedies. if any. are available. 

15. Termination: Hoffman may term1nate any of its obligat<Ons under this Agreement. of Customer la1ls to pay amounts owil'lg to Hollman when due, fails to perform or comply with any matenal provision of this Agreement. or 
otherwise breaches this Agreement. 1f such failure or breach is not cured within ten (10) business days after receipt of writtel'l not1ce from Hoffman. Upon termination by either Party. Customer shall be liable to Holfmal'l for all goods 
(mclud1ng any goods spec1ally ordered. but not delivered] and services provided and all damages and losses sustained by Hoffman. including lost profits. 
16. Equal Employment Opportunity 1 Affirmative Action Clause: Hoffman and Customer shall abide by the requirements of 4f CFR 60-1.4(a). 60-300.5(a) and 60-741.5(a). These regulations prohib~ discriminaiiOn aga1nst 
qualified il'ldividuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit d1sclimination against alllndiV<duals based 01'\ their race, color, religiol'l, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or national 
origin. Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take aff1rmative action to employ and advance 1n employment individuals Wllhout regard to race, color, religion. sex, sexual orientation. 

gender identity. natoonal ongil'l, disability or veteran status 
17. Governmel'lt Contracts 1 Disadvantaged Business Entitles: If Customer's purchase of services and/or goods is in any way connected to any federal, state. or local government project. which Implicates or utilizes any Small. 
Minority or D1sadvantaged Business Incentives or qual1fications (or other similar taws or regulatiol'ls), Customer represents and certifies to Hoffman that Customer is performing a commercially useful function on such project. 

Page 2 of 2 

072120 BCC Meeting

124

072120 BCC Meeting

124



GA Mechanical Contractor #CN211360, NC Mechanical License# 28275, SC Mechanical Contractor# M113953 
SC General Contractor# G120314, TN Mechanical License# 71199, VA Contractor License# 2705164248 

P.O. Box 77319 Greensboro, NC 27417 
24 Hour Service 855-761-HVAC(4822) Fax 855-327-4830 

QUOTE 
Customer: Watauga County Health Department Date: 7/9/2020 

~~~~~~~~-----
Site Address: 126 Poplar Grove Connector. Boone, NC 28607 Quote#: Q-CWD-070920-01 

Site Name: Watauga County Health Department Ref. WO Number: 
Quote Contact: Steven Moody 

----------~-----------------
Equipment Tag: 

~~-------------------------Manufacturer: McQuay 
----~~---------------------

Scope of work to be performed: 

---------------------
Model#: AGR095AS27-ER10 
Serial #: STNU020800207 

This quote includes all of the necessary labor and material to replace compressor #2 in the machine 
mentioned above. HMS will provide a remanufactured compressor with a 1 year warranty as the 
replacement as well as 90 lbs. of R-22 refrigerant. Lead time on the compressor is 3 business days. 
*Additional trouble shooting or repair outside of compressor replacement is not covered under this 
warranty. **Failed compressor must be returned to the machine shop. 

The Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. price for this work is: $ 16,586.42 
6. 75% Estimated applicable taxes to be added to price: $1,119.58 Exact tax rate determined at billing. 

Price will remain firm for a period of 30 days. Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc.'s normal working hours are from 
Sam to 5pm, Monday through Friday. Any work requested to be performed after normal working hours are subject to 
additional costs . On-site safety training and drug testing are not included in quote unless noted . Parts only quotes 
do not include taxes and will be added to the sell price listed. 
Payment terms shall be net 30 days. An additional 3.0% convenience fee will be added to the total amount due for 
any payments received via credit card. 
As a condition of this Proposal, all work performed by Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. shall be only in 
accordance with the Terms and Conditions, attached and incorporated herein by reference. In the event any terms 
of any other purchase order or project contract documents conflict with or add to the attached Terms and 
Conditions, those other terms are rejected by Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. Furthermore, this Proposal is 
contingent upon final approval of the Hoffman Credit Department and may be rescinded in the Company's sole 
discretion. 
For North Carolina Only- All taxes are excluded and will be added to the sell price listed. See NCDOR Form E-
589CI. 

Quote Prepared By: Colishia Dunbar ---------------------
Authorized By: ---------------------
Customer P.O. ---------------------

Date: ---------------------

Page 1 of 2 

072120 BCC Meeting

125

072120 BCC Meeting

125



Terms and Conditions 8/16 
'Hoffman· shall mean Hoffman Mechanical Solutions, Inc. ·customer" shall mean the owner, contractor, or other parly enteMng into this Agreement with Hoffman to purchase services and/or goods. 
1. Controlling Terms & Cnndjtjnns· This Agreement, upon Customer's acceptance, is limited to the terms and conditions stated herein, despite any additional or conmcting terms and conditions contained in any other purchase 
order, any other document presented by Customer. or any contract document between Customer and any third-party (i.e. an owner, other contractor, etc_), all of which additional or conflicting terms are hereby rejected by Hoffman 
No waiver of, or modification to, these Terms and Cond~ions shall be valid, unless made in writing and signed by an authorized representative of Hoffman. The terms of any written proposal/ quote made by Hoffman ('proposal") 
and these Terms and Conditions shall constitute thE! entire agreement of the parties. 
2. Acceptance: Any Hoffman proposal expires if not accepted by Customer within thirty (30) days from the date of the proposal. Prices of goods are firm after acceptance provided the Customer releases the order within sixty (60) 
days of placing the order. Typographical and clerical errors in quotations. orders and acknowledgments are subject to correction Customer is deemed to have accepted any Hoffman proposal, including these Terms and 
Conditions, when Customer either (a) receives and retains an acknowledgement from Hoffman without written objection for ten (tO) days, (b) accepts delivery of all or any part of any goods ordered, (c) provides to Hoffman delivery I 
performance dates, shipping instructions, start-up instructlons, or other instructions evidencing acceptance, (d) engages or directs Hoffman to begin performance of any services acquired, or (e) otherwise executes or assents to any 
proposal or these Terms and Conditions. If Customer accepts any proposal, without the addition of any other terms and conditions or any other Customer modification, Customer's order shall be deemed acceptance of the proposal 
subject solely to Hoffman's terms and conditions. If Customer's order is expressly conditioned upon Hoffman's acceptance or assent to terms and/or conditions other than those stated herein, return or acknowledgement of such 
order by Hoffman with Hoffman's Terms and Conditions attached or referenced serves as Hollman's notice of objection to, and rejection of, Customer's terms and as Hoffman's counter-offer to provide goods and/or services in 
accordance with the proposal and Hoffman's Terms and Conditions. If thereafter Customer does not reject or object in writing to Hoffman within ten (10) days by written notice to Legal@hoffman-hoffman.com, Hoffman's counter
offer will be deemed accepted by Customer. In any event, Customer's acceptance of all or any part of any goods ordered will conslitute Customer's acceptance of Hoffman's proposal subject to Hoffman's Terms and Conditions. 
3. Additional Services I Materials· As work progresses, there may be a need lor additional services or goods, wllich could not be anticipated at the time this Agreement was entered Hoffman shall notify Customer of the 

description and price lor such additional work or material, and if Customer authorizes Hoffman to proceed with the additional work or mateMals, the contract price and dates of completion shall be adjusted accordingly 
4. Terms of Payment/ Taxe;r Payment is due net thirty (30} days from date of Hoffman's invoice to Customer. Interest at the rate oft 1/2% per month (or the highest interest rate allowed by applicable law, if lower) may be 
charged alter the 30-day period until payment is received. Customer shall pay all costs of collection incurred by Hoffman including, but not limited to, reasonable attorneys' fees, collection fees and court costs. Hollman may 
suspend all further services and transactions (regardless of their status) without liability if Customer's account is more than thirty (30} days past due or if Customer's credit, in the sole judgment of Hoffman, is impaired at any time. 
Partial invoices may be submitted lor any portion of completed work and/or delivered materials. While risk of toss passes to Customer, Seller will have a purchase-money security interest in all goods (including any accessories and 
substitutions) purchased under this Agreement to secure payment in lull of all amounts due Hollman, and the underlying proposal, together with these Terms and Conditions. form a security agreement (as defined by the UCC.) 
Customer shall keep all goods purchased under this Agreement free of all taxes and encumbrances, shall not remove said goods from their original installation point and shall not assign or transfer any Interest in said goods until all 
payments due Hoffman have been made. The purchase-money security interest granted herein attaches upon Hoffman's acceptance or acknowledgment of this Agreement and Customer's receipt of said goods, but prior to 
installation_ Customer will have no rights to set off against any amounts which become payable to Hoffman under this Agreement or otl1erwise. Customer Is responsible to pay in lull lor the se!Vlces and/or goods provided by 
Hoffman regardless of Whether such goods or services are funded lor Customer pursuant to any extraneous contract and/or by an applicable project owner or contractor. Notwithstanding any Customer form or document to the 
contrary, Hoffman shall not release any rights to make a lien and/or bond claim, or other claim lor damages, in connection with rts work or anticipated work (including the sale of goods and/or services} until Hoffman has obtained 
payment in lull lor such work and any damages_ Unless otherwise agreed by Hoffman in writing, Customer shall pay to Hollman. in addition to the contract price, all sates, use, excise, privilege or other taxes imposed by any local, 
slate or federal taxing authority payable In connection with the services and/or goods furnished hereunder 
5. Shipments I Claims: Any shipment of goods is at Customer's risk, f.o.b. factory, or if shipped from another location, f.o.b. point of shipment, with charges either allowed, added to invoice, or collected as noted. Ally claims for 
damage or shortage or loss in transit must be filed by Customer against the applicable carrier_ 
6. Warranties: Upon condition that Hoffman receives payment in lull for all amounts owed, Hoffman (a} extends to Customer the manufacturers warranty (a copy of which is ava1lable upon request) on any goods purchased, and 
said manufacturer's warranty is in lieu of any warranties contained in any applicable project contracts, conditions, plans, or specifications, and (b) warrants that the labor~ provides wi\1 be performed in a worl<manlike manner in 
accordance with Industry standards_ No claim for defective workmanship under this warranty may by brought unless Customer provides Hoffman with written notice of such defect Within ninety (90) days from the dale such services 
are performed. HOFFMAN MAKES NO OTHER WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED. AS TO ANY MATTER WHATSOEVER, INCLUDING, WITHOUT LIMITATION, IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF DESIGN. MERCHANTABILITY 
OR FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR PURPOSE 
7. Limitation of Remedy and Ltabititv: HOFFMAN'S MAXIMUM LIABILITY (HOWEVER ARISING} SHALL NOT EXCEED THE AMOUNT ACTUALLY PAID HOFFMAN UNDER THIS AGREEMENT FOR ANY GOODS AND/OR 
SERVICES WHICH ARE THE CAUSE OF ANY LOSS OR DAMAGE TO CUSTOMER HOFFMAN SHALL HAVE NO LIABILITY TO CUSTOMER OR TO ANY THIRD PARTY FOR ANY INCIDENTAL, CONSEQUENTIAL, INDIRECT, 
SPECIAL, PUNITIVE OR EXEMPLARY DAMAGES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, LOSS OF USE, INCOME, PROFIT OR PRODUCTION, LOST DATA, SPOILAGE, DELAY, OR INCREASED COST OF OPERATION. SAID 
EXCLUSIONS APPLY EVEN IF HOFFMAN HAS BEEN ADVISED OF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES OR IF SUCH POSSIBLE DAMAGES WERE REASONABLY FORESEEABLE. In addition to the foregoing, Hoffman's liability 
shall be lurtl1er limited to only that proportion of the loss or damage suffered by Customer which is directly caused by, and the fault of, Hoffman. Hoffman shall have no responsibility for misuse of any system or goods by the 
Customer or third-parties, for the negligence of Customer or third-parties, lor the design of the system, or for obsolescence, failure of. or damage to equipment caused by power Interruptions, tow voltage. burned out fuses, single 
phasing, phase reversal, low water pressure, vandalism or other deficiencies or causes beyond Hoffman's control. Customer acknowledges that Hoffman is not responsible lor the design of goods or se!Vices purchased and did not 
participate In any project planning or design in connection with such goods or se!VIces 
8.1ndemnlfica!Jon I lnsmanq•· To the fullest extent permitted by law and except as provided in this Paragraph, Customer shall indemnify, hold harmless and defend Hoffman and its directors, officers. employees and agents from 
and against all claims, demands, liabilities, suits, judgments. awards, or expenses of any kind (including reasonable allorneys'lees and costs incurred defending such claims or demands regardless of whether they result in legal 
action or are prosecuted to final judgment or award), which result from any alleged damage, loss of and/or injury to property, or injury to and/or death of any person, arising from Customer's purchase or use of goods sold or services 
provided by Hoffman. Customer shall indemnify Hoffman against, without limitation, liability arising from any acts or omissions whether deemed negligent. accidental or intentional, which is caused, In part, by the active or passive 
neg~gence or other fault of Hoffman_ To the fullest extent permitted by law, the obligations of defense and Indemnification set forth herein shall be binding upon Customer no matter what the nature of the claim asserted may be 
(whether it be lor negligence. warranty, strict liability, or otherwise) and shall be binding even ~ Hoffman Is alleged or proven to have acted negligently: provided, however, that Customer shall have no obligation to provide 
indemn~ication to Hoffman if the claim asserted arises In negligence and is finally adjudicated to have arisen solely from the negligence of Hoffman_ Customer shall also indemnify and hold harmless Hoffman from all liability for 
taxes owing in connection with its purchase of goods and/or services. The obligations and rights to indemnity herein shall not negate. abridge or reduce other such rights or obligations under law. Hoffman shall only be required to 
name Customer as an additional insured to the coverage types listed on Hoffman's standard Certificate of Insurance (attached as Exhibit A or available upon request). In no event does Hoffman waive any Mghts of subrogation. 
9. Claims Resolution I Governing Law: All claims and disputes between Customer and Hoffman arising out of or relating to performance and/or breach of any agreement shall be decided by binding arbitration in accordance with 
the Construction Industry Arbitration rules of the AmeMcan Arbllration Association (AAA}. Notice of Demand lor Arbitration must be filed in the regional office of the AAA in Charlotte, North Carolina, and the filing party must serve 
such Notice upon the other party in accordance with AAA rules. The procedural and substantive law of the State of North carolina shall apply in and to all such arbitration proceedings, and Greensboro, North Carolina, shall be 
designated as the locale for any such proceedings Both parties will have the right to conduct discovery in accordance with the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure within reasonable time limitations imposed by the AAA or the 
arbitrators. Any award arising from such proceedings shall be final and binding upon the parties and enforceable in accordance with the Federal Arbitration Act This Agreement shalt be governed by and construed in accordance 
with the laws of the State of North Carolina 
10. Delays I Penalties I Force Majeure: Delivery dates are approximate and not guaranteed. In no event and under no circumstances whatsoever, will Hoffman be liable lor any damages or expenses caused by any failure or 
delay In making delivery of goods or in performing services hereunder. No penally clause or liquidated damages of any kind (for delays or otherwisE!) apply to Hoffman unless pre-approved in wMting by a Hoffman officer. 
Furthermore. in no event and under no circumstances whatsoever, will Hoffman be liable under this Agreement for any event of Ioree majeure. an event or cause beyond the reasonable control of Hoffman 
11. Customer Resoonsjhjljtv· Customer shall provide Hoffman's personnel with a sale work environment in which to perlorm their services under this Agreement and provide Hoffman personnel with required utilities (water, 
electricity, compressed air, etc.} and reasonable access to Customer's facilities (elevators, receiving dock, etc.}. Customer shall provide adequate service access space and shall remove any stock, fixtures, partitions, etc. necessary 
to perlorm the service Customer shall promptly notify Hoffman of any unusual operating conditions. 
12. Hazards: Hoffman is not responsible lor the identification, detection, abatement. encapsulation or removal of hazardous substances, such as (without limitation} asbestos. products or materials conlainlng asbestos, mold, fungi, 
mildew, or bacteria. tn the event Hoffman encounters any such hazardous substance or condition in the course of its actions under this Agreement, Hoffman may suspend its work and remove its employees from the subject 
project, until any such hazardous substance or condilion no longer exists. Hoffman shall receive an extension of time to complete its work and additional compensation for delays encountered as a result of any such situation At all 
times now and in the future, Hoffman takes no responsibility lor and makes no representations or warranties concerning any existing or future hazardous substance or condition (te. mold} or the remedy or prevention thereof 
Furthermore, Customer has a duty to alert Hoffman of any known or likely potential hazards at any project site where Hoffman's representatives and affiliates may be present in connection with this Agreement. 

13. Refrigerant: Customer shall be responsible for any expense in connection with the modification, removal, replacement or disposal of any refrigerant, as required by law 
14. For Periodic Maintenance Contracts ("PMCs"l (Section 14 only applies to PMCsl: 

a. Price: Any PMC price may be adjusted by Hoffman at tl1e end of each contract year upon at least thirty (30} days prior written notlce The PMC price is also predicated on Hoffman providing service during regular working 
hours on regular working days unless otherwise specified in writing by Hoffman_ If Customer requests that work be performed other than duMng sucll regular working hours or days, Customer shall pay Hoffman any additional 
charges that arise. including the costs of premium I overtime pay. 

b_ Termination: Unless otherwise required in writing by Hoffman. any PMC may be terminated by either party as of the beginning of the next contract year upon at least thirty (30) days prior written notice to the other 
c. Covered Goods/Services: Only goods and/or services specificalty enumerated in any PMC are covered by such PMC, and such PMC's terms govern what repairs or remedies, if any, are available. 

15. Termination: Hoffman may terminate any of its obligations under this Agreement. if Customer faits to pay amounts owing to Hoffman when due, fails to perform or comply with any mateMal provision of lh1s Agreement, or 
otherwise breaches this Agreement, if such failure or breach 1s not cured within ten (10) business days after receipt of wMtten notice from Hoffman. Upon termination by either Party, Customer shalt be liable to Hoffman lor all goods 
(including any goods specially ordered. but not delivered) and services provided and all damages and losses sustained by Hoffman, Including lost profits 
16. Equal Employment Opportunity 1 Affirmative Action Clause: Hoffman and Customer shall abide by the requirements ol41 CFR 60-1.4(a}, 60-300_5(a} and 60-741 .5(a}. These regulatlons prohibit discrimination against 

qualif<ed individuals based on their status as protected veterans or individuals with disabilities, and prohibit discMminat1on against all individuals based on their race, color, religion, sex, sexual orientation, gender identity or nat1onal 
oMgin_ Moreover, these regulations require that covered prime contractors and subcontractors take affirmat1ve action to employ and advance in employment individuals without regard to race. color, religion, se~. sexual orientation, 
gender identity, national oMgin, disability or veteran status. 
17. Government Con !facts I Disadvantaged Business Entities: If Customer's purchase of services and/or goods is in any way connected to any federal. state, or local government project, wllich implicates or utilizes any Small, 
MinoMty or Disadvantaged Business incentives or qualifications {or other simililr laws or regulations). Customer represents and certifies to Hoffman that Customer is performing a commercially useful function on such project 

Page 2 of 2 

072120 BCC Meeting

126

072120 BCC Meeting

126



AGENDA ITEM 8: 

MAINTENANCE MATTERS 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
B. Proposed Courthouse and Administration Building Roofing Project Design Build Amendment 
 
Watauga County entered into a Design-Build agreement with Muter Construction on December 
16, 2019, for the construction and design of a metal truss, standing seam metal roof for the 
Courthouse and a standing seam metal reroof for the Administration Building.  Muter 
Construction has completed the construction drawings and cost analysis of the project. 
 
The amendment to the design build contract was submitted on July 14, 2020, in the amount of 
$835,686.  The anticipated substantial completion date is 180 days from acceptance of this 
agreement.  Adequate funds have been budgeted to cover this expense and are in line with the 
initial projected cost.   
 
Staff recommends the Board approve the amendment for $835,686 with Muter Construction for 
the construction and design of a metal truss, standing seam metal roof for the Courthouse and a 
standing seam metal reroof for the Administration Building. 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

127

072120 BCC Meeting

127



TO: 

FROM: 

DATE: 

RE: 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
MAINTENANCE DEPARTMENT 

274 Winklers Creek Road, Suite B, Boone, NC 28607 - Phone (828) 264- 1430 
Fax (828) 264- 1473 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 

Robert Marsh, Maintenance Supervisor~ 
July 14, 2020 

Courthouse and Administration Building Roofing Project 
Design-Build Amendment 

BACKGROUND 
Watauga County entered into a Design-Build agreement with Muter Construction on 
December 16, 2019, for the construction and design of a metal truss, standing seam metal 
roof for the Courthouse and a standing seam metal reroof for the Administration 
Building. Since then, Muter has completed the construction drawings and cost analysis 
of the project. 

Muter Construction presented the County a Design-Build Amendment on July 14, 2020, 
in the amount of$835,686. This Amendment states a stipulated sum for the construction 
of the roofing projects as described in the construction drawings. The contractor 
anticipates substantial completion 180 days from acceptance of this agreement. 

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff has reviewed the construction drawings and the Design-Build Amendment and 
recommends the County accept this agreement contingent upon review by the County 
Attorney. 

FISCAL IMPACT 
The FY 20-21 budget contains sufficient funds to cover the cost of this Design-Build 
Amendment. 

072120 BCC Meeting

128

072120 BCC Meeting

128



I nit. 

AlA Document A14f- 2014 Exhibit A 
Design-Build Amendment 

This Amendment is incorporated into the accompanying AlA Document A 141 HL20 14, 
Standard Form of Agreement Between Owner and Design-Builder dated the 14th day of 
July in the year 2020 (the "Agreement") 
(In words, indicate day, month and year.) 

for the following PROJECT: 
(Name and location or address) 

Watauga County Roof Replacement 2020 
Watauga County, NC 

THE OWNER: 
(Name, legal status and address) 

Watauga County, Other 
814 W King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 

THE DESIGN-BUILDER: 
(Name, legal stalus and address) 

Muter Construction, LLC 
Ill East Vance Street 
Zebulon, NC 27597 

The Owner and Design-Builder hereby amend the Agreement as fo llows. 

TABLE OF ARTICLES 

A.1 CONTRACT SUM 

A.2 CONTRACT TIME 

A.3 INFORMATION UPON WHICH AMENDMENT IS BASED 

A.4 DESIGN-BUILDER'S PERSONNEL, CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS 

A.5 COST OF THE WORK 

ARTICLE A.1 CONTRACT SUM 
§ A.1.1 The Owner shall pay the Design-Builder the Contract Sum in current funds for the 
Design-Builder's performance of the Contract after the execution of this Amendment. The 
Contract Sum shall be one of the following and shall not include compensation the Owner 
paid the Design-Builder for Work performed prior to execution of this Amendment: 
(Check the appropriate box.) 

[ X ] Stipulated Sum, in accordance with Section A. l .2 below 

[ ] Cost of the Work plus the Design-Builder's Fee, in accordance with 
Section A. 1.3 below 

ADDITIONS AND DELETIONS: 
The author of this document has 
added information needed for its 
completion. The author may also 

have revised the text of the origina l 
AlA standard form. An Additions and 
Deletions Report that notes added 
information as well as revisions to the 

standard form text is available from 
the author and should be reviewed. A 

vertical line in the left margin of this 
document indicates where the author 

has added necessary information 
and where the author has added to or 
deleted from the original AlA text. 

This document has important legal 
consequences. Consultation with an 
attorney is encouraged with respect 

to its completion or modification. 

Consultation with an attorney is also 

encouraged with respect to 

professional licensing requirements 
in the jurisdiction where the Project is 

located. 

AlA Document A141 '' - 2014 Exhibit A . Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The ' American Institute of 
Architects," ' AlA,' the AlA Logo, and ' AlA Contract Documents' are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 1 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07114/2020 under Order No.81 01129576 which expires on 0313112021 , is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents® Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

129

072120 BCC Meeting

129



I nit. 

[ ] Cost of the Work plus the Design-Builder's Fee with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, in accordance with 
Section A. l .4 below 

(Based on the selection above, complete Section A. l .2, A.l.3 or A.l.4 below.) 

§ A.1.2 Stipulated Sum 
§ A.1.2.1 The Stipulated Sum shall be Eight Hundred Thirty Five Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Six Dollars ($ 
835,686 ), subject to authorized adjustments as provided in the Design-Build Documents. 

§ A.1.2.2 The Stipulated Sum is based upon the following alternates, if any, which are described in the Design-Build 
Documents and are hereby accepted by the Owner: 
(State the numbers or other identification of accepted alternates. l.fthe 0 1vner is permitted to accept other alternates 
subsequent to the execution of this Amendment, attach a schedule of such other alternates showing the change in 
Stipulated Sum for each and the deadline by which the alternate must be accepted.) 

None 

§ A.1 .2.3 Unit prices, if any: 
(Identify item, state the unit price, and state any applicable quantity limitations.) 

Item 
None 

(Paragraphs deleted) 
(Table deleted) 
(Paragraphs deleted) 
§ A.1.5 Payments 
§ A.1.5.1 Progress Payments 

Units and Limitations Price per Unit ($0.00} 

§ A.1.5.1.1 Based upon Applications for Payment submitted to the Owner by the Design-Builder, the Owner shall make 
progress payments on account of the Contract Sum to the Design-Builder as provided below and elsewhere in the 
Design-Build Documents. 

§ A.1.5.1.2 The period covered by each Application for Payment shall be one calendar month ending on the last day of 
the month, or as follows: 

25'" of each month 

§ A.1.5.1 .3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received not later than the 30th day of the month, the Owner 
shall make payment of the certified amount to the Design-Builder not later than the 15th day of the Following month . 
If an Application for Payment is received by the Owner after the application date fixed above, payment shall be made by 
the Owner not later than Twenty ( 20 ) days after the Owner receives the Application for Payment. 
(Federal, state or local laws may require payment within a certain period of time.) 

§ A.1.5.1.4 With each Application for Payment where the Contract Sum is based upon the Cost of the Work, or the Cost 
ofthe Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Design-Builder shall submit payrolls, petty cash accounts, receipted 
invoices or invoices with check vouchers attached, and any other evidence required by the Owner to demonstrate that 
cash disbursements already made by the Design-Builder on account of the Cost of the Work equal or exceed ( l ) progress 
payments already received by the Design-Builder, less (2) that pm1ion of those payments attributable to the 
Design-Builder's Fee; plus (3) payrolls for the period covered by the present Application for Payment. 

§ A.1.5.1 .5 \Vith each Application for Payment where the Contract Sum is based upon a Stipulated Sum or Cost of the 
Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Design-Builder shall submit the most recent schedule of values in 
accordance with the Design-Build Documents. The schedule of values shall allocate the entire Contract Sum among the 
various portions of the Work. Compensation for design services, if any, shall be shown separately. Where the Contract 
Sum is based on the Cost of the Work with a Guaranteed Maximum Price, the Design-Builder's Fee shall be shown 
separate ly. The schedule of values shall be prepared in such form and suppot1ed by such data to substantiate its accuracy 

AlA Document A141 N- 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects." "AlA." the AlA Logo. and 'AlA Contract Documents' are registered trademarks and may not be used wi thout permission. This document was produced 2 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81 011 29576 which expires on 03/31/2021. is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents"' Terms of Service. To report copyright violations. e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

130

072120 BCC Meeting

130



I nit. 

as the Owner may require. This schedule of values, unless objected to by the Owner, shall be used as a basis for reviewing 
the Design-Builder's Applications for Payment. 

§ A.1.5.1.6 In taking action on the Design-Builder's Applications for Payment, the Owner shall be entitled to rely on the 
accuracy and completeness of the information furnished by the Design-Builder and shall not be deemed to have made a 
detailed examination, audit or arithmetic verification of the documentation submitted in accordance with 
Sections A.l.5.1.4 or A.I.S.I.S, or other supporting data; to have made exhaustive or continuous on-site inspections; or to 
have made examinations to ascertain how or for what purposes the Design-Builder has used amounts previously paid. 
Such examinations, audits and verifications, if required by the Owner, will be performed by the Owner's auditors acting 
in the sole interest of the Owner. 

§ A. 1 .5. 1.7 Except with the Owner's prior approval, the Design-Builder shall not make advance payments to suppliers 
for materials or equipment which have not been delivered and stored at the site. 

§ A.1.5.2 Progress Payments-Stipulated Sum 
§ A.1.5.2.1 Applications for Payment where the Contract Sum is based upon a Stipulated Sum shall indicate the 
percentage of completion of each portion of the Work as of the end of the period covered by the Application for Payment. 

§ A. 1.5.2.2 Subject to other provisions of the Design-Build Documents, the amount of each progress payment shall be 
computed as follows: 

.1 Take that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as determined by 
multiplying the percentage completion of each portion of the Work by the share of the Contract Sum 
allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values, less retainage of Five percent ( 5 %) 
on the Work. Pending final determination of cost to the Owner of Changes in the Work, amounts not in 
dispute shall be included as provided in Section 6.3.9 of the Agreement; 

.2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and 
suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction (or, if approved in 
advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing), less retainage of 
Five percent ( 5 %); 

.3 Subtract the aggregate of previous payments made by the Owner; and 

.4 Subtract amounts, if any, the Owner has withheld or nullified, as provided in Section 9.5 of the 
Agreement. 

§ A. 1.5.2.3 The progress payment amount determined in accordance with Section A.l.5.2.2 shall be further mod ified 
under the following circumstances: 

.1 Add, upon Substantial Completion of the Work, a sum sufficient to increase the total payments to the full 
amount of the Contract Sum, less such amounts as the Owner shall determine for incomplete Work, 
retainage applicable to such work and unsettled claims; and 
(Section 9. 8. 6 of the Agreement discusses release of applicable retainage upon Substantial Completion 
of Work) 

.2 Add, if final completion of the Work is thereafter materia lly delayed through no fault of the 
Design-Builder, any additional amounts payable in accordance with Section 9.1 0.3 of the Agreement. 

§ A.1.5.2.4 Reduction or limitation ofretainage, if any, shall be as follows: 
(!fit is intended, prior to Substantial Completion oft he entire Work, to reduce or limit/he relainage resullingfromlhe 
percentages inserted in Sections A.l. 5. 2.2.1 and A.l.5.2.2.2 above, and this is not explained elsewhere in the 
Design-Build Documents, insert provisions here for such reduction or limitation.) 

At the Owner's discretion reduction ofretainage can be made at 50% of completion of each building to 0% which will 
leave 2.5% when each building is complete. 

(Paragraphs deleted) 
§ A.1.5.5 Final Payment 
§ A.1.5.5.1 Final payment, constituting the entire unpaid balance of the Contract Sum, shall be made by the Owner to 
the Design-Builder not later than 30 days after the Design-Builder has fully performed the Contract and the 
requirements of Section 9.10 of the Agreement have been satisfied, except for the Design-Builder's responsibility to 

AlA Document A141 N - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 3 
by AlA software at 09:51 :49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101129576 which expires on 03/31/2021, is not for resale , is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-ma il copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

131

072120 BCC Meeting

131



I nit. 

correct non-conforming Work discovered after final payment or to satisfy other requirements, if any, which extend 
beyond final payment. 

§ A.1.5.5.2 If the Contract Sum is based on the Cost of the Work, the Owner's auditors will review and report in 
writing on the Design-Builder's final accounting within 30 days after the Design-Builder delivers the final accounting 
to the Owner. Based upon the Cost of the Work the Owner's auditors report to be substantiated by the 
Design-Builder ' s final accounting, and provided the other conditions of Section 9.10 of the Agreement have been met, 
the Owner will, within seven days after receipt of the written report of the Owner's auditors, either issue a final 
Certificate for Payment, or notify the Design-Builder in writing of the reasons for withholding a certificate as provided 
in Section 9.5.1 of the Agreement. 

ARTICLE A.2 CONTRACT TIME 
§ A.2.1 Contract Time, as defined in the Agreement at Section 1.4.13, is the period of time, including authorized 
adjustments, for Substantial Completion of the Work. 

§ A.2.2 The Design-Builder shall achieve Substantial Completion of the Work not later than One Hundred Eighty 
180 ) days from the date of this Amendment, or as follows: 
(Insert number of calendar days. Alternatively, a calendar date may be used when coordinated with the date of 
commencement. If appropriate, insert requirements for earlier Substantial Completion of certain portions of the 
lVork.) 

The Contractor shall endever to complete the Adm inistration building within 120 days 

Portion of Work Substantial Completion Date 

, subject to adjustments of the Contract Time as provided in the Design-Build Documents. 
(Insert provisions, ((any, for liquidated damages relating to failure to achieve Substantial Completion on time or .for 
bonus payments for early completion of the Work) 

ARTICLE A.3 INFORMATION UPON WHICH AMENDMENT IS BASED 
§ A.3.1 The Contract Sum and Contract Time set fot1h in this Amendment are based on the following: 

§ A.3.1 .1 The Supplementary and other Conditions of the Contract: 

Document 
None 

§ A.3.1.2 The Specifications: 

Title Date 

(Either list the specifications here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Amendment.) 

The specifications are on the drawings 

Section Title Date 

§ A.3.1.3 The Drawings: 
(Either Jist the drmvings here or refer to an exhibit attached to this Amendment.) 

Pages 

Pages 

Watauga County Courthouase I Administration Building Construction Drawings see attached 

Number Title Date 

AlA Document A141 '"- 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents' are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 4 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101129576 which expires on 03/31/2021 , is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations. e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

132

072120 BCC Meeting

132



I nit. 

(Paragraphs deleted) 
(Table deleted) 
(Paragraphs deleted) 
§ A.3.1.5 Allowances and Contingencies: 
(Identify any agreed upon allowances and contingencies, including a statement of their basis.) 

.1 Allowances 

None 

.2 Contingencies 

None 

§ A.3.1.6 Design-Builder' s assumptions and clarifications: 

Reus ing all the existing HV AC equipment, existing building meets code 

§ A.3.1.7 Deviations from the Owner's Criteria as adjus ted by a Modi fi cation: 

None 

§ A.3.1.8 To the extent the Design-Builder shall be required to submit any additional Submittals to the Owner for 
review, indicate any such submiss ions below: 

Panel Colors 

ARTICLE A.4 DESIGN-BUILDER'S PERSONNEL, CONTRACTORS AND SUPPLIERS 
§ A.4.1 T he Design-Builder's key personnel are identified below: 
(Identify name, title and contact information.) 

.1 Superintendent 

Mark Radley 
919-495-8962 

.2 Project Manager 

Jake Bowman 
919-495-9677 

.3 Others 

§ A.4.2 The Design-Builder sha ll retain the fo llowing Consultants, Contractors and suppliers, identified below: 
(List name, discipline, address and other information.) 

WolfTrail Engineering 
I 00 I Lancaster Ave. Monroe, NC 28112 

Metal Roofing Systems 
7687 Mikron Drive Stanley , NC 28 164' 

AlA Document A141 ·· - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects," "AlA." the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 5 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.B101129576 which expires on 03/3112021 , is not for resale, is l icensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright vio lations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

133

072120 BCC Meeting

133



I nit. 

ARTICLE A.5 COST OF THE WORK 
§ A.5.1 Cost To Be Reimbursed as Part of the Contract 
§ A.5.1.1 Labor Costs 
§ A.5.1.1.1 Wages of construction workers directly employed by the Design-Sui lder to perform the construction of the 
Work at the site or, with the Owner's prior approval, at off-site workshops. 

§ A.5.1.1.2 With the Owner's prior approval, wages or salaries ofthe Design-Builder's supervisory and administrative 
personnel when stationed at the site. 

All labor cos/s are included in !he lump sum con/rae/ amounl 

Person Included Status {full-time/part-time) Rate {$0.00) Rate (unit of time) 

§ A.5.1 .1.3 Wages and salaries of the Design-Builder's supervisoty or administrative personnel engaged at factories, 
workshops or on the road, in expediting the production or transp011ation of materials or equipment required for the 
Work, but only for that portion of their time required for the Work. 

§ A.5.1.1 .4 Costs paid or incurred by the Design-Builder for taxes, insurance, contributions, assessments and benefits 
requi red by law or collective bargaining agreements and, for personnel not covered by such agreements, customary 
benefits such as sick leave, medical and health benefits, holidays, vacations and pensions, provided such costs are 
based on \vages and salaries included in the Cost of the Work under Section A.S .1.1. 

§ A.5.1.1.5 Bonuses, profit sharing, incentive compensation and any other discretionary payments paid to anyone hi red 
by the Design-Builder or paid to the Architect or any Consultant, Contractor or supplier, with the Owner' s prior 
approval. 

§ A.5.1.2 Contract Costs. Payments made by the Design-Builder to the Architect, Consultants, Contractors and 
suppliers in accordance with the requirements of their subcontracts. 

§ A.5.1.3 Costs of Materials and Equipment Incorporated in the Completed Construction 
§ A.5.1.3.1 Costs, including transportation and storage, of materials and equipment incorporated or to be incorporated 
in the completed construction. 

§ A.5.1.3.2 Costs of materials described in the preceding Section A.5. 1.3. 1 in excess of those actually installed to 
allow for reasonable waste and spoil age. Unused excess materials, if any, shall become the Owner's property at the 
completion of the Work or, at the Owner's option, shall be sold by the Design-Builder. Any amounts realized from 
such sales shall be credited to the Owner as a deduction from the Cost of the Work. 

§ A.5.1.4 Costs of Other Materials and Equipment, Temporary Facilities and Related Items 
§ A.5.1.4.1 Costs of transpot1ation, storage, installation, maintenance, dismantling and removal of materials, supplies, 
temporary facilities, machinery, equipment and hand tools not customarily owned by construction workers that are 
provided by the Design-Builder at the site and fully consumed in the performance of the Work. Costs of materials, 
supplies, temporary fac ilities, machinery, equipment and tools that are not fully consumed shall be based on the cost or 
value of the item at the time it is first used on the Project site less the value of the item when it is no longer used at the 
Proj ect site. Costs for items not fully consumed by the Design-Builder shall mean fair market value. 

§ A.5.1.4.2 Rental charges for temporary facilities, machinery, equipm ent and hand tools not customarily owned by 
construction workers that are provided by the Design-Builder at the site and costs of transportation, installation, minor 
repairs, dismantling and removal. The total rental cost of any Design-Builder-owned item may not exceed the 
purchase price of any comparable item. Rates of Design-Builder-owned equipment and quantities of equipment shall 
be subject to the Owner's prior approval. 

§ A.5.1.4.3 Costs of removal of debris from the site of the Work and its proper and legal disposal. 

AlA Document A141 '" - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The ' American Institute of 
Architects,' ' AlA,' the AlA Logo, and ' AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 6 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81011 29576 which expires on 03/31/2021, is not for resale, is l icensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations. e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

134

072120 BCC Meeting

134



I nit. 

§ A.5.1.4.4 Costs of document reproductions, electronic communications, postage and parcel delivery charges, 
dedicated data and communications services, teleconferences, Project webs ites, extranets and reasonable petty cash 
expenses of the s ite office. 

§ A.5.1 .4.5 Costs of materials and equipment suitably stored offthe site at a mutually acceptable locat ion, with the 
Owner's prior approval. 

§ A.5.1.5 Miscellaneous Costs 
§ A.5.1.5.1 Premiums for that portion of insurance and bonds requi red by the Design-Build Documents that can be 
directly attributed to the Contract. With the Owner's prior approval se lf-insurance for e ither full or partial amounts of 
the coverages required by the Design-Build Documents. 

§ A.5.1.5.2 Sales, use or similar taxes imposed by a governmental authority that are related to the Work and for which 
the Design-Builder is liable. 

§ A.5.1.5.3 Fees and assessments for the building permit and for other permits, licenses and inspections for which the 
Design-Builder is required by the Design-Build Documents to pay. 

§ A.5.1.5.4 Fees oflaboratories for tests required by the Design-Build Documents, except those related to defective or 
nonconforming Work for which reimbursement is excluded by Section 15 .5.3 of the Agreement or by other provis ions 
ofthe Design-Build Documents, and which do not fall within the scope of Section A.5.1.6.3. 

§ A.5.1.5.5 Royalties and license fees paid for the use of a particular design, process or product required by the 
Design-Build Documents; the cost o f defending suits or claims for infringement of patent rights arising from such 
requirement ofthe Design-Build Documents; and payments made in accordance with legal judgments aga inst the 
Design-Builder resulting from such suits or claims and payments o f settlements made with the Owner's consent. 
However, such costs of legal defenses, judgments and settlements shall not be included in the calculat ion of the 
Design-Builder's Fee or subject to the Guaranteed Maximum Price. If such royalties, fees and costs are excluded by 
the second to last sentence of Section 3. 1.1 3.2 of the Agreement or other provisions of the Design-Build Documents, 
then they shall not be included in the Cost o f the Work . 

§ A.5.1.5.6 With the Owner's prior approval, costs for electronic equipment and software directly related to the Work. 

§ A.5.1.5.7 Deposits lost for causes other than the Design-Builder's neg ligence or failure to fulfill a specific 
respo ns ibility in the Design-Build Documents. 

§ A.5.1.5.8 With the Owner's prior approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld, legal, mediation and 
arbitration costs, including attorneys' fees, other than those aris ing from disputes between the Owner and 
Design-Builder, reasonably incurred by the Design-Builder after the execution of the Agreement and in the 
performance of the Work. 

§ A.5.1.5.9 With the Owner's prior approval, expenses incurred in accordance with the Design-Builder' s standard 
written personnel policy for relocation, and temporary living allowances of, the Design-Builder's personnel required 
for the Work. 

§ A.5.1.5.10 That pot1ion of the reasonable expenses of the Design-Builder's supervisory or administrative personnel 
incurred while traveling in discharge of duties connected with the Work. 

§ A.5.1.6 Other Costs and Emergencies 
§ A.5.1.6.1 Other costs incurred in the performance o f the Work if, a nd to the extent, approved in advance in writing by 
the Owner. 

§ A.5.1.6.2 Costs incurred in taking action to prevent threatened damage, injury or loss in case of a n emergency 
affecting the safety o f persons and propet1y. 

§ A.5.1.6.3 Costs of repa iring or correcting damaged or nonconforming Work executed by the Design-Builder, 
Contractors or suppliers, provided that such damaged o r nonconforming Work was not caused by negligence or failure 

AlA Document A141 '' - 2014 Exhibit A . Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The 'American Institute of 
Architects: ' AlA ,' the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission . This document was produced 7 by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101 129576 which expires on 03/31 /2021, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

135

072120 BCC Meeting

135



I nit. 

to fulfill a specific responsibility of the Des ign-Builder and only to the extent that the cost of repair or correction is not 
recovered by the Design-Builder from insurance, sureties, Contractors, suppliers, or others. 

§ A.5.1.7 Related Party Transactions 
§ A.5.1.7.1 For purposes of Section A.S.l. 7, the term "related party" shall mean a parent, subs idiary, affiliate or other 
entity having common ownership or management with the Design-Builder; any entity in which any stockholder in, or 
management employee of, the Desig n-Builder owns any interest in excess often percent in the aggregate; or any 
person or entity which has the right to control the business or affa irs of the Design-Builder. The term "related party" 
includes any member of the immediate family of any person identified above. 

§ A.5.1.7.2 If any of the costs to be reimbursed arise from a transaction between the Des ign-Builder and a related patty, 
the Design-Builder shall notify the Owner of the specific natme of the contemplated transaction, including the identity 
of the related patty and the anticipated cost to be incurred, before any such transaction is consummated or cost 
incurred. If the Owner, after such notification, authorizes the proposed transaction, then the cost incurred shall be 
included as a cost to be reimbursed, and the Design-Builder shall procure the Work, equipment, goods or service from 
the related patty, as a Contractor, according to the terms of Section A.5.4. Ifthe Owner fail s to authorize the 
transaction, the D esign-Builder shall procure the Work, equipment, goods or service from some person or entity other 
than a related party according to the terms of Section A.5.4. 

§ A.5.2 Costs Not to Be Reimbursed as Part of this Contract 
The Cos t of the Work shall not include the items li sted below: 

.1 Salaries and other compensation o f the Design-Builder's personnel stationed at the Design-Builder's 
principal office or offices other than the s ite office, except as specifically provided in Section A.5.1.1 ; 

.2 Expenses of the Design-Builder's principal office and o ffices other than the site o ffice; 

.3 Overhead and general expenses, except as may be express ly included in Sect ion A.S.l; 

.4 The Design-Builder' s capital expenses, including interest on the Des ign-Builder's capital employed for 
the Work; 

.5 Except as provided in Section A.5.1.6.3 of this Agreement, costs due to the negligence or failure of the 
Design-Builder, Contractors and suppliers or anyone direct ly or indirectly employed by any of them or 
for whose acts any of them may be liable to fulfill a specific responsibility of the Contract; 

.6 Any cost not specifically and express ly described in Section A.S .l ; and 

.7 Costs, other than costs included in Change Orders approved by the Owner, that would cause the 
Guaranteed Maximum Price to be exceeded. 

§ A.5.3 Discounts, Rebates, and Refunds 
§ A.5.3.1 Cash discounts obtained on payments made by the Design-Builder shall accrue to the Owner if(l ) before 
making the payment, the Design-Builder included them in an Applicat ion for Payment and received payment from the 
Owner, or (2) the Owner has deposited funds with the Design-Builder with which to make payments; otherwise, cash 
discounts shall accrue to the Design-Builder. Trade discounts, rebates, refunds and amounts received from sales o f 
surplus materials and equipment shall accrue to the Owner, and the Design-Builder shall make provis ions so that they 
can be obtained. 

§ A.5.3.2 Amounts that accrue to the Owner in accordance with Section A.5.3.1 shall be credited to the Owner as a 
deduction from the Cost of the Work. 

§ A.5.4 Other Agreements 
§ A.5.4.1 When the Design-Builder has prov ided a Guaranteed Maximum Price, and a speci fie bidder ( l) is 
recommended to the Owner by the Design-Builder; (2) is qualified to perform that portion of the Work; and (3) has 
submitted a bid that conforms to the requirements of the Design-Build Documents without reservations or exceptions, but 
the Owner requires that another bid be accepted, then the Design-Builder may require that a Change Order be issued to 
adjust the Guaranteed Maximum Price by the difference between the bid of the person or entity recommended to the 
Owner by the Design-Builder and the amount of the subcontract or other agreement actually signed with the person or 
entity designated by the Owner. 

§ A.5.4.2 Agreements between the Des ign-Builder and Contractors shall conform to the applicable payment prov isions 
of the Design-Build Documents, and shall not be awarded on the basis of cost plus a fee without the prior consent of 
the Owner. If an agreement between the Des ign Builder and a Contractor is awarded on a cost plus a fee basis , the 

AlA Document A141 '"- 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used w ithout permission. This document was produced 8 
by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101129576 which expires on 03/31 /2021 , is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents<> Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

136

072120 BCC Meeting

136



I nit. 

Design-Bui lder shall provide in the agreement for the Owner to receive the same audit rights with regard to the Cost of 
the Work performed by the Contractor as the Owner receives with regard to the Design-Builder in Section A.S.S, 
below. 

§ A.5.4.3 The agreements between the Design-Builder and Architect and other Consul tants identified in the Agreement 
shall be in writing. These agreements shall be promptly provided to the Owner upon the Owner's written request. 

§ A.5.5 Accounting Records 
The Design-Builder shall keep full and detai led records and accounts related to the cost of the Work and exercise such 
controls as may be necessary for proper financial management under the Contract and to substantiate a ll costs 
incurred. The accounting and control systems shall be satisfactory to the Owner. The Owner and the Owner's auditors 
shall , during regular business hours and upon reasonable notice, be afforded access to, and shal l be permitted to audit 
and copy, the Design-Builder's records and accounts, including complete documentation supporting accounting 
entries, books, correspondence, instructions, drawings, receipts, subcontracts, Contractor's proposals, purchase 
orders, vouchers, memoranda and other data relating to the Contract. The Design-Builder shall preserve these records 
for a period of three years after final payment, or for such longer period as may be required by law. 

§ A.5.6 Relationship of the Parties 
The Design-Bui lder accepts the relationship of trust and confidence established by this Agreement and covenants with 
the Owner to exercise the Design-Builder's skill and judgment in fur1hering the interests of the Owner; to furnish 
efficient construction administration, management services and supervision; to furnish at all times an adequate supply 
of workers and materials; and to perform the Work in an expeditious and economical manner consistent with the 
Owner's interests. 

This Amendment to the Agreement entered into as of the day and year first written above. 

OWNER (Signature) 

Deron Geouque, County Manager 
(Printed name and title) 

DESIGN-BUILDER (Signature) 

John Muter, President 
(Printed name and title) 

AlA Document A141 ~ - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright Q 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of 
Architects ," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced 9 
by AlA software at 09 :51 :49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81 011 29576 which expires on 03/31/2021, is not for resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and 
may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

137

072120 BCC Meeting

137



Additions and Deletions Report for 
AlA® Document A 14f'·' - 2014 Exhibit A 

This Additions and Deletions Report, as defined on page 1 of the associated document, reproduces below all text the author has added 
to the standard form AlA document in order to complete it, as well as any text the author may have added to or deleted from the original 
AlA text. Added text is shown underlined. Deleted text is indicated with a horizontal line through the original AlA text. 

Note: This Additions and Deletions Report is provided for information purposes only and is not incorporated into or constitute any part 
of the associated AlA document. This Additions and Deletions Report and its associated document were generated simultaneously by 
AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 0711412020. 

PAGE 1 

This Amendment is incorporated into the accompanying AlA Document A 141 HL20 14, Standard Form of Agreement 
Between Owner and Design-Builder dated the H.!.!L_day of J!!.!y__in the year 2020 (the "Agreement") 

Watauga County Roof Replacement 2020 
Watauga County, NC 

Watauga County, Other 
814 W King Street 
Boone, NC 28607 

Muter Construction, LLC 
Ill East Vance Street 
Zebulon. NC 27597 

[ XJ Stipulated Sum, in accordance wi th Section A. l .2 below 
PAGE2 

§ A.1.2.1 The Stipulated Sum shall be Eight Hundred Thirty Five Thousand Six Hundred Eighty Six Dollars ($ 
835,686 ), subject to authorized adjustments as provided in the Design-Build Documents. 

§ A.U Cost of the Work Plus Design Builder's Fee 
§ A.1.3.1 The Cost of the Worll is as defined in A1iicle ,.\.5, Cost of the 'Nork. 

§ A.1.3.2 The DesigA Builder's fee: 
(StCfte Cf Jumfl sum, tJeree:9lage ~fCest efthe Werk er ether pre·;isienfer determini19g the Design Builder 's Fee, tmd 
the methedfer fle/juslmenl le I he Fee for d1m9ges in the IV erk.) 

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document A141 '"- 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights 
reserved. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents• are registered trademarks and may not be used without 1 
permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 09:51 :49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81011 29576 which expires on 03/31/2021 , is not for 
resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, 
e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

138

072120 BCC Meeting

138



§ A.1.4 Cest sf the 'Nerk PlY& QesigA BYilder's Fee With a GYaraAteed MaximYm Prise 
§ A.1 .4.1 The Cost of the 'Nork is as defined in Artiele A.5, Cost of the Work. 

§ A.1.4.2 The Design Builder's Fee: 
(Slate a lump sum, percen.'age f?fCest <>/the Werk er ether pre'.'isien fer determini."'g the Design Buil-der '8 .G'.ee tmd 
the met.~et(fer udjus/me:~: /e !he .Reefer c!wnges in the 1Verk.) 

§ A.1.4.3 GuaraAteed Maximym Prise 
§ A.1.4.3.1 The sum of the Cost of the 'Nork and the Design BHilder's Fee is gHaranteed by the Design Builder not to 
exeeed ($ ), subjeet to additions and deduetions for ehanges in the Work as provided in the Design Build Doeuments. 
Costs that would eaHse the GHaranteed Maximum Priee to be @)Cseeded shall be paid by the Design BHilder without 
reimbursement by the Owner. 
(lt~sert specific pre)·isiens if the Design Builder is te participtl/e in 6'11.:)' sw:ings.) 

§ A.1.4.3.2 Itemized StatemeAt of the GuaraAteed Maximum Prise 
ProYided below is an itemizo:ed statement of the GHaranteed Ma)(imum Priee organizo:ed by trade eategories, allowanees, 
eontingensies, alternates, the Design Builder's Fee, and other items that eomprise the Guaranteed Maximum Prise. 
{Previde infennetien he!ew er reference tm aNtwhment.) 

§ A.1.4.3.3 The Guaranteed Ma)(imun1 Priee is based on the follo·wing altemates, ifa11;·, whish are deseribed in the 
Design Build Dosuments and are hereby aeeepted by the Owner: 
{St6·te the numbers er ether identifieeilien (}jtlccepted a!!er:qa,•es. If the Ou·ner is permitled le accepl ether ul:enwtes 
subsequent /e the e:~;ecutie11 (}j/his Amemimen:, 6'/tt.'ch a schedule (}jsuch e ther a!terna/es shewing the change in the 
Cest £~{,the Werk tmd Guc/1'(//1/eed kfeximum Pricefar ec10h tmd !he de(ld!iue b;· which !he c:!tenw/e must he 6'ccepted.) 

§ A.1 .4.3.4 Unit Priees, if any: 
{lde!?lij)• item, state the unit price. Emd state tmy applicable qu<m:ity limitatiens.) 

UAits aAd bimitatieAs Prise per UAit ($Q.QQ) 

§ A.1.4.3.5 Assumptions, if any, on which the Guaranteed Maximum Priee is based: 

2S'h of each month 

§ A.1.5.1.3 Provided that an Application for Payment is received not later than the 30th day of the month, the Owner 
shall make payment of the certified amount to the Design-Builder not later than the !it!L_day of the Following month. 
If an Application for Payment is received by the Owner after the appl ication date fi xed above, payment shall be made by 
the Owner not later than Twenty ( N_) days after the Owner receives the Application for Payment. 
PAGE3 

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document A141 '" - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights 
reseNed. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents• are registered trademarks and may not be used without 2 
permission . This document was produced by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101129576 which expires on 03/31/2021 , is not for 
resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, 
e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0} 

072120 BCC Meeting

139

072120 BCC Meeting

139



.1 Take that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to completed Work as determined by 
multiplying the percentage completion of each p011ion of the Work by the share of the Contract Sum 
allocated to that portion of the Work in the schedule of values, less retainage of Five percent ( L%) 
on the Work. Pending final determination of cost to the Owner of Changes in the Work, amounts not in 
dispute shall be included as provided in Section 6.3.9 of the Agreement; 

.2 Add that portion of the Contract Sum properly allocable to materials and equipment delivered and 
suitably stored at the site for subsequent incorporation in the completed construction (or, if approved in 
advance by the Owner, suitably stored off the site at a location agreed upon in writing), less retainage of 
Five percent ( L%); 

At the Owner's discretion reduction ofretainage can be made at 50% of completion of each building to 0% which will 
leave 2.5% when each building is complete. 

§ A.1.5.3 Progress Payments Cast of the Work Pll:ls a Fee 
§ A.1 .5.3 .1 Where the CoRtract Sum is eases U(30n tile Cost of the Work (31Us a fee without a GuaraHteea Mal<imum 
Price, A1313lications for Payment shallsho•n' the Cost of the \Vorl< actually iHcurreaey the DesigH Builaer through the 
ens of the perioa coyereaey the A1313lication for Paymellt ana for which Design 8ui1Eier has maEie or intenEis to make 
actual13ayment 13rior to the ne1't A1313 lication for Payment. 

§ A.1.5.3.2 Su!Jject to other 13rovisions of the Design Buila Documents, the amount of eaeh (3rogress13ayment shallee 
eomputed as fo llows: 

.1 Take the Cost of the Work as EleserieeEI in Artiele A.5 of this AmeBEiffient; 

.2 Ada the DesigB Sui lEier's Fee, less retainage of 13ereent ( %). The Design Builder's Fee shallee 
eom13uteEiupon the Cost ofthe Work Eleserieed in the 13reeeding Seetion A.l.5.3.2.1 at the rate stated in 
Sectioll A. 1.3.2; or ifthe Design Builder's Fee is stated as a fiKeEI sum i11 that Seetion, all amount which eears 
the sa1ne ratio to that fiKeEI sum Fee as the Cost of the Work ill that Seetioll eears to a reasonaele estimate of 
the proeable Cost ofthe Work UfJOn its eom13letion; 

.3 Suetract retainage of 13ercellt ( %) fi·om that po11ion of the Worl' that tile Design 8ui1Eier 
self 13erfonns; 

.4 Subtract the aggregate of previous paytnents tnaEie by the Owner; 

.5 Subtract the sh011fall, if ally, inaicated by the Desigll Sui lEier ill the Eloeutl'Hllltatioll reEjuireEI by 
SectioH A.l.5.1.4 or resulting from errors suesequently discm·ered by the Owner's auditors in such 
documentation; ana 

.6 Subtract amounts, if any, for which the Ovmer has withhela or vtithEirawn a Certificate of Payment as 
13roviEied in the Section 9.5 of the Agreement. 

§ A.1.5.3.3 The Owner and Design Builder shall agree upon (I) a nnttually acee13table 13roceaure for nwiew aHa a(3(3roYal 
of(3ayments to the Architect, Consultants, ana Contractors ana (2) the (3ercentage ofretainage held on agreemeHtS with 
the Architect, Consultants, aHEI Contractors, ana the Design 8ui1Eier shall exeeute agreemetlts in aeeoraanee with those 
tefffis..: 

§ A.1.5.4 Progress Payments Cost of the Work Pll:ls a Fee •,yith a Gl:laranteed Maximl:lm PriGe 
§ A.1.5.4.1 A1313lications for Paynlent ·n·here the Contract Sum is eased u13on the Cost of the 'Nor!' Plus a Fee vrith a 
Guarantees Maximum Price shall show the 13ercentage ofconlpletion ofeaeh po11ion ofthe \Vork as of the end ofthe 
period covered by the A13(3lication for Payment. The perce!ltage ofcomflletion shall be the lesser of (I) the pereentage of 
that portion of the 'Nork which has actually been comfJletea; or (2) the percentage obtained by dividing (a) the e>q3ense 
that has actually been incurred by the Design Bu ilder on aecount of that portion of the Work for vthich the 
Design Builaer has Hlade or intenEis to make actual13ayment 13rior to the ne>(t Aflplication for Payment ey (b) the share of 
the Guarantees Maximum Price allosated to that p01tion of the Work in the sehedule of values. 

§ A.1.5.4.2 Su!Jject to other 13rovisions of the Design Build Documents, the amount of each (3rogress 13ayment shallee 
com13uted as follovo's: 

.1 Take that 130rtion of the Guarantee a Ma1(imum Price flroperly allocable to cmnpleted Work as 
determined by multiplying the percentage ofcom13letion of each portion of the Work by the share of the 
Guarantees Mal\inntm Price allocates to that 13ortion of the Work in the scheaule of values. Pending 

Additions and Deletions Repo rt for AlA Document A141 N - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights 
reserved. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents• are registered trademarks and may not be used without 3 
permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.8101 129576 which expires on 03/31/2021 , is not for 
resale, is l icensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents<> Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, 
e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

140

072120 BCC Meeting

140



fiAal determiAation of cost to the Owner of chaRges iA the Work, amouAts Rot in dis('Jute shall be iAelmled 
as provided iA Section e.3.9 of the Agreement. 

.2 Add that portion of the Guaranteed Ma1dmum Price fJrOfJerly allocable to materials and ef(Ui('Jment 
delh•ered aHd suitably stored at the site for subsef!uent incor('Joration in the Work, or ifa('Jfli"O'ied in 
aEivance by the Owner, Sltitably store a off the site at a location agreeEI UflOH in writing; 

.J AEid the DesigA BHilder's ~ee, less retaiAage of fJercent ( %). The Design BHiiEier's fee shall be 
eotn('JuteEI UflOA the Cost of the Worl( at the rate stateEI in 8ectioA A.l.4.2 or, if the DesigA BuilEier's fee is 
stateEI as a fi"eEI sum iA that 8eetioA, shall be aA amouAt that bears the same ratio to that fixed suAl fee as the 
Cost ofthe 'Nork bears to a reasonable estimate of the ('Jrobable Cost of the 'Norlc UflOA its comfJletion; 

,4 8ubtraet retainage of ('Jereent ( %) fro tH that fJOrtion oftl1e Worl( that the Design Builder 
self ('Jerforms; 

.5 8ubtraet the aggregate of fJrevious ('Jayments made by the Owner; 
,6 Subtract the shot1fall, if any, indicated by the Desig11 BuilEier i11 the doewnentation ref(u ireEI by 

Section A.l.5. 1.4 to st~bstantiate ('Jrior Aflfllications for Payment, or resulting fro111 errors subsef!Hently 
disco¥ered by the Owner's RHEiitors iH SHCh ElocHmentatioA; ana 

,7 8Hbtraet amounts, ifaHy, for which the Owner has withheld or nullified a payment as provided in 
8eetion 9.5 of the Agreetnent. 

§ A.1.5.4.J The Owner aAd DesigA Builder shall agree upon (I) a mutually acceptable proceEiure for rev ie'.'r ana 
Rflpi"O\'RI ofpaytllents to the Arehiteet, Consultants, RAG Contractors ana (2) the ('Jercentage ofretainage held 011 

agree111ents with the Architect, Consultat1ts, and Contractors; and the Design Bt~i l der shall execute agreements i11 
aceonlanee with those terms. 

PAGE4 

§ A.2.2 The Design-Builder sha ll achieve Substantial Completion of the Work not later than One Hundred Eighty 
il.Q__) days from the date of this Amendment, or as fo llows: 

The Contractor shall endever to complete the Administration build ing within 120 days 

The specifications are on the drawings 

Watauga County Courthouase I Administration Building Construction Drawings see attached 

§ A.J.1.4 The 8ustainability PlaA, if any: 
(If the Owner iekmtified s Sustsi:?Bhle Ohjee.'iw i.'? the Ow11er 's Cri.'erie.·. identif;• the deeument er deeumel?ls lli€11 

cemprise !he S.·1sl61i1whility Plem by tille, elsie Bnd number ~ffJ6'gf!s, and il?elucle ether iclenlij)•ing i:?lermBtien. U1e 
Sustai11obi!ity Pial? identifies and describes the SustBinah!e Ohjee.'ive; the targe.•ed Sustainable ,'.feusu.··es: 
hnp!ementuliel? s/retegies selected le eehie~·e the Susteinah!e kleasures; the 0ll'ner 's cmd Desit;~? Buil-der 's re!es and 
restJensihi!ilies asseeialed with aehievir1g the Sustainable Measwes; the StJeeifie details aheut design reriews, testing 
er metries le rerify eehie~·ement 9jeaeh SustBinehle Meesure; end the SusiRinahility Deeumentetien requireclfer the 
Pr~feet, fiS these terms ere ckfmed in E:rhihU C ,te ,the Agreement.) 

Add itions and Deletions Report for AlA Document A141'" - 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright © 2004 and 2014 by The American lnslilute of Architects. All rights 
reserved. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without 4 
permission. This document was produced by AlA software at 09:51 :49 ET on 07114/2020 under Order No.81 01129576 which expires on 03/31/2021, is not for 
resale, is l icensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents1l Terms of Service. To report copyright violations. 
e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

141

072120 BCC Meeting

141



Other ide>''l!ifyh'lg infen1JEI:ien: 

PAGES 

Reusing all the existing HVAC equipment, existing building meets code 

Panel Colors 

Mark Radley 
919-495-8962 

Jake Bowman 
919-495-9677 

WolfTrail Engineering 
I 00 I Lancaster Ave. Monroe, NC 281 12 

Metal Roofing Systems 
7687 Mikron Drive Stanley. NC 28164 
PAGES 

(If it is inteHded that the 'Nages or salaries of certain personnel stationed at the Design Builder's principal or other 
offices shall be included in the Cost of the Work, identify below the personnel to be included, ·Nhether for all or only 
part of their tiRle, and the rates at which their tiHle will be charged to the Worlc) 
All labor costs are included in the lump sum contract amount 
PAGE9 

Deron Geougue, County Manager John Muter, President 

Additions and Deletions Report for AlA Document A141 ••- 2014 Exhibit A. Copyright© 2004 and 2014 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights 
reserved. The "American Institute of Architects," "AlA," the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without 5 
permission . This document was produced by AlA software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81 01129576 which expires on 03/31/2021 , is not for 
resale, is licensed for one-time use only, and may only be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations, 
e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: (150033241 0) 

072120 BCC Meeting

142

072120 BCC Meeting

142



Certification of Document's Authenticity 
AfA® Document 0401™- 2003 

I, John Muter, hereby certify, to the best of my knowledge, information and belief, that I created the attached final 
document simultaneously with its associated Additions and Deletions Report and this certificat ion at 09:5 l :49 ET on 
07/14/2020 under Order No. 8101129576 from AlA Contract Documents software and that in preparing the attached 
final document I made no changes to the original text of AlA® Document A 141 TM - 2014 Exhibit A, Design-Build 
Amendment, as published by the AlA in its software, other than those additions and deletions shown in the associated 
Additions and Deletions Report. 

(Signed) 

(fit/e) 

(Dated) 

AlA Document D401 TM- 2003. Copyright© 1992 and 2003 by The American Institute of Architects. All rights reserved. The "American Institute of Architects." 
"AlA, • the AlA Logo, and "AlA Contract Documents" are registered trademarks and may not be used without permission. This document was produced by AlA 1 
software at 09:51:49 ET on 07/14/2020 under Order No.81 01129576 which expires on 03/31/2021, is not for resale. is licensed for one-time use only, and may only 
be used in accordance with the AlA Contract Documents" Terms of Service. To report copyright violations. e-mail copyright@aia.org. 
User Notes: {1500332410) 

072120 BCC Meeting

143

072120 BCC Meeting

143



Watauga County Administration Building 

969 W King St, Boone, NC 28607-3468 

CONTRACTOR: 

MUTER CONSTRUCTION 
I I IV. VANCE ST. 
ZEBULON, NC 27597 

Retrofit Metal Roof 

OWNER: 

WATAUGA COUNTY 
969 W. KING ST. 
BOONE, NC 28607 

ENGINEER OF RECORD: 

METAL ROOF CONSULTANTS 
105 VERSAILLES DR. 
CARY, NC 2751 I 

CHARLES R. HOWARD, NC PE 15672 

Drawing Index: 
Cover Sheet 
200 - Notes & Components 
300 -New Framing Plan 
400- New Roof Covering Plan 
500 -New Roof Details 
50! -New Roof Details 
502- New Roof Details 
503- New Roof Details 

ME rAI..(UWN>l!L "~~~ 

'"'''"""""''"" 
''"'· N( ""' 

''""'''" 11n~·'"~ 

'i'i 

""""" ... ' l"'f06f1<ll 

. . "' 
~~ 
~-
0 ·-0 0 00 

0::: o:l ~ 
iE ::::: vi ;:? 
0 ·;:: <>I) 0 

~.§:2~ 
o::<t:~~ 
(ij 0"' -
t) u ~ :::J 

~ "" g . , "' 
• 0 z ~ 
" 

z 
0 ~ 

E=r-:~ 
ucn~ 

"''"N o:uu 
f-zZ 
"'< . 
s~s >:o 
ffi;::o:l 
>--'" :0 N 
;;; 

DATE: 
04/06/2020 

Cov<r 

100 L____ ______________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ _L ______ ~ 

072120 BCC Meeting

144

072120 BCC Meeting

144



-t~~·-t 

~tJL -;t.---1. 
~+- --t-----1 

16 GA HAT CHANNEL 

t't-3·---tt 

Ul 
16GA X 6" LONG 
MINIMUM .060 THICKNESS 

........ ftoof COt!MIIMMI .. Inc. 
,.. __ 
.,~~ 

Wind l o!df .compSif""" ~£1Pdsf!ng · f'l s~· .... ..._~ , 

...... _....,. • • u ... 
_,._ ... . 0.01 

....,,.,. .. w ,, ... 

~---w-

,.... . .,, 

---w-.~--"'"" 
---c--.uc: - ·-

~- -.. "' -:'0 

IUlumalc: Wmd sptCd • I '\U mph 
1mal U"md Spttd • 1001 mph 

-----~--~-·~••n ___ _ 
-. I ·~;; fi.·S:ri1 ~.r 112nt1 ~r 1 t : I 
=:=~ ·'-" 1 ·'·1·'-"'1 ·''" 1 ""' 1"'' 1 '"'1'"·' .._...l_ ..2.111 · 1."1 · l::!lt . t_:zrt ... , ·711 ·" • .••.• 
.._.. ... l .... ... , • • 0)8 10.0 10.0 10 0 •OO 

o-....,.z_,~ ., ' "'·*' .,. ·'·' -2it) -~' .:.,1 -no o.--z- ~· _,. -o.• ...._. ...,_, -:l'le _,,_. _,,. ~ 
.... ., .. ... 
.,., 
-n• 

....... ..,~-""~------.---~ .... ...---. ....-.-...v~~ o..-..--......... lodl ---r-----.... pr- d , • .,.l) 

3 SPAN CONTINUOUS MINIMUM 
MINIMUM .060 THtCKNESS 

~A HAT CHANNEL PURJ.JN 
\.!:./ 6'" --- 1 q) 

t0\....16_C~.OL::... 
~ - l-0 

rtd>. m . ' 

0 0 

M 18 gauge galvanized spke ~ ant;lto. an.acnod 10 t>OCh 
enos Of two (2) 5CCIIons o4 hal seab\ Is an acceocaolc IU\.ICtiJral soloe as 
long as one end Of the relnfon::emenl anQie ean &xlet'ICI at least 2" past 1'10 
h.l1hosl:s10011cg. 

h\..P\I.RLIN BUTT SLP!CE Dfn'AI!, 
\.V'""6.- - t' - 0 

1)$· 16 GA. HAT CHANNEL ATTAO-EO 
TO 3" HAT CHANHCL W f (2) •t2· 1• OP3 

1>S" 18 GA. ANGlE SRIOGING 
ENOS OF 80TH HA.T PURLINS 

1~"16 GA. HATCXANNEL ATIACHEO 
T03" HAT CHANNEL Wf(2)•12· 1• OP3 

ROOF ZONE PLAN 

6"' 16GA. PuRLINCUP"STOOl" ATTACHED 
TO THE EXlSTING TRUSS IMTH 
(2) SENTRY PlUS 5 #1~13 OP1 

,y,.. 18 GA. ANGlE BRIDGING 
ENOS OF BOTH HAT PURLINS 

1>Y 16 GA. HAT CHMINEL ATTACHED 
TO 3" HAT CHANNEL WI (21 • 12·1• OP3 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL DIMEN SIONS AND EXISTING 
CONO!TKINS PRK>R TO FABRICATION OF METAL FRAMING AND SHALL 
NOTIFY THE ENGINEER OF RECORD OF ANY OISCREPII.NCIES OR 
UNUSUAL CONDITIONS. 

2. THC CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ADDITIONAL FRAMING AS 
REQUIRED TO RNSE EXISnNG MECH.\NtCAL UNITS TO THE NEW ROOF 
LEVEL.. THE WEIGHT OF lliE EXISTING MECHANICAL UNITS SHALL BE 
TRANSFERRED THROUGH THE NE\V FAAMING TO BEAR AT THE EXISTING 
SUPPORT LOCATIONS ON THE EXISTlNG STRUCTURE. 

6" 16GA. PURUN CliP-sTOOl" ATTACHED 
TO TME EXISTtNG TRUSS \YITH 

3. All LIGHT GAGE METAL FRAMING AND CONNECTING CUPS SHAll 8E 
FORMED FROM STEEL CONFORMING TOASTMA1011 WITH A YIELD 
STRENGTH Of 55 !<St. 

(2) SENTRY PlUS 5 • 15-13 OPt 

WtloteYet lh6 ..... stJico "*'forcomont (18 gauge ~anil:ed) c:annol 

coYOtlfiOOflhstoot (bod'II09')byatloa~•·.tf'Mman~s.toot 
wllt>e~.,ordot;o~a4"S«:don~ at u-.ecenlethd 
I'VI'0(2)~ 

IA\_PURLIN """"" ~LP!CE DETAIL 
\..:,1""3--· t'-o~ 

•· ALL PURUNS StW..L BE PROVIDED IN lENGTHS SUfFICIENT FOR (3) 
CONTlNUOUS SPANS. 

S.IHSTAU. All SElf DRILLING SCREWS WITH 314" MtNlMUM EDGE 
OfSTI\NCE TO All EDGES Of STEEL MEMBERS AND 314" MINIMUM ON 
CENTER SPACING BETWEEN SCREWS UNLESS OTHERw&SE NOTED ON 
DRAWINGS OR OETALS. 

IS. ALL 16 GA. TO 16 GA. MEMBERS SHALL BE FASTENEO W rTH (3)112 · t• 
11 1" AT EACH CONNECTION 

Q_E_!iERAL.INSTALLATION NOTE: 

1. Alt. METAl TRIM SHALL BE INSTALt..EO STRAIGHT. TRUE AND PLU MB. 

Ml,At.IIOUt't~TA,..I'S 

1., \'f~HJ.I'IlR 
(AJt\,NC:n•• 

"'"'ll'\ ' IIO'f("•n 
Mft.l,.,•! 

·:;;.~ 
~, .:;;. •' 

"~:4 ' 
"/IJ· 

SM(IDr ....... r/01 

i...: eo 
~ ·= ._-o 
0:;::: 
0 :::> 
o::CC 

00 

"' ..,. 
c C: cii;? 
0 · ;: 00 0 

~ .g ~ ~ 
0:: <t::::: ~ 
c; 0 0'\ " 
1J U~g 
~ "' g :: ~ ~ ., "' z «; 

:;: 

z 
0 ..... 1= . o--
u f- V"'> 

(/) ..... 
::l !JJN 
o:: uu 
F- zZ 
C/l < -z > z 0 0 u ' ....J ,.., >::l 
Uj = C:O 
t....-!.:.l 
::::> N 
~ 

DI\TE: 
0410412020 

N04o&ComJ'Oflft"IIS 

200 

072120 BCC Meeting

145

072120 BCC Meeting

145



------
~ 89t>f·L098Z: JN ';moos ~ 

~ ~Iit1 
'IS au!)[ A\ 696 

:a'U!P[!08 'll!lliPV 'OJ B:a'OBW.M_ ~ ~~ 

:JOdJOOiil!JOllJiiJBldW ,\\JN 

J----~- ··----···· -{;:;----·---·-----

L6SLl :JN 'N01n83Z 
·ls 3:JNVA .A!!! 

NO!DO<USNO:J H3lOI'J 

I 

I 

L 
0 £ 

~~ ~ 0 

' 0 

"' e• i <O 
0 " 

_j 

072120 BCC Meeting

146

072120 BCC Meeting

146



, 

I _!!_ 
'--- ~II II ~ 

~ ~~ ~ ~\§lee~··~~~ If==: •·' ~ ~ _:: ===ii = "' ===:= ~ ir= ~0 
H ~-- :0~"· - -t®, oO ' 

~~ ' 
,, 
0 ~ <11 l"i= ' 'e'l 

"'-' = 
_:: = 

~ =::_:: 
= "'' .,( '""' ~ ~~~ 

li ~ -
~~ ~ .·~ o., r n 

i~6 : ~ ~~ -
'H ~=-0 ~ 
• = 

&;;-·-__ ""-- -= 
!;'~ li ib - I' N~= • -~ j! J ~' 

lb~--l~ - - -· ·r ' ~~ 
• b IlC = ' - ~~. JIL-~_f, ~~;- I 

I -- ' .. -<111 
<; =-- """' .. == __:_j 

~~5=~~- -~ 
>o 

g~ 
~~ 
:~ 
0~ 

~~ 

<!';J g ~ ~ MUTER CONSTRUC~ New Metal Retrofit Roof For: 
o ? ~ Ill V. VANCE S~.tvl" j Watauga Co. Admin. Building 

~ 0 ZEBULON, NC 27597 I 969WKingSt, 
- Boone, NC 28607-3468 1f_lll:1- li 

_ tu1~1 I , 1 

072120 BCC Meeting

147

072120 BCC Meeting

147



~ ! 
~ 

i 0 ~ • 
~~ ~ • i ' • ' • ~ • 0 O" • 

~ 
;;, ~~ 

~ ~ 
~ 

~~ g 

" 
~~ 

_, 
~ 

~ 
~ .. 

~ ~ 0' '" 

5 
< 

~ 
0 

I " 
0 

~ ~ ~ ' 
0 ~ ~ 8 ~ ~ • ' ~ I i 8 • 

• ' ~ a X 

; • ~ ~ • 
' 0 

B9V£-L098l J.\1. 'JUOOH 

'IS ~ll!)[ A\ 696 

'Bli!P!f08 ·u!UIPV '0;) B'BnBtBM_ 
:JO.:J:JOO(Il!JO.Ild(l p:qaw /1\dN 

~ ~ ~ ~ • ~ ~ 
! § ~ § 

~ I ~ -·· X 

~ ~ • 
~ • 0 

' 

i~ 
~. 

~~ 
~~ x, 
~I; 
~a: ., 
0:'] 
~':);! ,, 
~5 

g ffi<.i 

~ ~~ 
~ ~~ 
~ :$i:i 
w ,e 

!! ~~~ 
ll<~:i 

~w x<o 

oa g~g w, 'X ~~~ Ob 
'X <xe 

g" ~~~ ,., 
""' ~:!l* ,, 
' 

~ 

~ 

~ 
i 
" ! 
; 

~ . 
Gg~ 
~[ilk> 
~1'S~ 
~~!l! 
~<;:' 

~~j 
~~;;! 
~s~ 

L6>LZ :JN 'N01n83Z 
"J.S :o!:JNVA .A Ill 

NOilJn<USNO:J il:o!.LnJN 

~ 
filffi 

~~ 
! <. ' ~k g 0 

• ~:; • ~ ' 
X < 

~ " \:! ~ 

! . ' ~ 
a 3:<-.i 
"wo ,. § g~ 

~ ~ ~~ 
' ox< 

';€ ~~ 

' 
~ 
I 

~ 

' ~ 
! g 

~ 
X 

• 

~ 
" 0 Q'T 
~~ 
"' 

M 

~ ~~ ~i~ ~ ~ ~~ ~g)~ ~ ~ I ~ 
.. ~~;;: • idii :..~~ ~ ~ H @~~ ~ 

~ ~" \"!!l)o 
u~ 

§8~ ~ ~~ Uxw 
~u i~E ' ~! 
'!:g ~ 

• 

8 0. ~ wo .. 
~~ ~Eo: 

~ 5rr o'o 
e"o 

~ ~§: ~"':;;; 

~g a~~ • u, ~~~ ~ • '~ xu <-x ~ " ~~ ~~[': I I w, 
~M 

~~~ :kg 

072120 BCC Meeting

148

072120 BCC Meeting

148



~ 

·-< ,, E:; 

~~ 
0 

~ 

" 
G) d
~ "l~ 

~ 80~ ~~ 
u; g:;i!Z o<" 

~ ~ 8 ~ ~~ m 

~ ~ ~ ~~ g 
& ~ 8 :!ii ~ 
~~; ~; ~ 
~ (g ~ ~~ ~ 
"'::00 "" 
~iel §8 

~ 

~ 0"' ;;:: 

-~i ~~ I = 
~ ~~~ ~)> ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 2 ~~ m ~ ~ 't 

~ ~~~ ~~ ~ el ~ ~ ~ 
~ 8 Ezg d ~ ~ g ~ ~ 

Q ~ ~ ~ ~; ~;: ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ " ~ fl 
~ Q 11:! ~ ~ =! ~=~ ~ !;; ~ ~ ~ t ., ~ :i!;::: 
~~ ! i ~~~ ~~ i . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ 
e<J o~O ""o oO c ~ ! ~ l , ~ ~~ 

::E - "' r " Q , ""':§ 

~ \ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~~ ® ffi ): 0 ~ ~ z ~?j 

I ~;)/))U 
5 
~ 
;: 

j~ ! i I rr" ;\~~~-~h~'\J~-~--~-~. 7\ 
m"'"' S:: -< o ,, 
>"O"' z "' "' lj \ ;:: , ~ ... it; "' ~ !\ m 1 ~ i 1 1--~~--~f''~--
i!Jm"' z " fii 
~:;:g ~ g ~ 
~~~~.:;:> jj~!~jj 
~~;; ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 
"'",.. "' m i!'i z z z ..., z . iii Q 0 ,.., (ii 

8 § ~ ~ 8 

~~z 
m-<.'. 
•"• ~ ~"'~:'. 

0 <110:: ., ;:": 
5 --<c:;,< •o 
c "< 
" 00 > Oc 
;!: ]!.':j 
~ i3"l 

~ !~ 
m~ 

~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ 
F, "l 

~ g ~ 
pm 
"')> ~ 

~ ~ ~ 

" i 
i 

~~ 
~~ 
~:i 
~,.! 
~~ ,o 
oc 
;ttR 

"" ~~ 
"< 
ffi~ 

~ 

i 

o 1il " --< r 

~ , ~ ~ ~ 
~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ ffi 
~ ~ 

~ 

~ 

J I 1 "''~1 . _;~~~~ o j New Metal Retrofit Roof For: .- . .t; ":-:;<· 
~ ~ MUTER CONSTRUCTION Watauga Co. Admin. Building --~.~~j?·' '-" 

0 " ~ t) .. l Ill V. VANCE ST. 969 w King St, ~ -~ .. ., 
S ZEBULON NC 27597 Boone, 1\C 28607-3468 -5 I l I c • • 

072120 BCC Meeting

149

072120 BCC Meeting

149



' 
,i·:;) 

~ 89t£-L09Sl :JN ';JUOOij 

! 
'IS :iU!)I A\ 696 

e li'UfPHll8 'U!lliPV 'OJ tfi31lBJBM 
·' I :lOdj00lJ1lJ01liJ([ IEJJW M~N 

" ~ i i ' I ~ " 

i ' e " ~ ~ 
~ ~ " ' § ~ ~ ~ " ~ 

~ ~ "· "· s 
~ 

~ 
§ .. ~ ' ' • • 0 

i ~ 
~ 0 

~ I ~ ~ 
~ ' 

) 

<"'"' ~ ~~ ~H ~ ~ ~~~ ~~ 
o>o 3 ~ ~ill:\ 0 ... 

~ 
.. .,;~lt ' 

z 

g~~ §i ~;;~ ~ "00 

I 
~ 

~~~ §~~ ~ i'lg r~~ I ~:t;'::l ~~ 
~::::~ 

d!J!~ 
,o 5;;~ 

1:1~!il ~~ ~>-~ ,, 
~2 ' ~ 

" 

I 

I 

! ~ g 
~ ' 5 

* e 
~ ! ~ 

·'· ~ : 
~ ' i ' ' • 

g~~ 
~~~ 
~§a: 
zOO 
~0::'.:? 
ooo ,_:z;:;; 

~~~ 
~~~ 

;r:~ 
~E ~ 
wow 

~5~ 
:'?s 

L6SLl :J N'NOlfl83Z 
NVA"A Ill ".LS 3:J 

NOI.L:Jflll .L S NO:J <I'I.Lfl JAJ 

ffi 
" ~ iil\@g 

~§ ~ 
h!:J ~ 

d 
00. 

~'6;i; 

~ 
d 

d 

d~ 
6 

' ' 
" fji3E I ' ~ 

CE::;:;;: 
~ ~~:'l ' ft :$~~ ~ ,;,. 

" ;3~---' ~ ~& 
" • ~~ ~ '" ' ~~ 

oz 
eO 
00 

•& 
~~ 
<> .. 
i]'E 

~~ 
•" ~~ o< 
~D 

h 
==~ 
~~ 
s~ 
"" l:J~ 
>o 

~5~ 
>:~w 

ii~ 
~a~ 
:li~!!l 
::::;:;:;: 
<3fil~ ,,, 

072120 BCC Meeting

150

072120 BCC Meeting

150



' 

'-' ' I 

'':..;_, ',, / 
'-' '- I 

,, 
',, 

/ It I 

'':..-:.., ',/. / " ' ' ' ' /~1/ // /EDGEOFVALLEYSUPPORTPLATE "' ' f J'.'- '- I 
I '-':._, ' I 

I '-'.)1 
/ ""-/ 
' ' / / 

' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' ' MIN 

<,( I / 1 
'1 j/ I EDGE OF INSTALLED ROOF PANELS 

/ I // 

' ' ' I I // 
• I / I 

/ I //// '/ ,' /'/ I .;- 1 / 1 
I --~ I / I 

I > I I t 
I 1 / I 

/ 1// 
I I/ I 

I 1/ / 

24 GA PRE-FINISHED VALLEY FLASHING-----·---~--

RIDGEZEEBELOWVALLEYPLATE ~ FOLD ALUMINUM PAN UP 
BETWEEN ROOF PANELS .063 ALUMINUM CORNER CAP FULLY WELDED & POWDER ., - . 

COATED TO MATCH mE ROOF COLOR 

Qh~O!',..--~tLL~Y_~__!)ORMER 

SWAOGE LOWER ROOF PANELS 
INTO UPPER ROOF PANEL SEE 2 ON 205 

SEAL EDGE OF ALUMINUM PAN 

NOTCH ALUMINUM PAN 
SIM. TO ROOF CURB AND 
SLIDE PANEL UNDER SEAL 
AND FASTEN SIM. TO ROOF CURB 
SEE SHEET 401 

SWAGED END LAP TAPE SEALER~ 

UPPER FIELD SAGED 
METAL ROOF PANEL 

114"-14 X 1-J" LONG-LIFE SELF-DRILLER 
WI WASHER FIVE Pl"R 16" PANEL 

TRI.SEAD TAPE SEALER 

"' ---.,__- ~~CRIMPPANEL 

.},~G"./1 

TRI-BEAO TAPE SEALER 

~ LOWC:RMETAL 
~- I ROOF PANEL 

' • I 

I /UPPER SWAGED 
~METAL ROOF PANEL 

cow"""'''oo>~ 
i!" .. 

i'-TJ" j"TJ" j"TJ" ~"TJ f~ 
~ , I 

114"-14 X 1-J" LONG-LIFE ., " t t t 
SELF-DRILLER WI WASHER 

~~J\.f..~~-I~OOF PANEL A'!' LOW VALLEY 

ME IAO .• t.,.n>N"JL.rANT< 

r·.o,_NC,\11 

'"""'""""""'"" ""''"'"" 

'"''""'"'"" ''""''0 

i5 gf '" ·-~"' 0 ·-0 0 00 
p::: a::l ~ 

tE cvs;? 
0 ·;;: ell 0 

~~~~ 
p;::; -< ~ SJ 
O<j 0 0'- ;z: 
dJU~if 
~ <;';l g I 

> 00 " 
- 0 v 0 z" 
" 

z 
0 ~ 

f=:~e:: 
UV>~ 
::JooN 
o:uu 
>-zZ 
"' <: • 6>6 
u>s 
"'-"' ~=u..l 
:0 N 
;;; 

DATE: 
04/04/2020 

""'""'· I •em; I; 

503 

072120 BCC Meeting

151

072120 BCC Meeting

151



072120 BCC Meeting

152

072120 BCC Meeting

152



_,-

L098t 
::>N ·;,uoou 

"J...S Ru !>t "A\ P I S 
' ad:~a 

::~o :nmu! .:l ..<1uno:> 
vnnvJ. V/\\ 

dOOH 'lV~:HII 
VNI'lOHV:J H~HON '3N008 
~33H~S DNIX ~S3M 2P9 

3SnOH~HnO:J A~Nno :J VDnV~VM 

i 

t 

072120 BCC Meeting

153

072120 BCC Meeting

153



l I 

I 

/ 

/ 

WATAUGACOUNTY (1 Of2) 
314 W . I<ING ST. 
SUITE~ 

eooN.E'. NC28607 
P••e.olto· 2900-7~ 

1 AC (OEEOEDI 

Y P-ROJECT ~ITE 

@ QyER All SITE PLAN 
C-1 5CAL[ I "" 50 0 

GENERAl NOT[$ 

/ 

/ 
~ .. j - / ~< 

/~!~·\~~ 
SUI( .JO'. 
~.~)WJ1 
l'orcel I()· 2900-19-6980-000 
a.JJ 1(/ . 

I 
I 

( X/. SIOC\JAI,.I( 

/ 

I PER BOONE UOO Sf:CTION 16.06.02. EXISTING DEVELOPMENT IN THE 81 DISTRICT MAY REBUILD TO EXISTING 
BUILDING FOOTPRINT LINES, BUT CANNOT REBU ILD ANY CLOS£.R TO A STREET THAN THE ESTABLISHED 
EXISTING BUILDING SETBACK UNE AS NOTED ON T[ H OFFICIAL [ XISTINC BUILDING UNE MAPS RECORDED 
W.TH THE WATAUGA COUN TY REGISTRY IN 0((0 BOOK 239, PACES 132-138. STRUCTURES EXISTING PRIOR 
TO F'ESRUAR Y 2S. 1993. THAT DO NOT MEET THE REQUIRED S[TB ACKS SHALL NOT BE CONSIDERED TO 
HAV( N ONCONFORMING FEATURES. 

7. PER BOONE UDO SECTION 16.06.03, THE MINIMUM StREET SE TBACK DISTANCE IN THE 81 ~STRI CT SHALL 
NOT APPLY TO A PROJECTING THEA TER MARQUEE. CANOP Y OR Roor OVERHANG SUPPORTS AS LONG AS 
SUCH SUPPORTS 00 NOT CO BEYOND THE EDGE Of THE SIDEWAU< . THIS EX( MP'TION SHALL NOT OBVIATE 
THE NEED F'OR AN ENCROACHMEN T ACREEMENi. 

3 PER BOONE UDO SECTION 16.06.04. THE INTERIOR SETBACK FOR THE 8 1 ZONING DISTRICT IS o · UNLESS 
THE LOT ABU TS A DISTRICT OTHER THAN A Ul ZON ING DISTRICT, IN WHICH CASE THE LOT BOUNDARY 
SETBACK SH ALL BE F"IFT((N FEET {15') 

4 THERE IS NO SITE WORK IN THIS PRO...CCT 

I 

SIDE IJAL 

I 

., 

I 
I 

I 

(;\ SITE PL AN 

~ SCALE: 1 - .l0 - 0-

LEGEND 

PROPERlY LINE 

SETBACK 

~ EXISTING TREES 

[',.; .. ,.'"<·'·'.:.-:.•r.-:,·.)'··,?.,~j EXIST. SIDEWALK 

FOR CONSTRUCTION 

-~· 
WOLF TRAIL:: 

ENGINEERING 

0 ' . 

<~ iii 
0;; .,u 
:l ,::.: .: z ... 
< .:.. c.~ JO 
t.. h ~ ... \0 <:<;: o,.:o oo > ::; .... 0 ('/ 
,.... 6 ~ cc 

u -
"' 

w 
(/) 

::> 
0 [-< < 
:twZ 
f-WJ 
Ct:P::O 
;J f-Ct: 
O[J)<tt.. 
U c.)O 

c.:J 0 
>-oZ:til:: 
c-t;E
z ~ e::....l 
::> [-<0 < 
O[J) Z ~ 
U l<.l -<:::w ...... 
<.:INZ 
::>-.:ro 
< a:Jo 
f- Ol 
< ::: 

... 
~ 

' 

SITE DRAWING 

C-1 

072120 BCC Meeting

154

072120 BCC Meeting

154



COUN TY WATAUGA 
COURTHOUSE METAL 

W. KING ST. 
ROO F 

842 
BOONE, NO RTH CARO LINA 

GENERAL NOTES: 

1. All structural steel shall be Fy =SO ksi, sizes, gauge, and shape are indicated on the drawings. 
2. The contractor shall coordinate the closing of W King Street w ith t he City of Boon. 

3. There is no site work {civil work) for the project. 
4. The metal roof panels shall be MRS, 24 ga. Galvalume. Striated Panels, finish is Kynar 500. 

5. The roof panel's properties are: 
a. Top in compression 

i. lx = 0.1725 inches to the fourth I ft 
ii. Se = 0 .1024 cubic inch I ft 
b. Bottom in compression 
1. lx = 0.0848 inches to the fourth I ft 
ii. Se = 0.0753 cubic inch I ft 
c. Va - Al lowable shear is 0. 7733 kip I ft 

6. W all Panel's shall be 26 gauge, fi nish is Kynar 500, Mult i-Rib style. W ind pressure 46.4 PSF at 130 MPH, max 

span for wall pane l is 4'. 

7. The wall panel's properties are: 
a. Top in compression 

i. lx; 0 .052 inches to the fourth I ft 
ii. Se = 0.0575 cubic inch I ft 
b. Bottom in compression 

i. lx ; 0.031 inches to the fourth I ft 

ii. Se ; 0.0495 cubic inch I ft 
c. Va- Allowable shear is 0.773 kip I ft 

8 . Each inside and outside corner of the metal stud wall shall have "X" strapping at a 45 degree angle using 
Simpson Strong Tie CSHP20. Attach strap to each metal st ud with #10 screw. This located on the exterior of 
the wa lls. 

9. All co lumns longer than 18 feet , a Cee attached at 18 feet, f raming around the columns for latera l support. 
10. The connection between the beam and column at the dormers shall be Simpson Strong Tie RCA333197 - 18 

gage, 6 screv.s , on each side. 
11. The connection between the Zee and Cee for the dorm ers shall be Simpson Strong Tie RCA333197 - 18 gage, 6 

scre.....-s. 
12. The connection between thE! Cef! at the apE!x of the dormf!r shall be Simpson Strong Tie TCJ37 on the inside 

and outs ide of the jo int. 
13. I areas of the roof that is light weight concrete, t he angle cl ips for the columns can bE! p lacf!d on t hE! light 

weight concrete. The anchor of the angle support will be extend beyond the steel by 1" in to the metal decking 

o r bar joist . 
14. The cold form metal shall be attached w ith #10 screws. 
15. Furring channels and studs shall be 3 X"x 1 Y," , Fy 33 ksi, 20 gauge, unpunched- 3505162-33 at 24" O.C. 

16. Frame around opening for new attic access with 2x2x X " steel angles. Extend and attach t he angles to bar 
joist. 

17 . New roo f hatch shall be 24Hx36", 
a. Curb shall be 14 gaugE! galv. steel, 4" wide flanges. 
b. Cover shall be 14 gauge galv. steel, w ith push button lock release, hold open arm with handle. 

c. Assisted opening w ith concea led compression spring. 

d.latch shall have padlock hasp. 
e. All hardware shall zinc p lated. 
f . The roof hatch shall be insulated. 

~~ 
~ 

0(,.-~t"'>s, It$ 
~ .. " ./: ..,. 

~., .} 

~ 
-" .,. 

PROJECT SI TE :J jl_, 

"e SITE NOTES: 
.... 

I. BOUNDARY INfOR~AnON {PARCEL LINES AND BUILDING 
fOOTPRINTS) PROVIDED BY WATAUGA COUNi'Y CIS S£RII!C£S. 

2 ALL DIMENSIONS ARE TO FACE Of CURB. EOC( ot 
PAVEMENT. f ACE OF WALL OR FACE OF BUILDING UNLESS 
OTHER'WIS£ NOTED 

3 ALL IMPROVEMEN TS AND CONSTRUCTION SHALL 8E IN 
ACCORDANCE 'NITH STATE AND LOCAL STANDARDS. 

LIST OF DRAWINGS 

C0-1 COVER SHEET 
C-1 SITE DRAWING 
AP-1 APPENDIX B { 1) 
AP- 2 APPENDIX B {2) 
S-1 EXISTING ROOF FRAMING 
S-2 COLUMNS & PURLOINS 
S- 3 BRACING LAYOUT 
S-4 ROOF PLAN VIEW 
S-5 ELEVATIONS 
S-6 ELEVATIONS 
S-7 DETAILS 
S-8 DETAILS 
S- 9 DETAILS 

(1\<;nf w.P 

~5tllt t:Mt 

LAYOUT 

' 
a-u w .a-1-(0 .. .., 

'I' 

~ 
__J~ 

S- 10 
S-11 
S- 12 
S- 13 
M 0.1 
M 1.1 
E 0. 1 
E 0.2 
E 1.1 
p 0.1 
p 1.1 

DETAILS 
DETAJ LS 
DETAJLS 
DETAJLS 
SPECIFICATIONS 
ATIIC PLAN 
SPECIFICATIONS 
SYMBOL LEGENDS 
ATIIC PLAN 
SPECIFICATIONS 
ATIIC PLAN 

&.. ........... '•., 1 
NORTH 

~t"('"s, 

,~-

rQR CONSTRUCnON 

-~· 
WOLF TRAil: 

£ N CIN (ER I N G 

0 ,.: 

<;? :/) o ~ :nu 
:J .: .: .: z" < u. O.:i ~ 0 
f- ~o > g ~ <!: .... 0 N 
> ~ ~ Q 

~B ~ 

(ll(; ft[ 

r.l 
rJ) 
;:J 
OE-<<t 
I:r.J Z 
E-<r.l:i 
0::0:0 
;::J f-< 0:: 
o fll-< t... 
u u O 

" 0 >- Z I:C: 
r - r
z ~p;:.J 
::J· o :t: 
o(iiz~ 
uw -> _/-, 
-<~w 
ti(l) z 
::J "<3'0 
-<aJo 
E-< III 
<t 
;:: 

j(llon ... Qo 

'i'CO_ 
7• /l'VI'O 

COVER SHEET 

C0-1 

072120 BCC Meeting

155

072120 BCC Meeting

155



'v'NI10~V:::> H.L~ON '3N008 
f I # .133111.S ON I){ ZJ78 

SNOU V:::>I.:I IOOW .:IOOll 
3Sn01-IJ.~no:::> AJ.Nno:::> vonv 1. VI'~'> 

072120 BCC Meeting

156

072120 BCC Meeting

156



iL 
¥ } I ~ 

~~ ~ 

w 
..J 

~~ 
!~ §!I 

:::> 
0 
w 
:I: 
u 

"' w 
a: 
:::> .... 
X 
;;:: 

I 

h n 
~ 
~j 

i§l 

~-9 
<I: i•• 
~~· 

* l•i~ 
~ ~:. ! 
~-~· 
~ti~ 
;3>! 
~~i~ H§ 
~~-~ 

< .1. >>> 

0~0 

cici~ 

VNI10(1\I;) HUJON '3N008 
£I # l.33(1.LS DNI)[ ZP8 

SNOI.L V;)I:.IIOOY\! :.IOOl! 
::ISnOI-LLl!nO:::> A.LNnO;) VOnV.LVA\ 

072120 BCC Meeting

157

072120 BCC Meeting

157



h§ ~ 

a.~ ~~ ~ 
.... •••• I h• ; w -v·• ri, w • :r: ~xV• ~ ~- l (/} gaw! ~ ~~~ ~ 
(/} !'' ' !li ~~ :;: ... ' .... "i·§ 1 q,. d ~~ (/} a, '! • w 

=~~~ ~ .... Hi ~R 0 i!ii· ; z 
iU U ;~! i ~ 

0 ee 0 

0 

• ~~= 

Vl ~!~ 
w .,. .... ':<~:' 0 
z l'i 

--~ 
-' n . < 
"' ~ · · w 

~~~ z 
w 

~!II " 
:;~ ! 

[)] 

[5I [5I 

[Q] 

[g) 

[SJ 

0 

[g) 

0 

e 

0 

VNnmiV::> HHION '3N008 
£I# .L33mS DNDI ZJ78 

SNOil V::>I~I IOOIA! ..!00([ 
3SnOHHinO::> AlNnO::> VDnVlVti\ 

g;jj 

[Q] 

0 

[SJ 

o,e 

!:] !:] 

,--'------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···· 0 

~ a. 
'-' 

" +'4-+-+-+-lf--H-u• ll ~ S 1'1'" 11 ili.t; 

H· 

~ 

0 
_J 

< 
(.) 

iii 
0 .... 

(.) 
w 
_J 

w 

z 
j~ 
Cl.~ 

0 

ult 

~i 

0 

0 

072120 BCC Meeting

158

072120 BCC Meeting

158



"' 
~....,,., 
xo 
~IO l>-., 

C l 
VI;::: 
--<o 
.,c 
J> Z 
z--< ...., 
oO ...., 
...... 
l> 
;= 

WATAUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
ROOF MODI FICATIONS 

842 KING STREET # 13 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 

~8 
u~ ...., 

z ...., 
() 

"" 
0 ...., 
..... 
l> 

~~ ;= 

,., 
~~~ 

~~ ~ ~: 
..... "'i 

~~ ~~ 

•• 0 
Vi 
('") 

I 
l> 
::0 
C) ...., 

z ..... 
l> 

"" ...., 
0 ...., 
...... 
~ 
r 

072120 BCC Meeting

159

072120 BCC Meeting

159



8 
e ® 

~ -
e 8 € 8 

e o 

_j @ 

@ 

® ~ 
eo~ ~ ® 

~ 

eo 

~ 

-
~; 
jj n 

0 e 
~- "U e = 
- ~ e = . e z -== ~ 

I . 
~ 

3:: 

""' ('") 

:c 
)> 
z 

0 (') 
)> e 
r 

0 

e 

e ®8 0 
!:!0 

®@G ~ 
e 

e!SJ -----

[] 

e 

? 

0 
IS! 

0 !J 
0 0 

0 
G 

0 
0 

®~G 0 

0 0 

L 
® ® 

~ ~ 
0 

!J e 
0 

~ 0 
e 

0 
e 

~ 

~ 
~ ® 
® 

0 r 
G 
0 

z 

~ 
00 

~ 
3! 
m 
~ 

® 

~ 
0 

r 
~ • 
I 
~ 
~ 

. '· ·' 

072120 BCC Meeting

160

072120 BCC Meeting

160



\VAT AUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
ROOF MODI FICA TIONS 

842 KrNG STREET # 13 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLrNA 

072120 BCC Meeting

161

072120 BCC Meeting

161



~ ~ 
'in 
~- "'0 
~r;;:: 

z 

-o ..-c: 
3: 
<;!;! 
z 
Cl 

~~5 '18 e B 
B M~ ,o 

e ~. ; C e 
~~ 
i~ 

:QG 
0 -

® B 

e o 

@ 

'i'e G 
= 

I = 
I e ' 
I 
I = 
I ·· ' 
I 
I 

Vi i ~ .. .. 
I ~~ I 
I i 
L-- 0 

' e 

e 
= 
= 

' 
e 
[gl 

@ 

®B 

~ 
@ 

[gl 

-
~~ 
~§ 
~~ -

8 

[QJ 
G 

e [Qie 
i:il!:il 
0 ® 
e 

-

e 
c 

--

G 
i:il 

[gl 
® 

WATAUGA COUNTY COURTHOUSE 
ROOF MODI FICA TIONS 

842 KING STREET # I3 
BOONE, NORTH CAROLINA 

e 
0 

~~~ 

@ 

~~~ 
!~ 

GJ ~~ 
!I 
~~ Go 

0 
G 

~ 

[gl 
[gl G 
G 

[QJ 
0 

G G 
c !:i1 e 

0 

e 
c[gl 
0 

0 
!:i1 

072120 BCC Meeting

162

072120 BCC Meeting

162



tECOd> 

@ 

ffi_ID 

.... """' 
srrnfiEN,I 

"""'"""' 
C().lf'RESSCJR 

0 ~I PP£ 

IQl V(NATtlNfM 

IZl "'"""' 
D "'" 
~ ROOfHAICt1 

0 

NO I(. 
I lH(Oit.I[NSIONSAND SIZESOf" 

SlUt IS IA.I((N fR® OROW.L _.., 
2. IHECONTRACT~StW.LYERf'f' 

THE SP,t£.1NC a- JH[ STEEL 

Rft.ICM: EXISI~CSHI' l)I)[(R 

0 0 

[:OS:IN:EXI~ 
WAllS 

=A~~~ 
- - - ---

0 

[gJ 
IQI 

CJS, 6.1 6 0 16" oc 

~ 

ll\'ATOR StW1 
OOCS NOT EXIENO 
ABCM:MOOfD£0(1NG 

i.Dlf WOCHT 

"""""'"' .VAl OW 
OCI)( 

i -~· ' 

IW£>H:~I[ 

> l-

Im! 
~1.!..-
~ ~ 

w 
1/) 

;.J 
or- ;,: 
:c w/. 
[-d>l :::i 
o; ~ ,; 
:.>rii: 
olfl --1 ~ 
u uo 

() 0 
r%:C(I; 
r,-.-r,-. 
7.Y.o; ....: 
:.>. 0 '( 
oii)f'.~ 
uw ..... 
--1 ~; w-·' 
:) CJ 7. 
;.J ,- 0 
.... ~o 
....: ~ (!) 

·r. 
:: 

IDOl'[- •-~•-1'01<1 

1ctPIJICI;f 

@ EXISTING ROOF BEAMS & BAR JOIST EXISTING ROOF 
-1 SCALE: t _ I' a· '"' FRAMING 

'"' CONSIRI.CIJON S-1 
PAC£ ~.h![IR 

072120 BCC Meeting

163

072120 BCC Meeting

163



i ~ 
~ ~ 
8 ~ 
; ; 

I I 
11 g 

~ ~ 
~ § 
~ ~ 

g ~ 
I 
i 
i 
i 

!.()•).-;;: 

.')=". ':'>~H'O~J 
.i.S ;i" ' 1~ ,\\ t I\,: 

')(,1,;( 1 :'l"'lll<~U~ .:1 
,(,ul ~,~J •;!n,:1•,1\\ 

dOO<:I ~l\'.1::1 J\ 
\~;,-: t 10<f \"' ::J H.LHO~ '.!!N008 
.i:::I:OI;J:.LS !J~DI .LS.!I.\\ zy,g 

3SnOH.LUnO::> A.i~no::> \"'!J~ \"'.L~M 

!i - - - ~ - ·- !- ·--·-· -- -· --· -- - ---

h - -·- . - -------- - g __ ___ --- -- I 
1- --~ - ·+ -- -- · ~-- - - - --· <c --

-:;: ~~ -- -- ~- . - - - - - i- - - -- ---~ _!': --~ ~ - ll 
~ -~ - - -- -- ------· f- - - --~- ~~ 
~~ _IS __ ,_ --+ -- --- f- - - ISJ ~~ 

- ~- 1-- -- ~ -- --

~ 1-- -- f- - - --~ ·'\- --
~ 1-- ·- --- - - - ·~ __ _::,_ --

1- ~ -- - -- f- -~- - -- -- --f\ 
~ ~ f- - --- - -- -- -- \ 

-- -- -- - - - --- 1-- --
0 

- --1- ---~-- ------ ~--- - --- - ----- -- -- I\ 
[1s~- - : =: :~: = · : = : :; ][ -- : :~ If:[\ 
1- --- ~ - - ------ ~: __ __ -- -- ;,A 1\ I 
- -- 1-~ !i-+ - - -- · -- ,_ __ _ __ -- - - -- E~ 0 ~I 
---- ~ - r- -- -- -- c-- - --- -- -- - II \ 
- --- - - -- -- -· ~- -- - -- -- -- ~ 

---f- · ~- 1---- -- -- ~--- - ----

- --1-· ~- 1--- - -

-rs --- --
- - 1-- · 

~ ~! 
!l ~ Q~ d ~" 
tJ ~ ~"' .. ~~ 
; ; ;! ! 

. Ill §) 

I ~ ~ 0 

! t ~ ~ 
f 

~ n ~ ~ a 

-- [ ~ 
- --f- 1--- -- -- ---- ~ - ,'\ -

_ _ 1- ~]~ " 
- '----·- ------ --. :::::,.t=s' ..,. !:; 

- --1-· - - ----- 1- ·- ->~ - -

~..--'-T--'rr-1 -tl_ -- 1-- :-r--- - - - - '::-
~ 

- --- - --
- --- --

---

-----

~ I ~ ~ 
\0\0 
~ ~ 

~ 
\0 
~ 

~ 
~ 

~ g 

~ ~ o [Q] rsJO ~ 

072120 BCC Meeting

164

072120 BCC Meeting

164



L[C[NO 

------ - [KISllfCEW!JOOI 

I£W STUL OC,N,j 

[g) o:rmc HOCf" DRM1 

n ""'"".,.....""' 
0 D:61'~\0T Pft 

IQI [UffiC '«*JUri ( Nl 

• 
[[} 

1'(11' oot:RO! 'IIIAI.l 

f'(W l(( Pufi.INC 

oa:C 4X1COI.UW6 .... .... ..-. 
10 llOIY IWCH 24o..l6 
oro ro \(Rf'r LOCAJOI ··-1./J(RAl flfW:lrtC LNXR 
IIOCf Po\N(LS 

UICCtSAOOr~ 

~--:h1 

I --o ACClSS KUCM 
~ lOCAICOINSAI.l'fP()flf 

__ ,~ 
IZI '"''""""""' D CXISU~ IN~ 

ACCBS IJY ST[PlAOOOI _ _J~ 
~ (XISTN:.RQOI"~TCH 

-"" 

"'" I<N't COCWN fl.tJ.T [xrtJ()CR(AfOI !H(N 18' 1N 
H[CHT StWJ. ~Y( I.AI(PAI. DRACINC IN Tit: X AND 
YOII!(CTION 

i- ;- ;- i i- i- ;- ,- i-
' I I I I l I I 1 

' ' .. 
" ' ' ,., , =· V lOOWCOtT 

.. :: II CXlNCA(l( k 

"""""'"' 

--· --· --· --· --· --· --· --· --· --· ~~~...:r.--An~m:H-n--r - - .. .. .. ~· . .....--:.r-. 
I I I I I I I I I 

~ ! ! .', I I ! I ! 
i ; : i i 
· - !- I J _ I _ 

, - r - • r- r- ~ ,-~ r - -
' I I l I I 
I ~ - I a I 

I 1 I I I I 
I __ I --~ _ _ I --' .,._ .1 

11•-- , _... ~-- t -· t -· i - - ; - -
' _ _ .,. I -- I -- - I - - I - - I 

: --· : --r ~ ~-- I --; 
--· ·-· --· --· 

l'tll1• 
: ~ X I 

-- - - --
I I 

I I I I I 1 I 

~(/-- - ' ' : 0 : · - -· ·-- · --=--2?1 f 1 .~ -- c ! .. _. ' __ ,. .,._.., - I l i 

~ ~ -~~ 

fl\ llRACINC lAYOUT 
~-.r-o• 

rOJt COHSTRI.CIOI 

-~-
WOLFTRAJ[ 

( NGINE(~ING 

i~?:i_;;,g;il 
~-~.,·.,~>#-

)>, ~ 

.~~;~ 

JHP 
" "' 

~ 
(J) 

~ 
Of-.< 
:r::wi'. 

(,, ..... ,.., .... _ 
0::0:0 
~'"0: 
oifl --: "" 
-.> uo 

"' 0 rz:r::o; 
f-.~r 
7.:>::0:...: 
;:Jc...O-r, 
::' iJll'.t 
uw -
~::= ~~, 
l'lN/. 
;..J 0 
<~~ ,... ~ 

.• 

:: 

... 7<•:10» -.-
BRACING lAYOUT 

S-3 
PIJ'S MIWOCR 

072120 BCC Meeting

165

072120 BCC Meeting

165



I 1 

~ 
'1 

-- ~ 
ll 

• I ( 
"" 

!\ 

' 
~7.1. /9 

"' 

;;, 

~ 

L09SZ 
::J N ·~uoou 

'.LS ~U!')f 'A\ VI S 
'ld:>Q ::t:"I U1HJ !.:f 

,{JUilQ:J H~11HPJ/\\ 

" I 
I 

{ - t;9 

.01-.lt 

.,IOO<I 1V.L3:W 
VNilO<IV:J H.L<ION '3:NOOH 
.L3:3:<I.LS nNIX .LS3:M z~g 

3:SOOH.L<IOO:J A.LNOO:J VnOV.LVA\ 

\ 1 
·"' 

.r-,o! ~~ --" 
~ 

I I 

1111 
( 
~ 

Af ttLl 
~ILI.It 

~ 

! 
\'j 
·~ 

-
1iil 

~ 

,ILl 
N 

> 

:s:r):S: 

L 
.t-,6 

I " 

~ 

~ 
~1 , 
~ <: 

E--

i 
<5 

n 
I~ 
jj 

"' 

, 
l:; 

\ 

~ 

" § 

ll 

~ ~ 
- - ! i 

~ ( 
~ ~ a ~ 

"' );- ;t -
,9- .!6 J 
Zl / t t 

~ 

~ 
;;; 

;;, 

"' ~ . 
::>o o , 
5"'-

11 

072120 BCC Meeting

166

072120 BCC Meeting

166



L098Z 
:lN ·~uoou 

'.J..S ff u ! )t '/\\ t:r 18 
'1d;,c1 

::»:)lm U! .:I ~Juno;:, 

v anv-LVA\ 

~------,_ ,,....,.-__ • - -1,;+----,_:;:r-, - 1 _,_ .. , I 

.:IOOCI '1V.L3f'l 
VN I'lOCIV:::> H.LCION '3N008 
.L33CI.LS !:>NDI .LS3At 2:"1>9 

3 SOOH.LCIOO:::> A.LNOO:::> V!:>OV.LVM 

z , 
i=9 

£
~:. 

< u 

' 

V1 z 
0 

~ J: ; 
w i i 

072120 BCC Meeting

167

072120 BCC Meeting

167



0~ 
""' !!3 
~~ 
~t 

§~ 

L 098Z 
J N ";)li OO lJ 

'..LS Hur >t 'A\ VI S 
• ad~a 

a-;:,ueU!.:J ..<auno;:, 
von v.LVI\\ 

.!.1-.(:r 

~SJ~ 
~?:i~ 
iB !t 

7~ t'] 

~~~ 
~~ 

l 

.. 
~ 
~ 

dOOH 1V.L3~'< 
VNl"IOHV:J H.LHON '3N008 
.L33 H.LS DNIX .LS3M 2~9 

3 S OOH.LHOO:J A.LNOO:J VDOY.LVM 

.t-.U 

EB EB 

~ 
"1 

.G-.l .9-,, ~ 
: 

::l 
~ 
" 
~ 

1 

l/) 

z 
0 

~ 
...J w; 

072120 BCC Meeting

168

072120 BCC Meeting

168



L0 98Z: 
JN ·~uoou 

·.Ls fl u ! >I "i\\ VI S 
• ,<..~ :,u ;).:'>Uilli ! .=J 

,{JUllO.J u RnnJHA:\ 

.,J:OO<I 1V.L3W 
VNIIO<IV:J H.L<ION '3N008 
.L33<I.LS DNIX .LS3M 2~9 

3SOOH.L<IOO:J A.LNOO:J VDOV.LVM 

~ . 
:::>o 
0 I :s-

" 

072120 BCC Meeting

169

072120 BCC Meeting

169



COYERSEAMSI'ti ii"' VI'IDE CLJ>ONCCMR PLATE 
FASTEN WI Qt..: SCR£W ~ saot: ~TO ZEE O.OSUR£ 

-2•GA.~.RNISHEOR10CECAP 

r--WATERPROOFING LIELI8RANf.: 

,...---PACKVOIOSW!CXTRIJ()t;OP()l'fSTYRENe 

11J(..\.J.Jti" 'A1)EGALV~O 

~F\ATCfASTENEO@IZ'OC. 
W/114 SELFIAPSCHEWS 

- CALl.XVf:RTICALEQGf;SOfO.OSI.IRfS 

RIDGE CAP DETAIL q? 
SCALE: 1 ~· = 1'-0" I& 

.,.,..,=:! ' il f>~--r~~~s~~~ 
,. ~ _..- lMiA GALV.STEELZEE 

=~ 

DECK REPAIR DETAIL ffi 
SCALE: NONE <.& 

GVTTEII 

s· X s· X 24 GA. DOWNSPOut 

~RSTlW'~ 

COll ECTOR HEI\0 TO BE 
FA8RICATEO rROM Z2 GAGC 
PRE .fiNISHED STEEL OH ALL 
fXPOS!OO SlOES & SOLOEREO 
T014GA.STAINLESSSTEEL 
BAC~ 

t "SCH. • OPYI;r.tALE ,o\[)N>fffi 
WI PiATE & /IVTSET~eE:OOf 

SEAlAN1 

COLLECTOR HEAD DETAIL @ 
SCALE: NONE 

T1E IN TO EXISTING ROOf DRAIN 

STARTER TUBE 

JI16" POPRM:TS1"0.C. 

~4GA..PRE·F~OSTHt 
HAH(;ERSTRAPQS"O.C. 

-· --74GA.PRE.f~ST'[[l 

S" X s· OOWN SPOUT 

DOWN SPOUT DETAIL 17\ 
SCALE: NONE <.& 

-~· 
WOLFTRAJ[ 

ENGINEERING 

h~~ ~ 
tH1 ~ 
>"-
/ " 

t::l 
{fJ 

~ 
O f-. -1. 
:r:wZ 
f-.W:::i 
0::0::0 
:Jf-.0:: o (/J -t "
u uo 

IJ 0 
>-Z:J:P: 
f-.~f-. 
zX:o::...l 
:J o-1. 
of-. . f-. 

{fJ7. [Jl uw ~ 

<( :::w"' 
e,;(\J~ 
;:>.,.o 
--f.aJO 
f-. m 
'~ 
~ 

ICIIDa.:f- i 
~ 

DETAILS 

S-8 
r~ CONSlROCi~IPAC£ II..IWOCR 

072120 BCC Meeting

170

072120 BCC Meeting

170



{2) PANCAI(f HEAD 
stLF TAI'PING 

~ TW04,"X 7'X 16 Gio.cw.NNElS TWO• j• X'J" X 16<AOWINELS 
SolO< TOBACK I!.IICK TOIW:I< F.t.STEN@O" 

O.C.SI~ER FASIEHERS VALLEY DETAIL 
SCALE: 1 ~· = 1'-0" 

@ 

-·-·- ~ 
~":<':-',~~~';',',;,'::~=~ ~ 

'Z2CA.~V~05PACERI HATCHANNEL 
~.\STENEOC!I I"!' O.C.Wit12 SELF TAP SCREWS 
SCREWS PENETRATE RIXlt:: F't.ATt 

WI~SCREVI'S~EI't.AC£SP'[RPANCL S1~(j/ p 

rwo•t-xrx t6GA.OW<Na.S 
BM:l( TOBACI(rASTEN017 
O~~SI<GG<Rf.SIENERS HIP RIDGE DETAIL q;;. 

SCALE: 1 j" = 1'-0" 'Ji!fl 

~ " 22 GA. GAI.V~O sPACER l !iAT CHANNa 
FASTI;NED fJ 12"0.C. WI11ZSEI.~ T/IP SCR:EWS 

,~~~"~~, 

~~::~T1:!::! ~~~TAAIE 

N'Pl Y J ROWS Of SEAlANT 
&CNERI.AP8"Lifl 

PLUMBING VENT DETAIL ffi 
SCALE: NONE 'Ji!fl 

"'Tr" 
Rt:t.OI£ EXtSTINC ROOF t.IEMSIWIE & 
IN&U,TlON((.XCEPTLIGHTW[Oil 
e<::INO!ETEI TO THE ~~lAI.lE:K. 

COLUMN INSTALLATION DETAIL ffi 
SCALE: 1j• = 1'-0" 'S' 

-~· 
jWOLFTRAIL: 

ENGI NEE RING 

=--"""""' 

JJ;~,
U~P. 
;;..lL
.- " 

w 
if) 

:.:> 
01-.-,: 
:r:LLli': 
rLLl ::i 
c;o:;o 
:.:>1-P:; 
0(1) ..,- t.<.. 
U JO 

1.) 0 
;-.7.::P.: 
'-<~r 

;;::.:c;....: 
:.;....,o;: 
0 in 1' . .,; 
lJt4 ~ 
A' ;.~= tl..:- ~...-; 

0c.l7. 
:J'<:'o 
_..a:JO r: 0:: 

~ 

DETAILS 

S-9 
r~ CONSTII'UCTOIJ PAG£ t«J"'OCR 

072120 BCC Meeting

171

072120 BCC Meeting

171



CROSS BIWlNG NOT SHOWN I" OR CLAA11Y 

~ANEI.Q.IP 

ST.t.NOINGSEA.\I LIETAlPAM: 

STANDINGSf.AU MEl'ALPANEl 

PANElQ.IP. 
~"'-~ 

/r . r l ZEEf'liRLIO 

~GA.PAf.fiNISHED 
srtnoonCR!'tl lt 8'• 

NOTC!t&tt:t.l ~~;: ~ 
l' GA. PRE-FINNED 

~IPEDGE T8GA.S.S.GUITE:RSP.-IaRI~ \ •· ~ II 
/. - 1 '"'1 ZEEPIJRL_J,l 

BAACKET@ N" O.C. '\_ ""'- .4""1~~ 

24 GA. PR(.ftNtsH(O 
STEElCUnfR 8'11XB"w 

POST FOOT 

70GA. X2"11GA.LVANIZEOvt;RTICAL - --+-if-.. 

lj")( 11"METAL sruo 

POST FOOl 

iOrAit7bGA.l.VANIZWVERTJ:AL I I ! 
Hor..T OIANNEI. ct 24"0.C. I ! l___.,J Hor..TCHANNfl024'0.C. 

~ r II 

24GA.PRE.fiNtStEO 
STEElDRIP EOCE 

050PEROftA.l!D 

GUTIER & KNEE WALL DETAIL@ 

SCALE: 3" = 1'-0" 

24GA,!)ME.SINtsHf.O 
STEEl DRIP EDGE 

~ I/ 
"""''ii:j ~~/ 

/ / EXJS'IIOC"'~ /,0 
GUTTER & KNEE WALL DETAIL @ 
SCALE: 3" = 1 '-0' 

Z' X4' METAlCEE 

I'OSTfOOT 

8'"'-.DNG!Wl:JOJST 

ZEEPVIlllt 

24CA.PRE-Tt.1St-£PSTECL 
CAPIIWIETRIM 

22 GA. GALVANIZED CCMIMK.lUS 
ClEAT fASTtNCO@ r O.C. 

2'2rA X2"nCAI.VANIZEC 
HAT CHANNEl 

II:Y I I ,..,.T. PlY"MlOO 

!I I l SELf AOtERJNG WATER
PROOFNG t.IEIIBRAHE 

~MASC~tf~YEXPA.'ISK>H • I~ 
rASrtNf.RS@ ~' V(AJICAI..I..Y 

& TI>"HORllONTAUY 

24GA.PRE.S1NTSJEOSTER. 
Q.OSURE I ORI' EOGE 
FASTENE0 @1T O.C. 

I'Q.YSr::~~~ 

REAR WALL DETAIL q,'l 
SCALE: 3" - 1 '-0" '@! 

-~· l 
w~~~r! 

'J r-: 
<'(I. :tJ 

:~ ~ . ~~; 

~P~J 
;.; 

w 
Ul 
:.> 
o~-1. 
:r;G.ll: 
i-<.>.JJ 
():;IJ:;O 
:Jf-<0.: 
0(1) ...- "
() L)O 

C1 0 
r7.::co.: 
f-<~r 

7.~C:'"' 
::>r-.0-:: 
otni':C 
uw ~ 
,-J' ;.-:~' ... 

0 rJ;: 
:.J""'o 
~ aJO 
f-. 0::: 

;:: 

DETAILS 

S-10 
FOA:CONSTRIJCTI()f-j IPAl'J' MIII!G 

072120 BCC Meeting

172

072120 BCC Meeting

172



TWO PI:CfCURB 

CHIMNEY CURB & FLASHING DETAIL tl\ 
SCALE: NONE '®' 

l_j 

D 
D 
D 
D L_____)[L______.<_ 

D 
D 

ROOF PANEL 

BRACING AND CROSS BRAC~G NOT 
SHCM'W FORClARfTY PA.'ELQ_P. 

PAMLCUP 

STA.'~jDINGSEA\dMfTAI.. PANf \ 

Wi l1(l,l" ~£AT·rASTrN \ 
l2GA..GALVPANfl 

""" 
WS (f'f"O.C.~ 

GAI..V.v!IZED~E 
4"X5" X~ 1'7 

"'"'""'";~~ 
,.GA..PRE..fiNISHEO 

"""'OG(~ ' 
18GA..S.S.GIJTTERSPAaR I 

EIRACKE;T@WO.C. 

O'<ICA,F'Rl:'..fiMSHEO 
STEEl GUTTER 81'1 XB""w 

X!GA.X7~GAI.VANilCO\'tRTICAl ---___,lt 
~T CtiANNEL (I Z4"0.C. 

7XA"!JfTAl.Cfl 

T X C."MF!Al.C£E 

GUTIER WALL W/ SOFFIT DETAIL@ 

SCALE: 1 ~· = 1 '-0 

: -~~ 

IW£>~~1[ 

~L~~~ 
"'{ !J.. ~:£ ·j.:: 

H6~F 
"' 

w 
[/) 

:J 
Of-.< 
:r:wl': 
f-<"-<J 
0::0::0 
:Jr-<0:: 
o Ul ~ ~ 
u uo 

rj 0 
;.-.1':~0.: 
f-....;i= 
1':~0::-:;: 
:::lf-.?C.: 
OUJI'·w.. uw ........ 
A~;u_j,...-

Oc/· 
;.J.-r~ 
~ro(Q 
( 

~ 

~~ ~ '" 
~ 

DETAILS 

S- 11 
f~ CONSlRUCrOOIP~ M.J!IIOCR 

072120 BCC Meeting

173

072120 BCC Meeting

173



FRfTRfATEOW0009LOO<ING 

24CA~c::.~!~~~ L ~-.vr~~,V'" 

3- CE£4"X225" 1fiCA.---f-- I
ATIACHEDWI•1D@170.C. 

r\_ '-n;EruRW 

'\...__ 22 GA. Z' X Z' CONTINUOUS "''G.E 
2'1 GA. Z' X TCONTMIOUS ANGLE 

fASTENEO TOEACHF\Illtl 

LOUVER DETAIL@ 
SCALE: 3" - 1 '-0" ' 

FASTCNtO TO (ACH PIA~ 

l·CEE 4"'/.2~"16GA. 

ATTACHEDW/t10@ 12"0.C. 

NC»>PENETAATIOC TRFL£ SNOW 
llARASSEt.fli.YINSTAUEDPfR 

I.WIUFACTURERS REOOMMENOA'OONS 

A 

14 GA. PRE-24 GA. PRf~INJSHEO STEEl 

SUti'ACEI.!TOFI.A&tNG~ 
2 ·.,4 fASTEN£RSFU:PA.\'EL 

F'eNETRATEOWHL 

2· ,2-4CA.PRE-FINISHEDSTEELHEAD ' ~GFASTENED @ITO.C. - \ 

SURFACE MOUNTED HEAD FLASHING 9 
SCALE: 3' = 1'-0" '®' 

SNOW BAR DETAIL /7', 
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" '®' 

/ 

24GA.PRE-FNSHEDSTEEl 
PERfORATED FlUSH PANELS 

fASTCNEOQ14"0,C. 

I 

I t£WST!ElFRAAUNG 

20GA.X2"X 2" Girl.VANIZI:D 
HAT CPWIN[L Q 24"'0.C. 

SALLY PORT SOFFIT DETAIL 9 
SCALE: 3" = 1 '-0" '®' 

fASIEN RAKE TRN W/110 
GASKETED SCRI:WS @ 17" O.C. 

ZF.EP\R.IH 

"'"""WQOO 
0.00< .. 

2'2GA.CAI.VANilEDSTEEL 
CHANNEl 

24GA.pj:IE..fllltsHEOSTEB. 
CN'I RN<E TRIM 

1'JGA.CALVAN17EDCON1J«JJUS 
ClEATFASTENEOQS"O.C. 

VGA. X7"11GAlVANIZ£D 
HAl CHIINNEl 0 :w O.C. IJ.A.l( 

t.:::,._J[IJ I I ""'·'·""'000 
----11111 I I '""""'""' ,.,.,,.. 

/) 
/-

/ 
/ 

PROOft.IGMEMSRA.'IE 

2.tGI\.PRE..ftNISI~OSfE£l 
rtUSOOPAHfl$ 

"GA. lt 2"11GALVANI.Z£0 HAT 
~El@~"'.CMAX 

/

2•GA.PR£..fNStEDSTEEl 
Q.OSURE IOf!I>EOGE. 
fASTENE'O(ttZ"O.C. 

RAKE EDGE & WALL DETAIL ~ 
SCALE: 3" = 1 '~0" '®' 

I -~· 

IW£>H::~~n.: 

~ r-

?~ . ~~~~ 

~P~J~ 
;_, 

w 
If) 

:..> 
or.., -'f. 
:I;"l% 
f-.W:J 
Ct::Ct::O 
:>f-oP:: 
0 (/) ""' "' 
U c..)O 

() 0 
;-..7.:r:tt: 
~~~ 

~>::;,..-
~f--0-f, 
0(1)7.~ 
uw -
..,~~ .. ( ·. 
Oc,J 7. ;:...,.o 
-- ~0 
r:~ill 

.. 

S-12 
f(ll.! olf('.Jh'llriJJNIPAC( NUI.IOOI 

072120 BCC Meeting

174

072120 BCC Meeting

174



_SHIP LADDER 
SCALE: 1" = 1'-0" 

"""'' """' 
""""" 

Sl(f'S 

LOI(R AIXf" 

@ 

ELEVATION DORMER FRAMING DETAIL@ 
SCALE:~· = 1'.Q" 

-

~ ( 

I T .<J" I 

l.OlMA fO II: ARL 10 
R£WI()otJ)rOIIMR£f't.Aa:~ 

CJ nt: ox"""' tHTS 

JoWBSI.OP£06/12 

MJUES.«~m 
SMNt 10 tt:.UR 

LOUVER X-SECTION 
SCALE: 1~" = 1'-0" 

...... 

@ 

P.viElQ.P. 

SlANQNG SEAM I.I£TAL Pf<H 

./.' - ' l "'""'-" 
22G.J..Gir&.VPA.ttl.CL£AT -rASIDI 

wt• 'll' ,. SCReWS ct ,. o.c. 

NQTO!&H[WPANCL~ , .... 
24CA~~~ ~ 

""'-S.S.GVTTERSPACtR~ \ ' ""-"""-""' I 

~.~~~""''~ 

24""-I'Rf.f"-'ISHED 
STE£l GUTTrR n X I'M 

""'"""""' WATUIPIIO()rN;i .......... 

GUITER DETAIL II 
SCALE: 3" =1·-a"-'· '--- - - - -

@ 

TYPICAL BRACING DETAIL@ 
SCALE: ~· = 1'-0" 

I£IJl"""'""" 

-~· 
WOLF TRAil: 

1-

E NGINEERING 

t~f4;t~l 
.,..., .... 11'1 

""""'..,....,.~ 

'J f-
/ •J :r. 

:; ~ . ~~ 

~~~~~ 
~ 5 - = :.; X 

"' (f) 

:..; 
Oh.-,: 
:t:w7. 
f-<W-; 
o:c::c 
~f-oO: 
orn ..- t>. 
..J co 

" c rt-:;::c: 
f-o-h 
i'.~O:.....: 
:J h O --: 
o(nz: 
u ~ -

••• r ~I" 
~ .. - .J.< 

::;,,,/. 
:J:.:c , ,;..o 
r-:~c:: .-
:-: 

S- 13 
() P"'<' 'II'~ ,,1fPIIC( M!VOCR 

072120 BCC Meeting

175

072120 BCC Meeting

175



Blank Page 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

176

072120 BCC Meeting

176



AGENDA ITEM 9: 

PROPOSED VENDING CONTRACT FOR COUNTY FACILITIES 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Mr. Stephen Poulos, Parks and Recreation Director, will present bid proposals for vending for 
county facilities.  Triangle Vending, Water and Coffee Service, High Country Vending, Pepsi 
Bottling Ventures and Coca-Cola Bottling Co. submitted proposals.  Mr. Poulos is 
recommending Triangle Vending, Water and Coffee Service to provide services for all Watauga 
County facilities to include the Watauga Community Recreation Center (WCRC).  Triangle 
Vending is based out of West Jefferson, NC.   References from Watauga Medical Center, Avery 
Mitchell Correction Facility and Manheim Auto Auction (Statesville) provided outstanding 
references for their services.  The County Attorney will draft a contract upon Board approval.   
 
Board approval is required.    
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

177

072120 BCC Meeting

177



072120 BCC Meeting

178

072120 BCC Meeting

178



  

 
231 Complex Drive • Boone, NC 28607 

      Phone :.(828) 264-9511 

   Fax :.(828) 264-9523 

 

 www.wataugacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

Watauga County Parks and Recreation 

 

Request for Proposal 
 

Vending for Watauga Community Recreation Center 

 

Purpose  

The purpose for the Request for Proposal is to solicit vendors who can provide the 

following: 

 

 Provide drink and snack vending machines to be utilized in the Watauga 

Community Recreation Center (WCRC) lounge including water, soda, sports 

drinks, coffee, hot chocolate, snacks, etc.  Prefer drinks that are plastic and have 

screw tops. 

 Provide Standing Drink Coolers and stands for snacks to be utilized in the 

concession area. 

 Include commission percentage based on sales, any sponsorship opportunities or 

any other options presented. 

 

Watauga County Vending sites: 

 

1. Watauga Community Recreation Center (WCRC) 

2. Courthouse 

3. Human Services Building 

4. Health Department 

5. West Annex Building 

6. East Annex Building 

7. Law Enforcement Building 

8. Landfill 

9. Library 

 

 

 

The dimensions for the vending and concession: 

 

 

 

 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

179

072120 BCC Meeting

179



  

 
231 Complex Drive • Boone, NC 28607 

      Phone :.(828) 264-9511 

   Fax :.(828) 264-9523 

 

 www.wataugacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

180

072120 BCC Meeting

180



  

 
231 Complex Drive • Boone, NC 28607 

      Phone :.(828) 264-9511 

   Fax :.(828) 264-9523 

 

 www.wataugacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

181

072120 BCC Meeting

181



  

 
231 Complex Drive • Boone, NC 28607 

      Phone :.(828) 264-9511 

   Fax :.(828) 264-9523 

 

 www.wataugacounty.org 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Scope of Work 

 

1. Vendor is responsible for all appropriate permits and licenses and must provide a 

copy of the documentation to Watauga County Parks and Recreation. 

2. Vendor is required to provide proof of special events insurance coverage, proof of 

workers compensation coverage and a release or waiver for any claims from 

employees or contractors of the vendor. 

3. Vendor is to provide drinks and snacks for vending and concession area. 

4. Sale of alcoholic beverages is strictly prohibited. 

 

 

Submittal Requirements 

a. Vendor contact information must include phone and fax numbers; a mailing 

address and an email address. 

b. Vendor is allowed to submit any applicable references. 

c. Vendor must submit a sample menu for all items to be provided. 

d.  The selected vendor will sign a contract for a three (3) year period between 

Watauga County and the vendor.  Both parties will have the right to end this 

agreement with a two (2) week written notice. 

 

Proposal Submission 

The deadline for receipt of proposals is Wednesday June 3, 2020.  Interested venders 

should submit (1) copy of the completed proposal in a sealed envelope marked “Watauga 

Community Recreation Center Vendor”  Any questions or comments should be addressed 

to Stephen Poulos, Director of Watauga County Parks and Recreation at 828.264.9511 or 

stephen.poulos@watgov.org    

 

Proposals may be sent or hand delivered to: 

 

    Watauga County Parks and Recreation 

    Stephen Poulos, Director 

    331 Queen Street, Suite 101 

    Boone, NC  28607 

 

072120 BCC Meeting

182

072120 BCC Meeting

182

mailto:stephen.poulos@watgov.org


AGENDA ITEM 10: 

BUDGET AMENDMENTS 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Ms. Misty Watson, Finance Director, will review budget amendments as included in your packet. 
 
Board approval is requested. 
 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

183

072120 BCC Meeting

183



MEMORANDUM

TO: Deron T. Geouque, County Manager
FROM: Misty Watson, Finance Director
SUBJECT: Budget Amendments 
DATE:

Description Debit Credit

103300 343306 CWMTF Grant 365,000      
103839 384000 Donations 115,000      

104287 457001
Brookshire Wetlands and Stream 
Restoration 480,000      

143300 343300 Adoption Promotion Funds 4,642           
145410 440006 Adoption Promotion 4,642           

WATAUGA COUNTY
FINANCE OFFICE

814 West King St., Suite 216, Boone, NC  28607     Phone (828) 265-8007

July 21, 2020

The following budget amendment requires the approval of the Watauga County Board of Commissioners.
Board approval is requested. 

Account #

To recognize funds received from NC DHHS for the enhancement of programs to encourage and support
adoption.

Per Board action June 19, 2018; to recognize the completion of the Clean Water Management Trust Fund
Grant for Wetlands Construction on Brookshire Road.

072120 BCC Meeting

184

072120 BCC Meeting

184



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
A. CARES Act Relief Funds Plan  
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 

The North Carolina General Assembly authorized coronavirus relief funds in Session Law 2020-4.  
The legislation allocated $150 million in funding to the 97 counties that did not receive direct federal 
funding from the CARES Act. In addition, it holds in reserve $150 million subject to action by the 
federal government.   
 

Watauga County received $1,164,018 in relief funds in the first round.  Staff has developed the 
attached plan for the expenditure of these relief funds.  The funds are recommended to be distributed 
as follows: 
 

1) Essential Local Government Response 
a. Watauga County - $100,000 
b. Town of Beech Mountain – $20,290 
c. Town of Blowing Rock - $21,153 
d. Town of Boone - $38,382 
e. Town of Seven Devils - $20,175 

2) Healthcare Services - Appalachian Regional Healthcare System - $200,000 
3) Educational Support Services – Watauga County School System - $125,000 
4) Public Health Services – AppHealthCare - $639,018 

 

The North Carolina General Assembly authorized round two of the Coronavirus Relief Funds under 
Session Law 2020-4.  Watauga County received an additional $1,090,280 in round two giving a total 
between round one and round two of $2,254,298.  Of this total, $563,575 is required to be allocated 
amongst the four municipalities in the County.  The County may choose the allocation method in 
sharing CRF funds with the municipalities.  The County has allocated in round one $100,000 to the 
Towns of Blowing Rock, Beech Mountain, Seven Devils and Boone thus leaving an additional 
$463,575 to be allocated. 
 

Staff recommends allocating the additional funds with a 20% base of the $463,575 to each Town and 
the remaining balance to be allocated based on a per capita method.  The funds are recommended to 
be distributed as follows: 
 

1) Town of Beech Mountain  $94,058  
2) Town of Blowing Rock $98,061 
3) Town of Boone  $177,928 
4) Town of Seven Devils  $93,528 
5) Watauga County  $626,705 

 

Each Town must submit their plan to the County by August 25, 2020 in order to meet the September 
1, 2020 NC Pro deadline.  The County will amend the existing plan that the Board adopted 
previously to reflect the additional $626,705.   
 

Board approval is required to adopt the plan as presented and submit to the North Carolina Office of 
State Budget and Management. 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

185

072120 BCC Meeting

185



Base allocation to each Town 

(20% of total remaining funds) 92,715$                

Per capita

Per capita allocation

Blowing Rock 1.58001% 5,345.96$      

Beech Mountain 0.39691% 1,342.94$      

Boone 25.18478% 85,212.57$   

Seven Devils 0.24044% 813.53$         

Watauga County 72.59786%

Per capita allocatin 100% 92,715.00$   

Blowing Rock 98,060.96$           

Beech Mountain 94,057.94$           

Boone 177,927.57$        

Seven Devils 93,528.53$           

463,575.00$        

Per capita plus allocation of 20% as a base 

072120 BCC Meeting

186

072120 BCC Meeting

186



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 
B. Appointment of the North Carolina Association of County Commissioners’ (NCACC) Annual 
Conference Voting Delegate 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The North Carolina Association of County Commissioners' (NCACC) will hold its Annual 
Business Session virtually on Thursday, August 6, 2020, at 11:00 A.M.  The session will focus 
on elections for NCACC leadership positions.  Each county in attendance is required to select a 
voting member for representation.  Submission of the voting delegate is due Monday, August 3, 
2020.  For more information on the Conference, please go to:  https://www.ncacc.org/809/2020-
Annual-Conference. 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

187

072120 BCC Meeting

187

https://www.ncacc.org/809/2020-Annual-Conference
https://www.ncacc.org/809/2020-Annual-Conference


 

 
 

 
Designation of Voting Delegate 
to NCACC Annual Conference 

  
 
 
I, ______________________________________, hereby certify that I am the duly designated voting 

delegate for ______________________________ County at the 113th Annual Conference of the North 

Carolina Association of County Commissioners to be held during the virtual* Annual Business Session 

on August 6, 2020, at 11 a.m. 

Voting Delegate Name: ______________________________________ 

Title: _______________________________________ 

In the event the designated voting delegate is unable to attend, _______________________________ has 

been selected as ________________________ County’s alternate voting delegate. 

Alternate Voting Delegate Name: ______________________________________ 

Title: _______________________________________ 

Article VI, Section 2 of our Constitution provides: 
 

 “On all questions, including the election of officers, each county represented shall be entitled to one 
vote, which shall be the majority expression of the delegates of that county. The vote of any county in 
good standing may be cast by any one of its county commissioners who is present at the time the vote 
is taken; provided, if no commissioner be present, such vote may be cast by another county official, 
elected or appointed, who holds elective office or an appointed position in the county whose vote is 
being cast and who is formally designated by the board of county commissioners. These provisions 
shall likewise govern district meetings of the Association. A county in good standing is defined as one 
which has paid the current year's dues.” 
 

 
Please return this form to Alisa Cobb via email by Monday, August 3, 2020 close of business: 

 
Email:  alisa.cobb@ncacc.org 

 
*Please note – due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the 113th NCACC Annual Conference will be held 
virtually with voting taking place via an electronic platform. 

072120 BCC Meeting

188

072120 BCC Meeting

188

mailto:alisa.cobb@ncacc.org


AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

C. Proposed Amendments to the County’s Electronic Meeting Policy 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Enclosed are changes to the County’s current Electronic Meeting Policy.  The changes are in red 
and eliminate the duplication of reading public comments during the meeting.  The public 
comments are attached and included on the County’s website and reading of the comments is an 
unnecessary duplication.  The public is better served by viewing the comments online versus 
trying to locate and trying to listen to the public comments in the video recording.  The change 
will eliminate duplication, better provide access to the public, and provide for a more efficient 
meeting. 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

189



 

 

 

Watauga County Board of Commissioners 
Electronic Meeting Policy 

 

I.  Purpose 

Public bodies that administer the legislative, policy-making, quasi-judicial, administrative, and 
advisory functions of North Carolina and its political subdivisions exist solely to conduct the 
people's business.  It is the public policy of North Carolina that the hearings, deliberations, and 
actions of these bodies be conducted openly.  Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, the Watauga 
County Board of Commissioners has declared a State of Emergency, effective March 20, 2020, 
suspending all public meetings and requiring them to be conducted electronically. 

II.  Applicability 

This Policy applies to all boards and commissions established or authorized by the Watauga 
County Board of Commissioners. 

III.  Recitals: Policy Considerations  

This Policy is disseminated with the intent and applied so as to: 

1. Allow members of a governing body to conduct meetings electronically; 
2. Provide continuity of County operations and business;  
3. Balance ease of a voting members’ access to and participation in orderly proceedings, 

especially where there are public safety concerns  that pose impediments to physical 
attendance; 

4. Comply with North Carolina’s Open Meetings Laws, and any amendments thereto, in a 
manner consistent with the requirements, while allowing for the conduct of County 
business and operations through electronic means. 

IV.  Definitions  

1. Meeting - a gathering of a majority of the governing body of a public body for the 
purpose of taking official action upon business. 

2. North Carolina Open Meeting’s Law - which is codified as Article 33C of the North 
Carolina General Statutes, Chapter 143, requiring that, with the exception of Closed 
Sessions, each official meeting of a public body shall be open to the public, and any 
person is entitled to attend such a meeting. 

072120 BCC Meeting

190



3. Quorum - A majority of the membership of the Board of Commissioners and any other 
Board or Commission that is subject to this policy constitutes a quorum. If a member 
who was present at the onset of the meeting has exited   without being excused by 
majority vote of the remaining members present, he shall be counted as present for the 
purposes of determining whether a quorum is present. 

4. Official Action - includes receiving information, deliberating, making recommendations, 
establishing policy, making decisions, and taking final action (i.e. voting).   

5. Public Body - any elected or appointed authority, board, commission, or committee of 
the County that (i) is composed of two or more members and (ii) exercises or is 
authorized to exercise a legislative, policy-making, quasi-judicial, administrative, or 
advisory function. Public body does not include a meeting solely among the professional 
staff of a public body. 

6. Official meeting - a meeting, assembly, or gathering together at any time or place or the 
simultaneous communication by conference telephone or other electronic means of a 
majority of the members of a public body for the purpose of conducting hearings, 
participating in deliberations, or voting upon or otherwise transacting the public business 
within the jurisdiction, real or apparent, of the public body. However, a social meeting or 
other informal assembly or gathering together of the members of a public body does not 
constitute an official meeting unless called or held to evade the spirit and purposes of the 
North Carolina Open Meetings Law. 

7. Closed Session – means a meeting from which the public is excluded pursuant to N.C. 
Gen. State 143-318.11, except persons that the governing body may admit as   necessary 
to carry out its purpose. 

V.  Policy Provisions 

1. Meeting Notice:  All electronic meetings shall comply with North Carolina General 
Statute 153A-40, to wit: 

a) Regular Meetings - the Board of Commissioners shall hold a regular meeting at 
least once a month, and may hold more frequent regular meetings. 

b) Special Meetings - the chairman or a majority of the members of the Board may 
at any time call a special meeting of the Board of Commissioners by signing a 
written notice stating the time and place of the meeting and the subjects to be 
considered. The person or persons calling the meeting shall cause the notice to be 
delivered to the chairman and each other member of the Board or left at the usual 
dwelling place of each at least 48 hours before the meeting and shall cause a copy 
of the notice to be posted on the County’s bulletin Board and website at least 48 
hours before the meeting. Only those items of business specified in the notice may 
be transacted at a special meeting, unless all members are present or those not 
present have signed a written waiver. 
 
 

072120 BCC Meeting

191



c) Emergency Called Meetings - if a special meeting is called to deal with an 
emergency, the notice requirements of this subsection do not apply. However, the 
person or persons calling such a special meeting shall take reasonable action to 
inform the other members and the public of the meeting. Only business connected 
with the emergency may be discussed at a meeting called pursuant to this 
paragraph. In addition to the procedures set out in this subsection, a person or 
persons calling a special or emergency meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
shall comply with the notice requirements of Article 33B of General Statutes 
Chapter 143. 

2. Commencement of a Meeting: A call-in telephone number along with access code will 
be emailed to Commissioners.  At any electronic meeting, a quorum of the Board must be 
online via conference call or video for the meeting to be held.  The Chairman will call 
role to ensure a majority of the Board is present online.  In the event a majority of the 
Board is not present, the meeting will be cancelled and rescheduled for another date. 

3. Meeting Protocol:  All electronic meetings shall be conducted with and follow the same 
standard policies and procedures as an in-person meeting of the Board of Commissioners 
to the extent reasonably possible.  All electronic meetings will be recorded and the 
recording will be attached to the online corresponding Board packet for the next meeting. 

4. Roll Call Voting:  All votes of the Board shall be taken by roll call.  During such a vote, 
each voting member will be called individually by name and requested to cast their vote 
aloud. 

5. Public Comment:  Citizens wishing to provide public comments during electronic 
meetings may send comments to public.comments@watgov.org.  Comments received by 
5:00 PM the day prior to the official meeting date will be read by the Chairman and made 
a part of the official record.  Board members and/or Commissioners will be given an 
opportunity to respond to comments submitted.  Comments received after the 5:00 PM 
deadline will be read at the next regularly scheduled meeting and made a part of the 
official record with the same opportunity to comment. of the next regularly scheduled 
Board meeting. 

6. Meeting Minutes:  Minutes of electronic meetings shall follow the normal format as in-
person meetings. 

7. Media Access:  Reasonable efforts will be made to ensure local media has access to the 
electronic meetings, including a call-in number and access code being provided to for 
access to meetings. 

VI.  Effective Period 

This Policy shall become effect upon the Declaration of a State of Emergency by the Chairman 
or a majority of the Board and will remain in full force and effect until the expiration of the 
Declared State of Emergency. 

072120 BCC Meeting

192

mailto:public.comments@watgov.org


AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

D. Boards and Commissions 
 

MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
Economic Development Commission 
Mr. Walter Kaudelka’s term on the Economic Development Commission (EDC) expires in June.  
There is a limit of two (2) consecutive terms.  Mr. Kaudelka has served two full terms and, 
therefore, is ineligible for reappointment.  Mr. Charlie Bateman has submitted a volunteer 
application for consideration to serve on this Board.  This is a first reading. 
 
Nursing Home Community Advisory Committee 
Ms. Stevie John, Regional Ombudsman with High Country Council of Governments, has 
requested that Mr. Tim Racz be removed from the Nursing Home Community Advisory 
Committee.  Recommendations for a replacement have not been received. 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

193



072120 BCC Meeting

190

072120 BCC Meeting

194



072120 BCC Meeting

191

072120 BCC Meeting

195



    
   

Revised 11/19/2019 

 
DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES 

DIVISION OF AGING AND ADULT SERVICES 
OFFICE OF THE STATE LONG-TERM CARE OMBUDSMAN  

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

468 New Market BLVD, Boone, NC 
Phone828-265-5434-xxxx   Fax: 828-

2645439 

 
NOTIFICATION REQUESTING REMOVAL OF 

COMMUNITY ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBER(S) 
 

TO:  Clerk/County Manager : Anita Fogle                                                                                                 
FROM: Stevie John                            , Regional Ombudsman          Region: D 
Volunteer Name: Tim Racz 
Date:  7/1/2020       
County Committee Assignment:         Adult Care Home     X     Nursing Home           Joint 
Date of Appointment: 5/21/2019 
 
 Reason for Request:    
 
Volunteers are a vital part of the services that support older adults in your county.  However, the volunteer 
indicated above has been de-designated by the Office of the State Long-Term Care Ombudsman and is no 
longer eligible for continued service for the following reason:  
  _____ Conflict of Interest 

1. G.S. 131 E-128 (f) Nursing Home  
2. G.S. 131 D-31 (g) Adult Care Home 
3. 45 CFR §1324.21 

 
_____ Failure to attend required on-going training or complete required orientation and 
           training. 

1. G.S. 131 E- 128 (g) Nursing Home 
2. G.S. 131 D- 31 (h) Adult Care Home 

                                      Dates offered: ________________    ________________    ________________ 
  

___3__ Other (Non-attendance at quarterly meetings and facility visits) 
1. As determined by the Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program Policies and 

Procedures  
2. As determined by the committee by-laws 
3. As determined by resignation of the member 
4. As determined by removal of designation by the Office of the State Long-

Term Care Ombudsman 
5. Expiration of term 
6. Committee member is deceased 

 
This is an official notification to the Board of Commissioners to remove named individual from 
service on the above-mentioned committee (HB 248, July 2017). Should you have any questions, please 
contact Stevie John   , Regional Ombudsman, 828-265-5434.  Thank you in advance for your prompt 
attention to this matter. 

072120 BCC Meeting

192

072120 BCC Meeting

196



AGENDA ITEM 11: 

MISCELLANEOUS ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

E. Announcements 
 
MANAGER’S COMMENTS: 
 
The 113th North Carolina Association of County Commissioners (NCACC) Annual Conference 
will be held virtually.  Conference registration includes all virtual sessions on August 5, 6, 14 
and 15.  Details for the conference are located at: https://www.ncacc.org/809/2020-Annual-
Conference and registration information is at: https://ncaccevents.org/events/ac2020/.  Anita will 
be glad to help you register is you wish to attend.  There is no cost this year for County Officials 
and Staff. 
 
 
 
 
  

072120 BCC Meeting

197



AGENDA ITEM 12: 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 13: 

BREAK 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
AGENDA ITEM 14: 

CLOSED SESSION 
Attorney/Client Matters – G. S. 143-318.11(a)(3) 

072120 BCC Meeting

194

072120 BCC Meeting

198


	Electronic Meeting Notice
	Tentative Agenda and Meeting Notice
	Approval of Minutes
	Approval of the July 21, 2020, Agenda
	Coronavirus (COVID-19) Community Update
	School Board Request to Amend the Valle Crucis Historic District Ordinance
	Proposed Parking Structures
	Tax Matters
	A.  Monthly Collections Report
	B.  Refunds and Releases
	C.  Annual Settlement of Tax Collector
	D.  Oath to Collect Taxes
	E.  Motor Vehicle Value Appeal

	Maintenance Matters
	A.  Bid Award Request for Health Department Chiller Repair
	B.  Proposed Courthouse and Administration Building Roofing Project Design Build Amendment

	Proposed Vending Contract for County Facilities
	Budget Amendments
	Miscellaneous Administrative Matters
	A.  CARES Act Relief Funds Plan
	B.  Appointment of the NCACC Annual Conference Voting Delegate
	C.  Proposed Amendments to the County's Electronic Meeting Policy
	D.  Boards and Commissions 
	E.  Announcements 

	Public Comment
	Break
	Closed Session



